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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

having its registered office at "Adani House", Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 ]

009, Gujarat, India. e Applicant Company

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
(WHICH INCLUDES PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS) OF THE APPLICANT COMPANY

To,
All the equity shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited (the "Applicant Company"):

TAKE NOTICE that by an order made on the 10™ day of May 2018 in the abovementioned Company Application
(the “Order”), the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad ("NCLT") has directed that a
meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company, be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on
Tuesday, the 3™ day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit,
approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”).

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, a meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company, will be held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at
10.00 a.m. (1000 hours), at which place, day, date and time you are requested to attend. At the meeting, the
following resolution will be considered and if thought fit, be passed, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017, the no adverse observation/no objection letters issued by each of the BSE Limited and the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, both dated 20" day of March 2018, and subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Bench, at Ahmedabad (“NCLT”) and subject to such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of requlatory
and other authorities, as may be necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by NCLT or by any requlatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions,
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term
shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board or any
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person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the
arrangement embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas
Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this
meeting and initialled by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it
may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give effect to this resolution and
effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept such modifications, amendments,
limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving
any questions or doubts or difficulties that may arise including passing of such accounting entries and /or making such
adjustments in the books of accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit
and proper.”

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is deposited at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at "Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-
380 009, Gujarat, India, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting. The
form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and
110 of the Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
and (v) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10 day of March 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to
enable the equity shareholders, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined in the Notes below), to
consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (a) Postal Ballot; (b) e-voting; and
(c) electronic voting system at the venue of the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018,

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of charge at the registered
office of the Applicant Company at “Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 0009, Gujarat, India or at the office of its advocates, M/s. Singhi & Co., Singhi House, 1, Magnet Corporate
Park, Near Sola Bridge, S. G. Highway, Ahmedabad - 380 059, Gujarat, India.

NCLT has appointed Mr. Justice KA. Puj, former judge of the High Court of Gujarat and in his absence
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi, an Independent Director of the Applicant Company to be the Chairman/Chairperson of the
said meetingincluding forany adjournment or adjournments thereof.

The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.

A copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, the Scheme
and the otherenclosures asindicatedinthelndex are enclosed.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Puj,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of May 2018.

Registered office: “AdaniHouse”,
Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380 009,
Gujarat, India.



Notes:

10.

Only registered equity shareholders of the Applicant Company may attend and vote eitherin person or by
proxy (a proxy need not be an equity shareholder of the Applicant Company) or in the case of a body
corporate or Registered Foreign Portfolio Investors (“RFPI”) or Foreign Institutional Investor (“FII"), by a
representative authorised under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company. The authorised representative of a body corporate/RFPI/FII
which is a registered equity shareholder of the Applicant Company may attend and vote at the meeting of
the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company provided a copy of the resolution of the board of
directors or other governing body of the body corporate/RFPI/FIl authorising such representative to
attend and vote at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company, duly certified to be a
true copy by a director, the manager, the secretary or other authorised officer of such body
corporate/RFPI/FIl, is deposited at the registered office of the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty
eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the meeting of the equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company.

As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, a person can act as proxy
on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) equity shareholders holding in aggregate, not more than 10% (ten
percent) of the total share capital of the Applicant Company carrying voting rights. Equity shareholders
holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Applicant Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
equity shareholder.

The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Applicant Company.
All alterations made in the form of proxy should beinitialed.

During the period beginning 24 (twenty four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, an equity shareholder would be entitled to
inspect the proxieslodged at any time during the business hours of the Applicant Company, provided that
notlessthan 3 (three) days of notice in writing is given to the Applicant Company.

NCLT by its said Order has directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai
Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000
hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the
arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Equity shareholders would be entitled to vote in the said meeting
eitherin personorthrough proxy.

In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and 110 of the Companies
Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and
(v) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10" day of March 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, the Applicant Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so
as to enable the equity shareholders, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined below),
to consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (a) Postal Ballot;
(b) e-voting; and (c) electronic voting system at the venue of the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the 3” day
of July 2018.

The quorum of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company shall be 30 (thirty) equity
shareholders of the Applicant Company, presentin person.

A registered equity shareholder or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the Attendance
Slip duly completed and signed.

The registered equity shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form and who are attending the
meeting arerequested to bring their DPID and Client ID for easy identification.
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The registered equity shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only
such joint holder whose name stands first in the register of members of the Applicant Company/list of
beneficial owners as received from National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL")/ Central Depository
Services (India) Limited ("CDSL") in respect of such joint holding, will be entitled to vote.

The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection by
the equity shareholders at the registered office of the Applicant Company between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00
noonon all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the date of the meeting.

Equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) holding equity shares as on 25" day of May
2018, being the cut-off date, are entitled to exercise theirright to vote on the above resolution.

The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the equity
shareholders either by Registered Post or Speed Post or by Courier or by e-mail to those equity
shareholders who have registered their e-mail ids with the Applicant Company/registrar and share
transfer agents/ NSDL/CDSL, whose names appearin the register of members/list of beneficial owners as
received from NSDL/CDSL as on 25" day of May 2018. The Notice will be displayed on the website of the
Applicant Company, www.adanienterprises.comand on the website of CDSL, www.evotingindia.com.

A person, whose name is not recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners
maintained by NSDL/CDSL as on the cut-off date i.e. 25" day of May 2018 shall not be entitled to avail the
facility of e-voting or voting through postal ballot or voting at the meeting to be held on Tuesday, the
3" day of July 2018. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the
names of equity shareholders (which include Public Shareholders) as on Friday, the 25" day of May 2018.
Persons who are not equity shareholders of the Applicant Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 25" day of
May 2018 should treat this notice forinformation purposes only.

The voting by the equity shareholders (including the Public Shareholders) through the postal ballot or
e-voting shall close at 5:00 p.m. on the 2" day of July 2018.

The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Economic Times
(All Editions) in the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Economic Times (Ahmedabad Edition)
in Gujaratilanguage.

Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10" day of March 2017 ("SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), inter alia, provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the
Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be obtained by way of voting through e-voting. Since, the
Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders (which includes Public
Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting, no separate procedure
for e-voting would be required to be carried out by the Applicant Company for seeking the approval to the
Scheme by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent to the equity
shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company would be deemed to be the
notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company. For this purpose, the term “Public” shall
have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the
term "Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly. In terms of SEBI Circular, the Applicant
Company has provided the facility of e-voting to its Public Shareholders.

NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Applicant Company is directed to convene a meeting
of its equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect of the equity
shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same is in
sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
acted upononlyifa majorityin numberrepresenting three fourth in value of the equity shareholders of the
Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy or by postal ballot and e-voting, agree to the Scheme.

Further, in accordance with the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the number of votes
cast by the Public Shareholders (through e-voting) in favour of the aforesaid resolution for approval of
Schemeismorethanthe numberof votes cast by the Public Shareholders againstit.
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The Applicant Company has engaged the services of CDSL for facilitating e-voting for the said meeting to
be held on Tuesday, the 3" day of July 2018. Equity shareholders desiring to exercise their vote by using
e-voting facility are requested to follow the instructions mentioned in Note 34 below.

A postal ballot form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is also enclosed. Equity
shareholders voting in physical form are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the
attached postal ballot form. Equity shareholders who have received the postal ballot notice by e-mail and
who wish to vote through postal ballot form, can download the postal ballot form from the Applicant
Company's website www.adanienterprises.com or seek duplicate postal ballot form from the Applicant
Company.

Equity shareholders shall fill in the requisite details and send the duly completed and signed postal ballot
form in the enclosed self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope to the scrutinizer so as to reach the
scrutinizer before 5.00 p.m. on or before 2™ day of July 2018. Postal ballot form, if sent by courier or by
registered post/speed post at the expense of an equity shareholder will also be accepted. Any postal
ballot form received after the said date and time period shall be treated as if the reply from the equity
shareholders has not been received.

Incomplete,unsigned,improperly orincorrectly tick marked postal ballot forms will be rejected.
Thevote on postal ballot cannot be exercised through proxy.

There will be only 1 (one) postal ballot form for every registered folio/client ID irrespective of the number
of joint equity shareholders.

The postal ballot form should be completed and signed by the equity shareholders [as per specimen
signature registered with the Applicant Company and/or Registrar and Transfer Agents (namely, Link
Intime India Private Limited) and/or furnished by the Depositories]. In case, shares are jointly held, this
form should be completed and signed by the first named equity shareholderand, in his/her absence, by the
next named equity shareholder. Holder(s) of Power of Attorney ("PoA") on behalf of an equity shareholder
may vote on the postal ballot mentioning the registration number of the PoA with the Applicant Company
or enclosing a copy of the PoA authenticated by a notary. In case of shares held by companies, societies
etc., the duly completed postal ballot form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the board
resolution/authorisation giving the requisite authority to the person voting on the postal ballot form.

Mr. Chirag Shah, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5545/COP 3498) has been
appointed as the scrutinizer to conduct the postal ballot and e-voting process and voting at the venue of
the meetinginafairand transparent manner.

The scrutinizer will submit his combined report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the
scrutiny of the votes cast by the equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, of the Applicant
Company through (i) e-voting process, (ii) postal ballot and (iii) electronic voting system at the venue of
the meeting. The scrutinizer will also submit a separate report with regard to the result of the e-voting in
respect of Public shareholders. The scrutinizer's decision on the validity of the vote (including e-votes)
shall be final. The results of votes cast through (i) e-voting process, (ii) postal ballot and (iii) electronic
voting system at the venue of the meeting including the separate results of the e-voting exercised by the
Public Shareholders will be announced on or before the 5" day of July 2018 at the registered office of the
Applicant Company. The results, together with the scrutinizer's reports, will be displayed at the registered
office of the Applicant Company, on the website of the Applicant Company, www.adanienterprises.com
and on the website of CDSL, www.evotingindia.com, besides being communicated to BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Kindly note that the equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company
can opt only one mode for voting i.e. either by physical postal ballot or e-voting. If an equity shareholder
has opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by postal ballot form also and vice versa. However, in
case equity shareholder(s) (which includes Public Shareholder(s)) cast their vote both via physical postal
ballot and e-voting, then voting validly done through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by postal ballot
shall be treated asinvalid.

The equity shareholders of the Applicant Company attending the meeting and who have not cast their
vote either through postal ballot or e-voting shall be entitled to exercise their vote at the venue of the
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33,

34.

meeting. Equity shareholders who have cast their votes through postal ballot or e-voting may also attend
the meeting butshall not be entitled to cast theirvote again.

The voting through postal ballot and e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Sunday, the 3” day of

June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Monday, the 2™ day of July 2018. During this period, the equity

shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company holding shares either in

physical form orin dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. 25" day of May 2018 may cast their vote

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting on 2™ day of July 2018 at 5.00

p.m. Once the vote on the resolution is cast by an equity shareholder, he or she will not be allowed to

changeitsubsequently.

Any queries/grievances in relation to the voting by postal ballot or e-voting may be addressed to

Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala, Company Secretary of the Applicant Company at “Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali

Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, or through email to

investor.relations@adani.in. Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala, Company Secretary of the Applicant Company can

also be contacted at +91 79 2555 5366. Any query/grievance related to the e-voting may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Deputy Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited at 25 Floor, Marathon

Futurex, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013; or through e-mail to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com orcontacted at1800-22-5533.

Voting through Electronic Means

Theinstructions for equity shareholders voting electronically are as under:

0) The voting period begins at 9.00 a.m. on Sunday, the 3” day of June 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m.
on Monday, the 2™ day of July 2018. During this period equity shareholders of the Applicant
Company, holding shares eitherin physical form orin dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
the 25" day of May 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL forvoting on 2" day of July 2018 at 5.00 p.m.

(i)  Theequityshareholdersshould log onto the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

(iii)  Clickon Shareholders.

(iv)  NowEnteryourUserID
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Equity Shareholders holding sharesin Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

(v) Next enterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding equity shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earliervoting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) Ifyouareafirsttime userfollowthe stepsgiven below:

For Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Equity Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Applicant
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
whichisprinted on Postal Ballotindicatedin the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or in the Applicant Company records in order to
OR login.

Date of Birth If both the details are not recorded with the depository or the Applicant
(DOB) Company please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

(ix) Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form will then directly reach the Applicant
Company selection screen. However, equity shareholders holding equity shares in demat form will
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(x)
(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)
(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Equity Shareholders holding equity shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Clickonthe EVSN of Adani Enterprises Limited.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"“YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent
tothe Resolutionand option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL"and accordingly modify yourvote.

Onceyou "CONFIRM"yourvote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If 3 demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and clickon Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Equity Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app - CDSL m-Voting available for
iphone as well as android and windows based mobiles. Please follow the instructions as prompted
by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non - Individual Equity Shareholders and Custodians

. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required tolog ontowww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details, user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
tovote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and onapproval of the accounts they would be able to cast theirvote.

. Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Encl.: As above
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
having its registered office at "Adani House”, Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 )
009, Gujarat, India. weee Applicant Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3), 232(1) AND (2) AND 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE
COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. Pursuant to the order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Bench, at Ahmedabad (the “NCLT"), in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 (“Order"), a meeting of the
equity shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Applicant Company” or
the "“Demerged Company” or “AEL" as the context may admit) is being convened at J.B. Auditorium,
Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat,
India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among
Adani Gas Holdings Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company” or "AGHL" as the
context may admit) and Adani Gas Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Resulting Company” or the
“Transferee Company” or “AGL"” as the context may admit) and the Applicant Company and their
respective shareholders and creditors under Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Scheme”). AEL and AGHL and AGL are together
referred to as the "Companies”. A copy of the Scheme, which has been, inter alios, approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Applicant Company at their respective meetings held on
18" day of January 2018, is enclosed as Annexure 1. Capitalised terms used herein but not defined shall
have the meaning assigned to them in the Scheme unless otherwise stated.

2. In terms of the said Order, the quorum for the said meeting shall be 30 (thirty) members presentin person.
Furtherintermsof the said Order, NCLT, has appointed Mr. Justice K.A. Puj, formerjudge of the High Court
of Gujarat and in his absence Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi, an Independent Director of the Applicant Company as
the Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company including
foranyadjournmentoradjournments thereof.

3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”).
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As stated earlier, NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders
of the Applicant Company shall be convened and held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management
Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day
of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with
or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme. Equity shareholders would be
entitled tovoteinthe said meeting eitherin person or through proxy.

In addition, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders to the Scheme by
way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting. Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10" day of
March 2017 (“SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), inter alia,
provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company to the Scheme shall be obtained
by way of e-voting. Since, the Applicant Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders (which
includes Public Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting, no
separate procedure for e-voting would be required to be carried out by the Applicant Company for seeking
the approval to the Scheme by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent
to the equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Applicant Company would be
deemed to be the notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Applicant Company. For this purpose, the
term “Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations)
Rules, 1957 and the term “Public Shareholders"” shall be construed accordingly.

NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Applicant Company is directed to convene a meeting
of its equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect of the equity
shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same is in
sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular.

The scrutinizer appointed for conducting the postal ballot and e-voting process will however submit his
separate report to the Chairman of the Applicant Company or to the person so authorised by him after
completion of the scrutiny of the postal ballot including e-voting submitted/cast by the Public
Shareholders so as to announce the results of the e-voting exercised by the Public Shareholders of the
Applicant Company. In terms of the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by
the Public Shareholders (through e-voting) in favour of the resolution for approval of Scheme are more
thanthe number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders againstit.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Act, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if
a majority in number representing three fourths in value of the members, or class of members, of the
Applicant Company, as the case may be, voting in person or by proxy or by postal ballot (which includes
e-voting), agree to the Scheme.

Interms of the Order dated 10" day of May 2018, passed by the NCLT, in CA(CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018,
if the entries in the records/registers of the Applicant Company in relation to the number or value, as the
case may be, of the equity shares are disputed, the Chairman/Chairperson of the meeting shall determine
the number orvalue, as the case may be, for purposes of the meeting, subject to the orders of the NCLT in
the petition seeking sanction of the Scheme.

Particulars of AEL

7.

AEL was incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited, a public company with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Subsequently, its name
was changed to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10" day of August 2006. The equity shares of AEL are listed
on BSE Limited ('BSE') and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE'). The secured redeemable
non-convertible debenturesissued by AEL are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market segment of BSE. There
has been no change in the name of AEL in the last five (5) years. The Corporate Identification Number of
AELisL51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. The Permanent Account Number of AELis AABCA2804L.

The registered office of AEL is situated at "Adani House", Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad -380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no changein the registered office address of AELin
last five (5) years. The e-mail address of AEL isinvestor.relations@adani.in.

The objects for which AEL has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. Some of
the main object of AEL are, as follows:
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10.

1.

“III, [A]

1.

19.

38.

39.

To organise and effect exports from India of such goods and commodities as are manufactured,
produced or otherwise available in the State of Gujarat and elsewhere in the Country and to
import into the Country such goods and commodities as the Company from time to time
determine.

To purchase, sell and undertake general trade in such goods and commodities.

To serve as a channel for the outflow of goods to the export market and to take such steps as may
be considered necessary by the company to promote export and to serve as a channel for the
inflow ofthe goods imported by various Agencies.

To carry on the business of generation, accumulation, distribution and supply of and to generally
deal in electricity and in other forms of energy from any source or whatsoever.

To carry on India or elsewhere in the world the business to prospect for, explore, mine, quarry,
beneficiate, develop derive, discover, excavate, dredge for, open work on mine, win, purchase,
crush polish, smelt, manufacture, process, generate, release, dig, break blast, grade,
manipulate, acquire, operate, organize, commercialize, promote, exercise, turn to account,
produce, prepare, remove, undertake, convert, finish, load, unload, handle, transport, buy, sell,
import, export, supply or otherwise obtain and to act as agent, broker, intermediary, advisor,
stockiest, distributor, consultant, contractors, manager, mine owner, quarry owner, operator, or
otherwise to deal in all sorts of coal, ore, minerals, metals, stones, etc. including raw materials
either finished or processed ores or in any other form and other allied materials, by products,
mixtures, blends, residues & substances and other rights, properties and works. To carry out
mining, underground coal and lignite gasification, liquefaction, manufacture coke, and its by
products and other related activities like survey and preparation of plan for mining, exploration,
drilling and prospecting, assessment of quality through laboratory and analysis, assessment of
reserves, mine development, beneficiation, environment management, logistics, infrastructure
creation and to carry out open pit excavation, surface mining, bucket mines, opencast or/and
underground mining, using owned or leased equipment, etc. for exploration, raising and mining
of all kinds of mineral, ferrous materials, non-ferrous materials, stones precious or otherwise and
to search survey find out and to acquire by concession, grant, lease, licence, barter or otherwise
ofequipment, land or water area and to give lease, licence, barter equipments, land or water area
incidental to mining and to enter into partnership and various ventures/structures for mining and
other related activities.

To carry on the business of water desalination, sea water desalination, marine work, water
treatment, waste water treatment and recycling facilities, water supply, drinking water supply and
distribution system and to undertake projects of every description in any development or
construction mode and to undertake the operation and maintenance of any plant in any mode.”

Clause 38 of the aforesaid main objects of AEL was inserted pursuant to the composite scheme of
arrangement approved by the Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 7" day of
May 2015 and effective from 1% day of April 2015 and further, Clause 39 of the aforesaid main objects of
AEL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by the members of AEL on 23" day of February
2018, by postal ballot. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the main object clause of AEL
inthelast5years.

AEL is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant business interests in resources
(coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas distribution and agri business. The brief
description of the major businesses being carried out by the Demerged Company alongwith its
subsidiaries, joint venture companies and its associatesisasunder:

(i)
(i)

The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from Indonesia
and South Africa and supplying the same to various customersinIndia;

The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas. The
Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares required for city
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12.

13,

gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly holds the entire share
capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the business of supply of Piped
Natural Gas and Compressed Natural Gas. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as
“Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business".

(iii)  The Demerged Company is 3 Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa East-
Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries also carrieson
coal mining operationsin BunyuIsland, Indonesia and in Queensland, Australia;

(iv)  The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune” amongst
otherbrandsthroughits 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar Limited;

(v) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on the
business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure for
horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged
Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation (distribution) of
food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food Corporation of India and
various state governments;

(vi)  The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited (ABPL'), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Oil) to various ocean going vessels in India.
Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with capabilities of
supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa. ABPL is also supplying
duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through oil public sector undertakings;
and

(vii)  The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and support
manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets, glass, junction
box and solarcelland string interconnectribbon.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AEL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as

follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

Subsequentto31*day of March 2018, there has been no change in the share capital of AEL.

Particulars of the AGHL

14,

15.

AGHL was incorporated on 28™ day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a public company, with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its name was changed
to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017. AGHL is the holding company of AGL and holds
100% of the paid-up share capital of AGL along with its nominees. The entire share capital of AGHL is
indirectly held by AEL. Thus, AGHL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification
Number of AGHL is U11200GJ2010PLC062148. The Permanent Account Number of AGHL is
AAGCM8637G.

The registered office of AGHL is situated at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpursa,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGHL
inthelast5years. The e-mail address of AGHL is gunjan.taunk@adani.com.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

The objects for which AGHL has been established are set outinits Memorandum of Association. The main
object of AGHL are, as follows:

“IIl. [A]

1. To prospect, explore, develop, drill, produce, acquire, store, process, refine, liquify, regasify, transport,
distribute, supply, sell, market, import, export, natural gas (NG), liquified natural gas (LNG), compressed
natural gas (CNG), and other forms of natural gas, associated gaseous substances, hydro-carbons, oil
and other related liquid or gaseous substances and to set-up, import terminals and facilities for receiving,
storing, transporting, distributing, supplying, through vessels, tankers, pipelines or any other mode of
transportation and re-gasification, compression other related processing plants for natural gas, LNG, CNG
or other gaseous or liquid hydrocarbons and to carry on the business of developing, operating,
maintaining, LNG Terminal, liquification facility, Re-gasification facility and all associated facilities and
infrastructure required for LNG business in India or abroad.

2. To carry on the business of purchase, sale, supply, import, distribute, export, or transfer /exchange and to
deal as trader, agent, representative, or otherwise, deal in all forms of electricity and in other forms of
energy from any source whatsoever, both conventional and non-conventional and any other commodities,
products, goods etc.”

“I1l.[B]
8. To acquire or amalgamate, absorb or merge with any other company or companies or to form, promote
subsidiaries having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this company.”

Clauses 2 of the aforesaid main objects of AGHL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed
by the members of AGHL on 25" day of March 2017. Except as stated above, there has been no change in
the mainobject clause of AGHL in the last 5 years.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGHL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000
24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 249,95,00,000
TOTAL 250,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 5,00,000
23,36,00,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-

each fully paid up 233,60,00,000
TOTAL 233,65,00,000

Subsequentto 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGHL.

Particulars of the AGL

20.

21.

22.

AGL was incorporated on 5" day of August 2005 as Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with
the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Adani Energy (U.P)
Limited was thereafter converted into a private limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation
was issued to it on 26™ day of March 2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on
31" day of December2009. Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as
Adani Gas Limited on 8" day of January 2010. AGL is a wholly owned subsidiary of AGHL and in turn a
wholly owned subsidiary of AEL. The Corporate Identification Number of AGL is
U40100GJ2005PLC0O46553. The Permanent Account Numberof AGLis AAFCA3788D.

The registered office of AGL is situated at '‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. There has been no change in the registered office address of AGL
inthelast5years. The e-mail address of AGL is hardik.sanghvi@adani.com

The objects for which AGL has been established are set out inits Mlemorandum of Association. The main
object of AGL are, as follows:
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23,

24.

25.

26.

“IIl. [A]

1. To manufacture, produce, to acquire, concessions, licences or orders from any authority for supply,
transportation and distribution of all forms of conventional and/or non-conventional types of energy,
including gaseous fuel and products derived from natural gas for domestic, commercial, industrial
lightning, heating, motive power or any their purpose.

2. To lay, design, construct, fabricate, install and maintain gas processing and gas manufacturing plants, gas
installations including gas storage, machinery apparatus, pipes, valves, fittings, meters and other allied
accessories necessary and useful for the manufacture, supply, transportation and distribution of gas
energy.

3. To carry on business of dealing with all aspects of negotiations, procurements, imports, storage, handling,
processing, supplying, distribution and transportation of Natural Gas, Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG), LPG
Airmix, Propane and Butane alone or mix with air, Coal Gas, Synthetic Gas, Coal Bed Methane (CBM),
Naphtha, Fuel Oils, crude Oil & other petroleum Products, coal and any other fuels and utilization thereof.

4. To act as technical advisors, consultants for undertaking market survey, techno-economic feasibility
reports, basic know-how, design, detail engineering including procurement, executing, testing of any fuel
product, revamping of the existing installations and commissioning services, providing skill training by
setting-up and institute required for the manufacture, supply and distribution of gas energy and any other

fuel.

5. To carry on the business of import, storage, transportation, regasification, trading and dealing in all types of
Liquid or Piped Natural Gas.”

“INl. [B]

32. To amalgamate, enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or pooling of profits,
amalgamation, union of interest, cooperation, joint venture, reciprocal concession or otherwise with any
person, firm or company carrying on or engaged in or about to carry on any business or transaction which
may seem capable of being carried on or conducted so as, directly or indirectly to benefit the Company.”

Clause 5 of the aforesaid main objects of AGL was inserted pursuant to the special resolution passed by
the members of AGL on 1% day of January 2018. Except as stated above, there has been no change in the
main object clause of AGLinthelast5years.

AGL supplies Piped Natural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed
Natural Gas ('CNG') for use in automobiles. As on 31" day of December 2017, AGL has set up a gas
distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the State of
Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurjain the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 was as
follows:

Share Capital Amount (inRs.)
Authorized Share Capital

26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 260,00,00,000
TOTAL 260,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 256,74,20,400
TOTAL 256,74,20,400

Subsequentto 31" day of March 2018 there has been no changein the share capital of AGL.

Description and Rationale for the Scheme

27.

The Scheme, interalia, provides for:
(3) theamalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
(b)  cancellation of the equity sharesissued by AGL and held by AGHL;
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28.

(c)
(d)
(e)

f
(9)

(h)
(i)
()
(k)

()

issuance of equity shares by AGL to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL;
issuance of Preference Shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL;

reclassification and merger of the authorised share capital of AGHL with the authorised share
capital of AGL;

dissolution without winding up of AGHL;

demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as defined in the Scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same
to AGL subject to satisfactory fulfillment of the amalgamation of AGHL with AGL becoming
effective;

sub-division of the equity share capital of AGL;
issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL;
listing of the equity shares of AGL on BSE and NSE;

cancellation of the equity shares issued by AGL to AEL upon effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme
and reduction of share capital of AGL; and

various other matters consequential to or otherwise integrally connected with the above.

The proposalistobeimplementedinterms of the Scheme under Sections 230 - 232 of the Act.

Therationale and purpose forthe Schemeisas under:

(i)

(i)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction
in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(3) Eachofthevaried businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself or
through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

Corporate Approvals

29.

The proposed Scheme, was placed before the Audit Committee of AEL at its meeting held on 18" day of

January 2018. The Audit Committee of AEL took into account the Valuation Report, dated 18™ day of
January 2018, issued by B S R & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (the “Valuation Report”) and
the fairness opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, provided by JM Financial Institutional Securities
Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker (“Fairness Opinion”), appointed for this purpose by AEL.
A copy of the Valuation Report is enclosed as Annexure 2. The Valuation Report is also open for
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30.

31.

32.

inspection. A copy of the Fairness Opinion is enclosed as Annexure 3. The Audit Committee based on
the aforesaid, interalia, recommended the Scheme to the Board of Directors of AEL forits approval.

The Scheme along with the Valuation Report was placed before the Board of Directors of AEL, at its
meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Fairness Opinion and the report of the Audit Committee
was also submitted to the Board of Directors of AEL. Based on the aforesaid, the Board of Directors of
AEL approved the Scheme. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AEL, held on 18" day of January
2018, was attended by 9 (Nine) directors (namely, Mr. Gautam S. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani, Mr. Pranav
V. Adani, Mr. Rajiv Nayar, Mr. Vinay Prakash, Mr. Berjis Desai, Mr. V. Subramanian, Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi
and Mr. Narendra Mairpady in person). None of the directors of AEL who attended the meeting, voted
against the Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and
voted at the meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before
the Board of Directors of AGHL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors
of AGHL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of
January 2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGHL, held on 18" day of January 2018 was
attended by 3 (Three) directors (namely, Dr. Malay Mahadevia, Mr. Rajeev Sharma, Mr. Jatin
Jalundhwala in person). None of the directors of AGHL who attended the meeting voted against the
Scheme. Thus, the Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the
meeting.

The Scheme alongwith the aforesaid valuation report, in respect of the Scheme, were placed before
the Board of Directors of AGL in its meeting held on 18" day of January 2018. The Board of Directors of
AGL, inter alia, based on the aforesaid, approved the Scheme at its meeting held on 18" day of January
2018. The meeting of the Board of Directors of AGL, held on 18" day of January 2018, was attended by
3 (Three) directors (namely, Mr. Pranav V. Adani, Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni in
person). None of the directors of AGL who attended the meeting voted against the Scheme. Thus, the
Scheme was approved unanimously by the directors, who attended and voted at the meeting.

Approvals and actions takenin relation to the Scheme

33,

34,

BSE was appointed as the designated stock exchange by AEL for the purpose of coordinating with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"), pursuant to Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
10" day of March 2017 (the "SEBI Circular”) issued by SEBI,

AEL has received no adverse observations/no objection letters regarding the Scheme from BSE and
NSE, both on 20™ day of March 2018. In terms of the no adverse observations/no objection letters of
BSE and NSE, both dated 20" day of March 2018, BSE and NSE, inter alia, conveyed their no adverse
observations/no objection for filing the Scheme with the NCLT pursuant to the letter dated 20™ day of
March 2018 addressed by SEBI to BSE and NSE which, inter alia, stated the following:

“Company shall ensure that information, if any, submitted by the Company, after filing the Scheme with the
Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”
“Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”

“Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be incorporated in the petition to be
filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) and the company is obliged to bring the observations to
the notice of NCLT.”

“Itis to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and communication of
comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to
send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/representations.

Copies of the no adverse observations/no objection letters both dated 20" day of March 2018, received
from BSE and NSE, respectively, are enclosed as Annexures 4 and 5.

The Scheme at Annexure 1 already incorporates the provisions as suggested by BSE by its letter dated
20" day of March 2018.

Pursuant to the aforesaid letters issued by BSE and NSE, AEL, by its e-mail, dated 23" day of March
2018, informed BSE and NSE about the factual update which had occurred post filing of the Scheme
with the BSE and NSE, namely, the sanctioning of the scheme of arrangement among AEL and Adani
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35,

36.

37.

Green Energy Limited by NCLT vide its order dated 16 day of February 2018 and stated that relevant
changes will be made to the Scheme to address such update. The Scheme annexed at Annexure 1
reflects the aforesaid factual updates which have occurred post filing of the Scheme with the BSE and
NSE. Copy of the aforesaid e-mail dated 23 day of March 2018 is open forinspection.

As required by the SEBI Circular AEL had filed the complaint reports with BSE and NSE, on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively. These reportsindicate that AEL received nil
complaints. Copy of the complaint reports submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE dated on 13" day of
February 2018 and 14" day of February 2018, respectively are enclosed as Annexure 6.

The Companies or any of them would obtain such necessary approvals/sanctions/no objection(s) from

the regulatory or other governmental authorities in respect of the Scheme in accordance with law, if
sorequired.

The applications along with the annexures thereto (which includes the Scheme) were filed by the
Companieswith the NCLT,on 26" day of April 2018.

Salient extracts of the Scheme

38.
1.1.
1.1.7.

Certain clauses of the Scheme are extracted below:
DEFINITIONS

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments and
liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the Transferee
Company as on the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in natural gas; and (iii) the
business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure for the Transferee
Company), including specifically the following:

(a) all immovable propetrties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing thereon
(whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or otherwise) currently being
used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all documents
(including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all
rights, covenants, continuing rights, title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in possession or reversion,
corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture, fixtures, appliances, accessories, office
equipments, communication facilities, installations and inventory), actionable claims, current assets,
earnest monies and sundry debtors, financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in
cash or in kind or for value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and
deposits including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax related assets, including
but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax
credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals, clearances,
consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions, subsidies, liberties and advantages
including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever nature
and the benefits thereto that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of agreements, memoranda of
agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of interest, letter of intent, hire and
purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of
way, equipment purchase agreements, agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with
the supplier/manufacturer of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds,
schemes, concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title, interests, claims
and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(e) all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and scripts),
registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents, domain names,
designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise, and whether registered or
unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical knowhow, confidential information and all
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1.1.8.

1.1.9.

1.1.14.

1.1.17.

such rights of whatsoever description and nature that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business;

() all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or
properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all
kind, privileges and all other rights, easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in
or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection with or
relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and all other
interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or control of or vested
in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to
the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(g) all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether
proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals, data, databases
including databases for procurement, commercial and management, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, product registrations, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former
customers and suppliers including service providers, other customer information, customer credit
information, customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
orelectronic formthat pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(h) all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the Demerged
Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising out of and/or relatable
to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i.  the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii.  specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations of or
pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub-Clause ii. above, so much of the
amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the
same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bears to the
total value of the assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2;

(i all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

()  all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee pertains or
does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out of the activities or
operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be decided by mutual agreement
between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

“Effective Date 1” means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on which the
conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date 1 shall be the
appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2”” means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions specified
in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1, whichever is later.
The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Il ofthe Scheme.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee Company,
to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten Only);
(b) beardividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares
on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at face value in one or more tranches provided
however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be redeemed in full within a maximum period of 3 years
from the date of allotment of the Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption
value in precedence to holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all
the statutory rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions of
the Act.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.
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1.1.26.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the business,
undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of whatsoever nature
and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with continuity of business of the Transferor
Company, which shall include:

(a) allmoveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion including electrical
fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power lines, stocks and inventory,
computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and office equipment;

(b) all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and advances,
actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

(c) all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions, allotments,
quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including any credits arising from
advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits, withholding tax credits, minimum alternate
tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax
receivables), other claims under tax laws, privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income
tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits and all other
rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

(d) all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts, memoranda of
understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase
agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits thereunder;

(e) all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid to any
person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other entitlements;

() all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different instruments,
including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

(g) all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured), guarantees, duties,
responsibilities and obligations;

(h) all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies and any
other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

()  allintangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to such intellectual
property rights;
()  allemployees ofthe Transferor Company;

(k) all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information,
software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures, computer programs along with
their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer
credit information, customer pricing information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic
form;

() allrights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and installations,
utilities, electricity and other services; and

(m) all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

2.
2.1.

2.2.

TRANSFER OF ASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, and in accordance with
provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company along with
all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences, records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the
Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested
in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and
from the Effective Date 1, the assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner
provided in this Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise stated herein,
upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1:

2.2.1. Subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the assets
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2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.9.

2.2.15.

and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act, instrument
or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been, transferred to,
and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the
estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections
230 to 232 of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act,
1961, subject however, to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or
any part thereof; provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be
deemed to have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore upon
coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required security has not
been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee Company will create the
security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto. Similarly, the Transferee Company
shall not be required to create any additional security over assets acquired by it under the Scheme
forany loans, deposits or other financial assistance availed/to be availed by it.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in
accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents, permissions, licenses,
certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts), powers of attorney given by,
issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and the rights and benefits under the
same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever nature and all other interests relating to the
goods or services being dealt with by the Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in
the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the
Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and
against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the Transferee Company had at all
material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company will, if required, enter info novation
agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as
stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company on the one hand and the
Transferee Company on the other hand shall stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any further act,
instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been stood transferred
to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 1, the
debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company on the same terms and
conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall not be necessary to obtain the
consent of any person who is a party to contract or arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities
have arisen in orderto give effect to the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of
this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of the Act shall, without any further
act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the Transferee Company on the same terms
and conditions except to the extent modified under the provisions of this Scheme and all rights,
powers, duties and obligations in relation thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or
be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the
Transferee Company as if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas, approvals,
incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances,
authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or
conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have accrued to, the Transferor
Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument
or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to have been transferred to, and vested in, and be
available to, the Transferee Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets,
rights, title, interests and authorities of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and
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6.9.

enforceable on the same terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.
EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees, if any, of
the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Transferor
Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with
the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall
be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this
effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate
Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of
the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the
Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the
Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes
whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the
provisions of such fund, bye laws, efc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or other
proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the “Proceedings”) by or
against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme,
but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted
and enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the
Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor
Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets and liabilities of the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuantto the provisions ofthis Scheme:

(a) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company shall
stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each compulsorily

convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the
records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record
Date 1, 1(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible preference share of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible preference shareholder (“New
Equity Shares”);

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the depository
as equity shareholders ofthe Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1
(One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such equity shareholder.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the
Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Transferee Company
upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the
Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate
sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.
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11.
11.1.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the authorised share
capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated with the authorised share
capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company shall
automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Transferee
Company, without any liability for payment of any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of
the Transferee Company and for that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the
authorised preference share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed
shall be deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 560,99,50,000 (Fifty
Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty
Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each, without any further act, instrument or deed

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in accordance with
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement under the Act, as applicable on the
Effective Date 1.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up, without any further act or deed.

DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING

12.
12.1.

12.2.
12.2.1.

12.2.6.

12.2.9.

TRANSFER OFASSETSAND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and subject to the
provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking, the
Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and
vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on a going
concern basis, so as to become on and from the Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Resulting Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Act and in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act,
1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding interests in other
companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as licenses and all other rights, title,
interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever
situated shall, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act, and pursuant to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and stand transferred to
and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments
of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the Demerged Company is a party
subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect
against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall be binding on and be enforceable by and against the
Resulting Company as fully and effectually as if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party
thereto. The Resulting Company will, if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts,
deeds, bonds, agreements and other instruments as stated above.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or description
(including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking) of
the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred
Liabilities”) shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand transferred to and be deemed to be transferred
to the Resulting Company to the extent that they are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become
the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and
satisfy the same. The term “Transferred Liabilities” shall include:
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12.2.10.

13.
13.1.

14.
14.1.

15.
15.1.

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises out of the
activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or operations
ofthe Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. incases otherthan those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of the amounts
of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as stand in the same
proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value
ofthe assets ofthe Demerged Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance shall,
without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended to and shall
operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have been encumbered in
respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme. For the
avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are
concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further
act, instrument or deed being required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances
relating to the same. Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned,
the encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not transferred to
the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the Demerged Company, shall
without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and shall no longer be available as security
in relation to such liabilities.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status
and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by and all rights and benefits that
have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking,
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vest in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the
Resulting Company so as to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests
and authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms
and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting
Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in or in relation to the
Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by the Demerged
Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the Demerged Undertaking to the
Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services of all such employees with the
Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into account for the purposes of all benefits to which
the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation,
gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of
the employees in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members
will be transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Resulting
Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and
caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company, or to the government
provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who are not eligible to become
members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In relation to those employees who are
not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is
making contributions to the government provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the
Demerged Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to
the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection with the
Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking or of anything
contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued, prosecuted, defended and enforced by or
against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been
continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been
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made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on
behalf of the Demerged Company for matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The
Resulting Company shall have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to
the Demerged Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the face value per
equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-, without any further act,
instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this
Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five
Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each. Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall,
upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten
Crores only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each.”.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the Resulting
Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of the Demerged Company,
whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the depository as members of the
Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the
Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each
held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the Stock
Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and the SEBI Circular.
The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall otherwise comply with the provisions of
the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in the
depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between the Record
Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting
Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the Scheme, the equity
shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or deed. Such cancellation of the share
capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with
section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be
necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books
of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities pertaining to
the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to Part Ill of this Scheme
shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company and balance if any shall be
adjusted against the other reserves of the Demerged Company.
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ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to its equity share
capital account, the aggregate face value ofthe equity shares held by the Demerged Company in the Resulting
Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in its books of
account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting Standard 103 — “Business
Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other
applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 20.1 ofthe Scheme.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall continue to
belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Ill of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal, sanctioning
the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Ill of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ no-objection letter from the Stock Exchanges in
respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with the
SEBI Circular.

The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the shareholders and
creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged Company (by way of
e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the
public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public
shareholders, against it as required underthe SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder' shall carry the same
meaning as definied under Rule 2 ofthe Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.”

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.
The aforesaid are only some of the salient extracts thereof.

Other matters

39. Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountantsis enclosed as Annexure 7.

40. The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The certificatesissued by the respective Statutory Auditors of
the Companiesare openforinspection.

41, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its equity

shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders). Upon the coming into effect of
Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking
into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17 of Part Ill of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each
equity shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of AGL credited as fully
paid up forevery 1(0One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its creditors
though no liabilities of the creditors of AEL is being reduced or being extinguished under the Scheme.
The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onany such public deposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AEL and its debenture
holder. No rights of the debenture holder of AEL is being affected pursuant to the transfer and vesting
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43,

of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL. The debenture trustee appointed for debentures shall
continue toremain the debenture trustee.

Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of service and in the
same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, would in no way be
affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall continue
to beemployed by AEL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AEL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AEL, namely,
Mr. Rajesh S. Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL and/or to the extent that the key
managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala is a director of AGHL and/or to the extent
that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors
or key managerial personnel has any material interestin the Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall
issue and allot to each compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of the Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of Part Il of the Scheme, AGL shall
issue and allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only)
each held by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Scheme, there is no arrangement with the creditors of AGHL. No compromise is offered
under the Scheme to any of the creditors of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the
Schemeis neitherbeing reduced nor being extinguished.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture
holders (secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures shall continue to
remain the debenture trustee.

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and therefore, the effect of the
Scheme onanysuch publicdeposit holders or deposit trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. Inthe circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective relatives may have aninterestin
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGL as nominee and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial personnel and
their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the companies that hold shares in AEL. Save
as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material interest in the
Scheme.

Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between AGL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand
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cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme; and (c) AGL shall allot Preference Shares to
the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio stipulated in clause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon
the coming into effect of Part Ill of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allot equity shares to the shareholders of
AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause 17.1 of the Scheme; and (ii) the equity shares
issued by AGL to AEL upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner asstipulatedinclause 18.1of the Scheme.

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the AGL and its
creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the AGL is being reduced or being extinguished under
the Scheme. The creditors of AGLwould not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme.

As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and therefore, the
effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or
debenture trustees does not arise.

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to
engage the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under clause 4 of Part Il of the
Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Scheme. Under clause 14 of Part Il of the Scheme, and with effect from the Effective Date 2, AGL
undertakes to engage the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking,
on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AEL without any interruption of
service and in the same manner as provided under clause 14 of Part Illl of the Scheme. In the
circumstances, the rights of the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The employees engaged by AGL shall
continuetobeemployed by AGL.

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective relatives may have an interest in
the Scheme to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding
shares in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh
S. Adaniand Mr. Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AEL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s), members of the
companies/trust that hold shares in AEL. Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key
managerial personnel has any material interestin the Scheme.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of Companies
in their separate meetings, all held on, 18™ day of January 2018, have adopted a report, inter alia,
explaining the effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter
and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the reports adopted by the respective Board
of Directors of the Companies are enclosed as Annexure 8, Annexure 9 and Annexure 10, respectively.

No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Companies under
Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Act orunder the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.
Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding provisions of the Act of
1956 against any of the Companies.

To the knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are pending against
themunderthe Act orthe corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956.

The copy of the proposed Scheme has been filed by the Companies before the concerned Registrar of
Companieson 27" day of April 2018.

The Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31* day of March 2018 of AEL, AGHL and
AGL are enclosed as Annexure 11, Annexure 12 and Annexure 13, respectively.

In terms of SEBI Circular, the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for
abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 are enclosed as Annexure 14
and Annexure 15.

As perthe books of accounts (ason 25" day of May 2018) of AEL, AGHL and AGL, the amount duetothe
unsecured creditors are Rs. 65,20,30,40,992/-, Rs. 46,07,93,749/- and Rs. 3,53,13,15,137/-,
respectively.
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52.

The name and addresses of the promoters of AEL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" dayof March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares %

No. of Re. 1 each .

1. Shri Gautam S. Adani 1 0.00
“Shantivan”, B/H. Karnavati Club, Gandhinagar-Sarkhej
Highway, Mohemadapura, Ahmedabad - 380058

2. Shri Rajesh S. Adani 1 0.00
Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road,
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad-380 059

3. Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh S. Adani 62,11,97,910 | 56.48
(on behalf of S. B. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

4, Shri Gautam S. Adani/ Smt. Priti G. Adani 88,36,750 0.80
(on behalf of Gautam S. Adani Family Trust)
9" Floor, Shikhar, Near Adani House, Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009

5. Adani Tradeline LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
(Formerly Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP)
801, Shikhar Complex, Srimali Soc., Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009

6. Afro Asia Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

7. Universal Trade and Investments Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

8. Worldwide Emerging Market Holding Limited 3,02,49,700 2.75
6" Floor, Tower |, Nexteracom Building, Ebene,
Mauritius-111111

9. Pan Asia Trade & Investment Private Limited 36,88,000 0.34
Suite 501, St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis,
Mauritius-111111

None of the Promoters of AEL are holding any share of AGHL or AGL except Mr. Gautam S. Adani
and Mr. Rajesh S. Adani holding 1 equity share each of AGHL as nominee of the Mlahaguj Power LLP.

The name and addresses of the promoters of AGHL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are asunder:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares
of Rs. 10 each
1. Mahaguj Power LLP 25,500 51.00 Nil Nil

alongwithits nominees

AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009
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Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity % No. of %
No. shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares

of Rs. 10 each

2. Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 49.00 Nil Nil
AdaniHouse, 56, Shrimali Society,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009

3. Adani Enterprises Limited Nil Nil | 23,36,00,000 | 100.00
AdaniHouse, Near Mithakhali Six Road,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380006

- None of the Promoters of AGHL are holding any share of AEL or AGL.

53. The name and addresses of the promoters of AGL including their shareholding in the Companies as on
31" day of March 2018 are as under:

Sr. Name and Address of Promoters No. of equity shares of %
No. Rs. 10 each
1. Adani Gas Holdings Limited 25,67,42,040 100.00

alongwith its nominees
Adani House, Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009

- None of the Promoters of AGL are holding any share of AEL or AGHL.

54, Thedetailsof the directors of AELas on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:
Sr.No.| Name of the Director Address DIN

1 Shri Gautam S. Adani "Shantivan”, B/h. Karnavati Club, 00006273
Gandhinagar-Sarkhej Highway, Mohemadapura,
Ahmedabad - 380058

2 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, | 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdeyv,
Ahmedabad - 380 059

3 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/h. Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059

4 Mr. Rajiv Nayar 2" Floor, Retreat, 7 Unique Park, Satellite, 07903822
Manekbag, Ahmedabad - 380015

5 Mr. Vinay Prakash 4, Espace, Nirvana Country, South City Il, 03634648
Gurgaon - 122 003

6 Mr. Berjis Desai Yezerina-ll Road No 5, 740/741, Dadar Parsi Colony 00153675
Dadar, Mumbai - 400014

7 Mr. Hemant Nerurkar 1201, Lodha Grandeur, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, 00265887
Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025

8 Mr. V. Subramanian B-265, 1" Floor, Greater Kailash, Part-I, 00357727
New Delhi - 110 048

9 Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Government Bungalow No. 25, Dafnala, Shaibaug, 00032055
Vadodara - 380004

10 | Mr. Narendra Mairpady Door No. 8-125/16, Sumati Sadan, Dattanagar, 00536905

Padavu, Mangalore, Karnataka, India - 575 006
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55.  The details of the directors of AGHL as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Dr. Malay Mahadevia 12-B, Gyankunj Society, Opp. St. Xavier's College, 00064110
Navrangpura Ahmedabad - 380009

2 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

3 Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala | 602, Satkrut, Partha Sarthi Avenue, 132, Ring Road, 00137888
Near Shaymal Raw House, Ahmedabad - 380015

56. The details of the directors of AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Director | Address DIN

No.

1 Shri Rajesh S. Adani Shanti Sagar Bunglow, Rajpath Club to Bopal Road, 00006322
Near Kantam Party Plot Cross Road, Bodakdey,
Ahmedabad - 380 059

2 Shri Pranav V. Adani Param Shanti Bunglow, Survey No. 100/1, 00008457
Nr. Shaswat Bunglow, B/H Rajpath Club,
Ahmedabad - 380059

3 Mr. Rajeev Sharma C-6/6254 Vasant Kunj, New Delhi - 110070 00084188

57. The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AEL in the Companies as on 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL | AGHL| AGL
Shri Gautam S. Adani Chairman 1 1* Nil
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Managing Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajiv Nayar Additional Director & CFO Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. V. Subramanian Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mrs. Vijaylaxmi Joshi Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Narendra Mairpady Independent Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)| 700 Nil 2207

*Holding as nominee of Mlahaguj Power LLP

" Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

58. Thedetails of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of AGHL
inthe Companiesason 31" day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Dr. Malay Mahadevia Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala Director 700 Nil 220"

*Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited
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The details of the shareholding of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of
AGL in the Companies as on 31* day of March 2018 are as follows:

Name of Director and KMP | Position Equity Shares held in
AEL AGHL AGL
Shri Rajesh S. Adani Director 1 1* Nil
Shri Pranav V. Adani Director Nil 1* Nil
Mr. Rajeev Sharma Whole-time Director Nil Nil Nil
Mr. Naresh Poddar Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil 100*
Mr. Hardik Sanghvi Company Secretary Nil Nil 2207

* Holding as nominee of Mahaguj Power LLP
* Holding as nominee of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

The pre Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL, AGHL and AGL as on 31* day of March 2018 and the post
Scheme shareholding pattern of AEL and AGL (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on

31" day of March 2018) are as under:
Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AEL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre & P°§t Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity %
shares of Re. 1 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian -
a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family 2 0.00
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Held by respective trustees 63,00,34,660 57.29
(Beneficiary holders Family Trusts)
Held by respective LLP 9,94,91,719 9.05
Sub-Total (A)(1) 72,95,26,381 66.33
2 Foreign
) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) - -
(b) Government - -
(c) Institutions - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor
(e) Any Other (specify)
Bodies Corporate 9,44,37,100 8.59
Sub-Total (A)(2) 9,44,37,100 8.59
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A) = 82,39,63,481 74.92
(R)(1)+(A)(2)
(B8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 58,94,581 0.54
(b) Venture Capital Funds - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor 22,77,69,434 20.71
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Pre & Post Scheme

3; Category of shareholder shareholding pattern
No. of shares of %
Re. 1 each
® Financial Institutions / Banks 59,13,900 0.54
(9) Insurance Companies - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - -
() Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors 163,478 0.01
Sub-Total (B)(1) 23,97,41,393 21.80
2 Central Government/ State Government(s)/President of India - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - .
3 Non-Institutions
(3) Individuals
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 2,19,57,868 2.00
up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital 25,10,762 0.23
in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.
(b) NBFCs registered with RBI - -
(c) Employee Trusts - -
(d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) (balancing figure) - -
(e) Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 12,96,342 0.12
Trusts 3,100 0.00
Bodies Corporate 55,49,460 0.50
NRIs 9,70,095 0.09
Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) 37,63,058 0.34
Foreign National 10,000 0.00
IEPF Authority 44,524 0.00
Sub-Total (B)(3) 3,61,05,209 3.28
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3) 27,58,46,602 25.08
Total Shareholding (A)+(B) 109,98,10,083 100.00
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Pre arrangement shareholding pattern of AGHL is as under:

Sr. Category of shareholder Pre Scheme
No. shareholding pattern
No. of equity % |No. of %
shares of preference
Rs. 10 each shares of
Rs. 10 each
(A) Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian - - - -
a) Individuals/ Hindu Undivided Family - - - -
(b) Central Government/ State Government(s) - - - -
(c) Financial Institutions/ Banks - - - -
(d) Any Other (specify)
Nominees of Mahaguj Power LLP 6 0.01 - -
Held by respective LLP 49,994 99.99 - -
Body Corporate - -1 23,36,00,000({100.00
Sub-Total (A)(1) 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000(100.00
2 Foreign
(3) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals/
Foreign Individuals) - - - -
(b) Government - - - -
(c) Institutions - - - -
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - -
(e) Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (A)(2) - - - -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 50,000 | 100.00 | 23,36,00,000(100.00
Promoter Group (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
(8) Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
(3) Mutual Funds - - - -
(b) Venture Capital Funds - - - -
(c) Alternate Investment Funds - - - -
(d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - - -
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - -
6) Financial Institutions / Banks - - - -
(9) Insurance Companies - - - -
(h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - -
() Any Other (Specify)
Foreign Institutional Investors - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - -
2 Central Government/State Government(s)/
President of India - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(2) - - - -
3 Non-Institutions
3) Individuals

i. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs.
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61.

Sr.
No.

Category of shareholder

Pre Scheme

shareholding pattern

No. of equity
shares of
Rs. 10 each

% | No. of
preference
shares of
Rs. 10 each

%

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal -
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

(b) NBFCs registered with RBI -

(c)

Employee Trusts -

(d)

Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) -
(balancing figure)

(e) Any Other (Specify)

Hindu Undivided Family -

Trusts -

Bodies Corporate -

NRIs -

Clearing Members (Shares in Transit) -

Foreign National -

IEPF Authority

Sub-Total (B)(3) .

Total Public Shareholding (B)= -
(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)

Total Shareholding (A)+(B)

50,000

100.00

23,36,00,000

100.00

Pre & Post arrangement shareholding pattern of AGL is as under:

Pre Scheme shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited as on 31* day of March 2018 and Post Scheme
shareholding pattern of Adani Gas Limited (assuming the continuing shareholding pattern as on 31 day
of March 2018)is enclosed as Annexure 16.

The capital structure (expected, based on capital structure as on 31* day of March 2018) of AEL and AGL

aftertheimplementation of the Scheme.

AEL

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

485,92,00,000
4,50,00,000

Total

490,42,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up

109,98,10,083

Total

109,98,10,083
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63.

AGL

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Scheme

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Scheme

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital

50,99,50,000 Equity
Shares of Re. 10/- each
50,000 Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each

509,95,00,000

5,00,000

Authorized Share Capital

509,95,00,000 Equity
Shares of Re. 1/- each
50,000 Preference

Shares of Rs. 10/- each

509,95,00,000

5,00,000

Total

510,00,00,000

Total

510,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and
Paid-Up Share Capital
23,36,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up

50,000 - 10% Cumulative

Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up

233,60,00,000

5,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and
Paid-Up Share Capital
109,98,10,083 Equity
Shares of Re. 1/- each
fully paid-up

50,000 - 10% Cumulative

Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up

109,98,10,083

5,00,000

Total

233,65,00,000

Total

110,03,10,083

In the event that the Scheme is withdrawn in accordance with its terms, the Scheme shall stand revoked,
cancelled and be of no effect and null and void.

The following documents will be open for inspection by the equity shareholders of AEL at its registered
office at "Adani House"”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380 009, Gujarat, India,
between 10.00 a.m. and 12.00 noon on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) upto the
date of the meeting:

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018 directing AEL to, inter alia, convene the meetings of its equity shareholders, secured
creditors (including debenture holders) and unsecured creditors;

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meetings of the equity shareholders and preference
shareholder and directing convening of the meeting of the secured debenture holders and

Copy of the order passed by NCLT in C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018, dated 10" day of May
2018, inter alia, dispensing with the meeting of the equity shareholders and directing convening
of the meeting of the secured creditors and unsecured creditors of AGL,;

Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AEL before NCLT;
Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 36/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGHL before

Copy of the C.A. (CAA) No. 37/NCLT/AHM/2018 along with annexures filed by AGL before

Copyofthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively;

Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial years ended
day of March 2016 and 31" day of March 2015, respectively;

Copy of the annual reports of AEL, AGHL and AGL, respectively, for the financial year ended
Copy of the Audited Financial Results / Statement for the year ended 31" day of March 2018 of
Statement showing assets and liabilities of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL as on 31* day of

December2017 proposed to be transferred to AGL;
Copy ofthe Register of Directors' shareholding of each of the Companies;

0)
(i)
unsecured creditors of AGHL;
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
NCLT,;
(vi)
NCLT
(vii)
(viii)
31°
(ix)
31" day of March 2017;
) AEL,AGHLand AGL;
(xi)
(xii)
(xiii)

Copy of Valuation Report, dated 18" day of January 2018, submitted by B S R & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants;
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64.

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
(xvii)
(xviii)
(xix)
(xx)
(xxi)
(xxii)

(xxiii)
(xxiv)

(xxv)
(xxvi)

(xxvii)

(xxviii)

(xxix)
(xxx)

(xxxi)

Copy of the Fairness Opinion, dated 18" day of January 2018, issued by JM Financial Institutional
Securities Limited, to the Board of Directors of AEL;

Copy of the Audit Committee Report, dated 18" day of January 2018 of AEL;

Copy of the resolutions, dated 18" day of January 2018, passed by the respective Board of
Directors of the Companies, approving the Scheme;

Copy of the extracts of the minutes of the meetings, held on 18" day of January 2018, of the
Board of Directors of the Companies, respectively, in respect of the approval of the Scheme;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by Shah
Dhandharia & Co.,Chartered Accountants to AEL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGHL;

Copy of the Statutory Auditors' certificate dated 19" day of January 2018 issued by
Shah Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants to AGL;

Copy of the complaint reports, dated 13" day of February 2018 and 14™ day of February 2018,
submitted by AEL to BSE and NSE, respectively;

Copy of the no adverse observations/no objection letter issued by BSE and NSE, both dated
20" day of March 2018, respectively, to AEL;

Copy of the e-mail dated 23" day of March 2018 addressed by AEL to BSE and NSE;

Summary of the Valuation Report including the basis of valuation issued by B S R & Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants;

Copy of Form No. GNL-1 filed by the respective Companies with the Registrar of Companies,
Gujarat along with challan dated 27" day of April 2018, evidencing filing of the Scheme;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AEL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGHL as on 25" day of
May 2018;

Copy of the certificate, dated 26™ day of May 2018, issued by Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, certifying the amount due to the unsecured creditors of AGL as on 25" day of May 2018;

Copy ofthe Scheme;

Copy of the Reports, all dated 18" day of January 2018, adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Companies, pursuantto the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act; and

Copies of the applicable information of AGHL and AGL in the format specified for abridged
prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

The shareholders shall be entitled to obtain the extracts from or for making or obtaining the copies of the
documents listedinitem numbers (1), (ii), (iii), (ix), (xviii), (xix), (xx) and (xxix) above.

This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and
102 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of
Proxy shall be furnished by AEL to its shareholders/creditors, free of charge, within one (1) day (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the same by the
shareholders/creditors of AEL.

Afterthe Scheme is approved by the equity shareholders, secured creditors (including debentureholders)
and unsecured creditors of AEL, it will be subject to the approval/sanction by NCLT.

Sd/-

Mr. Justice K.A. Puj,

Former Judge of the High Court of Gujarat
Chairman appointed for the meeting

Dated this 30" day of Miay 2018.
Registered office: “AdaniHouse”,

Near Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009,
Gujarat, India.
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Annexure 1
SCHEME

COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
AMONG

ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

AND
ADANI GAS LIMITED

AND

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

PREAMBLE

This composite scheme of arrangement (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”), inter alia, provides for:

(3)

(b)

amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Adani Gas Limited
("Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company”) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above i.e., upon amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking (as
defined hereinafter) of Adani Enterprises Limited (“Demerged Company”) and transfer of the same
to the Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

INTRODUCTION

(i)

(if)

(iii)

The Transferor Company was incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 as Mundra LNG Limited, a
public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate lIdentification Number U11200GJ2010PLC062148. Its name was
changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15th day of March 2017. The registered office of the
Transferor Company is situated at '‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India. The Transferor Company is the holding company of the
Transferee Company and holds 100% of the paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company
along with its nominees. The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is indirectly held by
the Demerged Company. Thus, the Transferor Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company was incorporated on 5th day of August 2005 as
Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited, a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number
U40100GJ2005PLC0O46553. Adani Energy (U.P) Limited was thereafter converted into a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorporation was issued to it on 26th day of March
2009. Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31st day of December 20009.
Adani Gas Private Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited
on 8th day of January 2010. The registered office of the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
is situated at 'Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India. The Transferee Company/Resulting Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Transferor Company and in turn a wholly owned subsidiary of the Demerged Company.

The Transferee Company/Resulting Company supplies Piped Natural Gas to household,
commercial and industrial consumers and Compressed Natural Gas ('CNG’) for use in automobiles.
As on 31st day of December 2017, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company has set up a gas
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(iv)

v)

distribution network of approximately 370 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5,100 kms of
polyethylene pipeline including 71 CNG stations spread across Ahmedabad and Vadodara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana; and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh.

The Demerged Company was incorporated on 2nd day of March 1993 as Adani Exports Limited,
a public company, with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, with Corporate Identification Number L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067. Its name was changed
to Adani Enterprises Limited on 10th day of August 2006. The registered office of the Demerged
Company is situated at ‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380 009, Gujarat, India. The equity shares of the Demerged Company are listed on. BSE Limited
('BSE") and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE’). The secured redeemable non
convertible debentures issued by the Demerged Company are listed on the Wholesale Debt Market
segment of BSE.

The Demerged Company is global integrated infrastructure conglomerate with significant
business interests in resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, sourcing of gas and city gas
distribution and agri business. The brief description of the major businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company alongwith its subsidiaries, joint venture companies and its associates is
as under:

(3) The Demerged Company is one of the largest coal trader importing thermal coal from
Indonesia and South Africa and supplying the same to various customers in India;

(b) The Demerged Company is carrying on the business of sourcing and trading in natural gas.
The Demerged Company supports the Transferee Company by sourcing various spares
required for city gas distribution related infrastructure. The Demerged Company indirectly
holds the entire share capital of the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company, is in the
business of supply of Piped Natural Gas and CNG, more particularly stated in Clause B.(iii)
above. The aforesaid businesses are hereinafter referred to as “Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business”.

(c) The Demerged Company is a Mine Developer and Operator in India. Currently, the Demerged
Company under a long-term contract has developed and is operating coal mine in the Parsa
East-Kente Basan Mine in Chhattisgarh. The Demerged Company through its subsidiaries
also carries on coal mining operations in Bunyu lIsland, Indonesia and in Queensland,
Australia;

(d) The Demerged Company carries on edible oil refining business under the brand “Fortune”
amongst other brands through its 50:50 joint venture company, namely, Adani Wilmar
Limited;

(e) Further, the Demerged Company, through its subsidiary, Adani Agri Fresh Limited carries on
the business of developing integrated storage, handling and transportation infrastructure
for horticulture products. Adani Agri Logistics Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Demerged Company, carries on the business of bulk handling, storage and transportation
(distribution) of food grains, providing an end-to-end bulk supply chain solution to Food
Corporation of India and various state governments;

(f) The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Adani Bunkering Private Limited ('ABPL’), is
providing bunkering services (Fuel Oil and Marine Gas Qil) to various ocean going vessels in
India. Presently, ABPL has physical bunkering facilities at Mundra, Hazira and Goa with
capabilities of supplying bunker fuel to the vessels calling at any port in Gujarat and Goa.
ABPL is also supplying duty paid bunkers at other locations on back to back basis through
oil public sector undertakings; and

() The Demerged Company through its subsidiary, Mundra Solar PV Limited, has set up a
manufacturing facility to produce silicon ingots / wafers, silicon solar cells, modules and
support manufacturing facilities that includes Ethylene Vinyl Acetate (EVA), back sheets,
glass, junction box and solar cell and string interconnect ribbon.
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1.1,
111

RATIONALE

(i)

(i)

The amalgamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee company is proposed for
simplification of the holding structure resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and
reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances.

Further, considering the following factors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing an
Distribution Business from other businesses of the Demerged Company.

(3) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by the Demerged Company either by itself
or through its subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business have significant potential for growth and profitability. The nature of
risk, competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out by
the Demerged Company. The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other
businesses of the Demerged Company are capable of attracting a different set of investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner
in which the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses of the Demerged
Company are required to be handled and managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus
to the operation of the said businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas.
Sourcing and Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to the
Resulting Company.

(b) The segregation would enable greater/enhanced focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management to efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

(c) The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid companies.

(d) The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.

PARTS OF THE SCHEME

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

Part | of the Scheme deals with definitions, interpretation and the share capital;

Part Il of the Scheme deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company in accordance with sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Part Ill of the Scheme deals with the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking from the
Demerged Company and transfer to and vesting into the Resulting Company; and

Part IV of the Scheme deals with the general terms and conditions applicable to the Scheme.

The amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of the Demerged Company and its transfer to and vesting
in the Resulting Company shall be in compliance with the provisions of section 2(1B) and
section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, respectively

PART |

DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATION AND SHARE CAPITAL
DEFINITIONS

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and shall include the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
to the extent the corresponding provisions in the Companies Act, 2013 have not been notified.

“Applicable Law" means any applicable statute, notification, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, circulars, orders or instructions having the
force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate Authority, including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appropriate Authority” means any applicable central, state or local government, legislative body,
regulatory, administrative or statutory authority, agency or commission or department or public or
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1.1.5.
1.1.6.

judicial body or authority, including, but not limited, to SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Registrar of
Companies, Tribunal and Reserve Bank of India.

“Board” in relation to the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the
Demerged Company, as the case may be, means the board of directors of such company, and shall
include a committee of directors or any person authorized by the Board or such committee of
directors duly constituted and authorized for the purposes of matters pertaining to the arrangement
as contemplated under this Scheme and/or any other matter relating thereto.

“BSE" means the BSE Limited.

“"Demerged Company” means Adani Enterprises Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Demerged Undertaking” means all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments
and liabilities, of whatsoever nature and kind and wheresoever situated, pertaining to Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business (which includes (i) the Demerged Company's strategic investment in the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1; (ii) the business relating to sourcing and trading in
natural gas; and (iii) the. business of sourcing various spares required for city gas distribution
related infrastructure for the Transferee Company), including specifically the following:

3) all immovable properties, if any, i.e. land together with the buildings and structures standing
thereon (whether freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of way, tenancies or
otherwise) currently being used for the purpose of and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business and all documents (including panchnamas, declarations, receipts) of
title, rights and easements in relation thereto and all rights, covenants, continuing rights,
title and interest in connection with the said immovable properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature pertaining to and in relation to the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or intangible, in
possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal (including electrical fittings, furniture,
fixtures, appliances, accessories, office equipments, communication facilities, installations
and inventory), actionable claims, current assets, earnest monies and sundry debtors,
financial assets, outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received, provisions, receivables, funds, cash and bank balances and deposits
including accrued interest thereto with Appropriate Authority, banks, customers and other
persons, the benefits of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees and tax
related assets, including but not limited to goods and service tax input credits, CENVAT
credits, value added/sales tax/entry tax credits or set-offs, advance tax, tax deducted at
source and tax refunds;

(c) all permits, licenses, permissions including municipal permissions, right of way, approvals,
clearances, consents, benefits, registrations, rights, entitlements, credits, certificates,
awards, sanctions, allotments, quotas, no objection certificates, exemptions, concessions,
subsidies, liberties and advantages including those relating to privileges, powers, facilities of
every kind and description of whatsoever nature and the benefits thereto that pertain
exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

(d) all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/service orders, operation and maintenance
contracts, memoranda of understanding, memoranda of undertakings, memoranda of
agreements, memoranda of agreed points, minutes of meetings, bids, tenders, expression of
interest, letter of intent, hire and purchase arrangements, lease/licence agreements, tenancy
rights, agreements/panchnamas for right of way, equipment purchase agreements,
agreement with customers, purchase and other agreements with the supplier/manufacturer
of goods/service providers, other arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, schemes,
concession agreements, insurance covers and claims, clearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether written, oral or otherwise and all rights, title,
interests, claims and benefits thereunder pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;
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(e)

(®)

(9)

(h)

(i)
()

all applications (including hardware, software, licenses, source codes, para-meterisation and
scripts), registrations, goodwill, licenses, trade names, service marks, copyrights, patents,
domain names, designs, intellectual property rights (whether owned, licensed or otherwise,
and whether registered or unregistered), trade secrets, research and studies, technical
knowhow, confidential information and all such rights of whatsoever description and nature
that pertain exclusively to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all rights to use and avail telephones, telexes, facsimile, email, internet, leased line
connections and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, reserves, provisions,
funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interests held in trusts, registrations,
contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rights,
easements, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated
belonging to or in the ownership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Demerged Company pertaining to or in connection
with or relating to the Demerged Company in respect of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownership,
power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of
or enjoyed by the Demerged Company and pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business;

all books, records, files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses
(whether proprietary or otherwise), test reports, computer programmes, drawings, manuals,
data, databases including databases for procurement, commercial and management,
catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising materials, product registrations,
dossiers, product master cards, lists of present and former customers and suppliers including
service providers, other customer information, customer credit information,
customer/supplier pricing information, and all other books and records, whether in physical
or electronic form that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

all debts, liabilities including contingent liabilities, duties, taxes and obligations of the
Demerged Company pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and/or arising
out of and/or relatable to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business including:

i. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company which arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

ii. specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of or pertaining to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business;

iii. in cases other than those referred to in Sub-Clause i. or Sub- Clause ii. above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged Company, as
stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred pursuant to the
demerger bears to the total value of the assets of the Demerged Company immediately
prior to the Effective Date 2;

all employees of the Demerged Company employed/engaged in the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business as on the Effective Date 2; and

all Proceedings of whatsoever nature that pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business.

Explanation:

In case of any question that may arise as to whether any particular asset or liability and/or employee
pertains or does not pertain to the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business or whether it arises out
of the activities or operations of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business, the same shall be
decided by mutual agreement between Board of the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company.

“Effective Date 1" means opening of business hours of the business day from last of the dates on
which the conditions specified in Clause 25.1 and Clause 25.3 are complied with. The Effective Date
1 shall be the appointed date for Part Il of the Scheme.

“Effective Date 2" means opening of business hours of the last of the dates on which the conditions
specified in Clause 25.2 and Clause 25.3 are complied with or after seven days of Effective Date 1,
whichever is later. The Effective Date 2 shall be the appointed date for Part Ill of the Scheme.
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1.1.10.

1.1.11.
1.1.12.

1.1.13.

1.1.14.

1.1.15.

1.1.16.

1.1.17.

1.1.18.

1.1.19.
1.1.20.

1.1.21.

1.1.22.
1.1.23.

1.1.24.

1.1.25.

1.1.26.

“NCDs"” means the Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Transferor Company.
“NSE"” means the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

“Parties” means collectively the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company
and the Demerged Company.

“Party” means the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company or the
Demerged Company, individually.

“Preference Shares” means 10% - Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of the Transferee
Company, to be allotted in terms of Clause 6.1(c) hereof, which shall (a) have a face value of Rs.10/-
(Rupees Ten Only); (b) bear dividend at the rate of 10% per annum determined from the date of
allotment of the Preference Shares on the face value of the Preference Shares; (c) be redeemable at
face value in one or more tranches provided however, that the Preference Shares shall anyways be
redeemed in full within @ maximum period of 3 years from the date of allotment of the
Preference Shares; (d) have a preferential right to receive their redemption value in precedence to
holders of equity shares during a winding up or repayment of capital; and (e) carry all the statutory
rights which may be available to the Preference Shareholder in accordance with the provisions
of the Act.

“Record Date 1" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Transferee Company, for the
purpose of determining the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company for issue of New Equity Shares and Preference
Shares, respectively (as defined in Clause 6.1 and Clause 1.1.14), pursuant to this Scheme,

“Record Date 2" shall be the date to be fixed by the Board of the Demerged Company in consultation
with the Resulting Company, for the purpose of determining the equity shareholders of the
Demerged Company for issue of Resulting Company New Equity Shares (as defined in Clause 17.1),
pursuant to this Scheme.

“Remaining Undertaking” means all the undertakings, businesses, activities and operations of the
Demerged Company other than those comprised in the Demerged Undertaking.

“Scheme” means this composite scheme of arrangement including any modification or amendment
hereto, made in accordance with the terms hereof.

“SEBI" means the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

“SEBI Circular” means, together, the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th day of March
2017; the circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/26 dated 23rd day of March 2017; the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/105 dated 21st day of September 2017; and the circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated 3rd day of January 2018, each issued by SEBI.

“SEBI Listing Regulations” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
“Stock Exchanges” means BSE and NSE.

“Transferor Company” means Adani Gas Holdings Limited, a public company, limited by shares,
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at
‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India.

“Transferee Company” or “Resulting Company” means Adani Gas Limited, a public company, limited
by shares, incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered
office at '‘Adani House’, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India.

“Tribunal” means the National Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Ahmedabad, which has jurisdiction
in relation to the Parties.

“Undertaking of the Transferor Company” means the Transferor Company and includes all the
business, undertakings, assets, properties, investments and liabilities of the Transferor Company, of
whatsoever nature and kind and wherever situated, on a going concern basis and with
continuity of business of the Transferor Company, which shall include:.
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1.2.
1.2.1.

1.2.2.

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(9
(h)
@

()
(k)

0}
(m)

all moveable assets, whether present, future or contingent, in possession or reversion
including electrical fittings, equipment, installations, appliances, tools, accessories, power
lines, stocks and inventory, computers, communication facilities, furniture, fixtures and
office equipment;

all current assets, including sundry debtors, receivables, cash, bank balances, loans and
advances, actionable claims, bills and credit notes;

all licences, rights, entitlements, concessions, clearances, credits, awards, sanctions,
allotments, quotas, no-objection certificates, subsidies, tax deferrals, tax credits, (including
any credits arising from advance tax, self-assessment tax, other income tax credits,
withholding tax credits, minimum alternate tax credits, CENVAT credits, goods and services
tax credits, other indirect tax credits and other tax receivables), other claims under tax laws,
privileges, incentives (including incentives in respect of income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, custom duties and goods and services tax), benefits, tax
holidays, tax refunds (including those pending with any tax authority), advantages, benefits
and all other rights and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever;

all contracts, bids, letters of intent, arrangements, understandings, engagements, deeds and
instruments, purchase orders, service orders, operation and maintenance contracts,
memoranda of understanding, hire and purchase agreements, panchnamas for right of way,
equipment purchase agreements and all rights, title, interest, claims and benefits
thereunder;

all application monies, advance monies, earnest monies and security and other deposits paid
to any person, including any governmental authority, and payments against other
entitlements;

all investments, including long term, short term, quoted, unquoted investments in different
instruments, including shares, debentures, units warrants and bonds;

all liabilities (including contingent liabilities), loans, debts (secured or unsecured),
guarantees, duties, responsibilities and obligations;

all immoveable assets, if any, including all freehold, leasehold, leave and licenced, tenancies
and any other covenants, title, interest or continuing rights in such immoveable assets;

all intangible assets, including all intellectual property rights and all goodwill attaching to
such intellectual property rights;

all employees of the Transferor Company;

all reserves, provisions and funds, books, records, files, papers, engineering and process
information, software licences, test reports, records of standard operating procedures,
computer programs along with their licences, drawings, manuals, data, databases catalogues,
quotations, sales and advertising materials, dossiers, product master cards, lists of present
and former customers and suppliers, customer credit information, customer pricing
information and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form;

all rights to use and avail telephone, facsimile, e-mail, internet, leased line connections and
installations, utilities, electricity and other services; and

all Proceedings involving the Transferor Company.

INTERPRETATION

All terms and words used in the Scheme but not specifically defined herein shall, unless contrary to
the context thereof, have the meaning ascribed to them under the Act.

In the Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

words denoting singular shall include plural and vice versa and references to any gender
includes the other gender;

headings and bold typeface are only for convenience and shall be ignored for the purposes
of interpretation;

references to the word “include” or "including” shall be construed without limitation;
references to Clauses are to the Clauses to this Scheme;
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1.3.
1.3.1.

(e)
(f)

(9)

(h)

@)

(k)

references to the words "hereof”, "herein” and "hereunder” and words of similar import shall
refer to this Scheme as a whole and not to anyparticular provision of this Scheme;.

references in this Scheme to the date of “coming into effect of this Scheme” or
“effectiveness of this Scheme” or “Scheme becoming effective” or “Scheme coming into
effect” shall mean Effective Date 1 or Effective Date 2, as the case may be;

reference to any law or legislation or regulation shall include amendment(s), circulars,
notifications, clarifications or supplement(s) to, or replacement or amendment of, that law or
legislation or regulation;

reference to a document includes an amendment or supplement to, or replacement or
novation of, that document; (i) word(s) and expression(s) elsewhere defined in the Scheme
will have the meaning(s) respectively ascribed to them;

references to a person include any individual, firm, body corporate (whether incorporated or
not), government, state or agency of a state or any joint venture, association, partnership,
works council or employee representatives’ body (whether or not having separate legal
personality); and

where a wider construction is possible, the words "other” and "otherwise” shall not be
construed ejusdem generis with any forgoing words.

SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as on
31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

5,00,000

24,99,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each

249,95,00,000

TOTAL

250,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

23,36,00,000 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid up

5,00,000
233,60,00,000

TOTAL

233,65,00,000

1.3.2. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee Company/Resulting

Company as on 31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount (in Rs.)

Authorized Share Capital
26,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

260,00,00,000

TOTAL

260,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital
25,67,42,040 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

256,74,20,400

TOTAL

256,74,20,400
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1.3.3. The authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Demerged Company as on

2.2.

31st day of December 2017 was as under:

Share Capital Amount (in Rs.)
Authorized Share Capital

485,92,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each 485,92,00,000
45,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,50,00,000
TOTAL 490,42,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital

109,98,10,083 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid-up 109,98,10,083
TOTAL 109,98,10,083

PART Il

AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY

TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective Date 1 and
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any,
and in accordance with provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company along with all its assets, liabilities, contracts, employees, licences,
records, approvals, etc. being integral part of the Transferor Company shall, without any further act,
instrument or deed, stand amalgamated with and be vested in or be deemed to have been vested
in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and from the Effective Date 1, the
assets, liabilities, etc. of the Transferee Company by virtue of, and in the manner provided in this
Scheme.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above and to the extent applicable, unless otherwise
stated herein, upon Part Il of the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Effective
Date 1:

2.2.1. subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of
the assets and liabilities, the Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be
deemed to have been, transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to
become, on and from the Effective Date 1, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and
authorities of the Transferee Company, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and in
accordance with the provisions of section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, subject however,
to all charges, liens, mortgages, then affecting the Transferor Company or any part thereof;
provided always that the Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the scope of security forany loan,
deposit or facility created by or available to the Transferor Company, which shall be deemed to
have been vested with the Transferee Company by virtue of the amalgamation, and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security therefore
upon coming into effect of this Scheme or otherwise, except in case where the required
security has not been created and in such case if the terms thereof require, the Transferee
Company will create the security in terms of the issue or arrangement in relation thereto.
Similarly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to create any additional security over
assets acquired by it under the Scheme for any loans, deposits or other financial assistance
availed/to be availed by it.

2.2.2. with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company that are movable in nature or are
otherwise capable of being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement
and/or delivery, the same may be so transferred by the Transferor Company without any
further act or execution of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date 1.
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2.2.3.

2.2.4.

2.2.5.

2.2.6.

2.2.7.

subject to Clause 2.2.4 below, with respect to the assets of the Transferor Company other
than those referred to in Clause 2.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of
the Transferor Company, the same shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act, with.
effect from the Effective Date 1. It is hereby clarified that all the investments made by the
Transferor Company and all the rights, title and interests of the Transferor Company in any
properties of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and
the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested
in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the aforesaid, all the immovable property, if any, (including but not
limited to the land, buildings, offices and other immovable property, including accretions and
appurtenances), whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to any other document of title, rights,
interest and easements in relation thereto) shall stand transferred to and be
vested in the Transferee Company, as successor to the Transferor Company, without any act
or deed to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company.
For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under section 232 of the Act in
respect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights and
privileges, and be liable to pay all taxes and charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation
to or applicable to all such immovable properties, including mutation and/or substitution of
the ownership or the title to, or interest in the immovable properties which shall be made
and duly recorded by the Appropriate Authority(ies) in favour of the Transferee Company
pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme in accordance with the terms hereof, without any further act or deed
to be done or executed by the Transferor Company and/or the Transferee Company. It is
clarified that the Transferee Company shall be entitled to engage in such correspondence
and make such representations, as may be necessary, for the purposes of the
aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, until the owned property, leasehold property
and related rights thereto, license / right to use the immovable property, tenancy rights,
liberties and special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected and/ or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Transferor Company under the relevant agreement, deed, lease and/or license, as the case
may be, and the Transferee Company shall keep a record and/or account of such
transactions.

for the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this
Scheme and in accordance with the provisions of relevant Applicable Law, all consents,
permissions, licenses, certificates, authorities (including for the operation of bank accounts),
powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company, and
the rights and benefits under the same, and all intellectual property rights of whatsoever
nature and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Transferor Company, shall be transferred to and vest in the Transferee Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and
other instruments of whatsoever nature, subsisting or having effect on or immediately
before the Effective Date 1, to which the Transferor Company is a party shall remain in
full force and effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company and shall be binding on
and be enforceable by and against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if the
Transferee Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Transferee Company
will, if required, enter into novation agreement(s) in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds,
agreements and other instruments as stated above. Any inter-se contracts between the
Transferor Company on the one hand and the Transferee Company on the other hand shall
stand cancelled and cease to operate upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that
vesting of the assets and liabilities of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company occurs by
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2.2.8.

2.2.9.

2.2.10.

2.2.11.

2.2.12.

2.2.13.

2.2.14.

2.2.15.

virtue of this Scheme, the Transferee Company may, at any time after Part Il of the Scheme
coming into effect, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any
Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any
contract or arrangement to which the Transferor Company is a party or any writings as may
be necessary in order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee
Company shall under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute
any such writings on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out or perform all such
formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Transferor Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants,
special status and other benefits or privileges of whatsoever nature enjoyed, granted by any
Appropriate Authority, or availed of and/or entitled to, by the Transferor Company are
concerned as on the Effective Date 1, including income tax benefits, deductions,
recognitions and exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the
same shall, without any further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Transferee
Company on the same terms and conditions with effect from the Effective Date 1.

all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed be transferred to, and vested in, and/or deemed to have been
stood transferred to, and vested in, the Transferee Company, so as to become on and from
the Effective Date 1, the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company
on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company and it shall
not be necessary to obtain the consent of any person who is a party to contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to
the provisions of this Clause 2.2.9.

if and to the extent there are loans, deposits or balances or other outstanding inter-se
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect
thereof shall, on and from the Effective Date 1, come to an end and suitable effect
shall be given in the books of the Transferee Company.

with effect from the Effective Date 1, there would be no accrual of income or expense on
account of any transactions, including inter alia any transactions in the nature of sale or
transfer of any goods, materials or services between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

any tax liabilities under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act,
1944, goods and service tax laws, value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which
the Transferor Company operates, Central Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State
sales tax / value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation tax, or other Applicable Law
and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in this Clause 2.2 referred
to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision in the Transferor
Company's accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall
be transferred to the Transferee Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/
levies account including advance tax and tax deducted at source, tax refunds and MAT
credit entitlement as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 will also be
transferred to the account of and belong to the Transferee Company.

any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the
assessment and which have not been received by the Transferor Company as on the date
immediately preceding the Effective Date 1 shall also belong to and be received by the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to
which the Transferor Company is entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including
but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value, and deposits with any
Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available to and vest in the
Transferee Company.

without prejudice to the foregoing provisions of this Clause 2.2, upon the effectiveness of
Part Il of this Scheme, all debt securities (which includes NCDs) of the Transferor Company,
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2.2.16.

2.2.17.

2.2.18.

2.2.19.

2.2.20.

2.2.21.

pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and other relevant provisions of
the Act shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, become the debt securities of the
Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions except to the extent modified under
the provisions of this Scheme and all rights, powers, duties and obligations in relation
thereto shall be and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been
transferred to and vested in and shall be exercised by or against the Transferee Company as
if it was the issuer of such debt securities, so transferred and vested.

with respect to the investments made by the Transferor Company in shares, stocks, bonds,
warrants, units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests, memberships
in other companies, whether quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Effective Date 1.

it is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc.,
the Transferor Company shall, if so required by the Transferee Company, issue notices in
such form as the Transferee Company may deem fit and proper stating that pursuant to the
Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections 230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant
refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good or held on account of the
Transferee Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent that the right of
the Transferor Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the Transferee
Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to record
the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 1, and thereafter, the Transferee Company shall be entitled
to operate all bank accounts of the Transferor Company and realize all monies and complete
and enforce all pending contracts and transactions and to accept stock returns and issue
credit notes in respect of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in
so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the Transferor
Company to the Transferee Company under this Scheme have been formally given effect to
under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions
of the Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 1 and till such time that
the name of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company have been replaced with that of
the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to operate the bank
accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the Transferor Company in so far as may
be necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or
presented for encashment which are in the name of the Transferor Company after the
Effective Date 1 shall be accepted by the bankers of the Transferee Company and credited
to the account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name of the
Transferor Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Transferee
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued
in the name of the Transferor Company. It is hereby expressly clarified that any legal
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in
the name of the Transferor Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by
or against the Transferee Company after the coming into effect of Part Il the Scheme.

without prejudice to the provisions of this Clause 2.2, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il
of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall execute any and
all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required, including
filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, to give formal effect to the above provisions.

upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
file / revise Income Tax returns, TDS Certificates, TDS returns, wealth tax returns and other
statutory returns to the extent required for itself and on and/ or behalf of the Transferor
Company, as the case may be. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim
refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax including minimum alternate tax, credit of tax

50



3.2.

4.2.

deducted at source, credit of foreign tax paid/ withheld, etc., if any, for and / or on behalf of
the Transferor Company, as may be required consequent to the implementation of Part Il of
the Scheme.

PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

Upon Part Il of this Scheme becoming effective, all the licenses, permits, consents, quotas,
approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance
cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations, easements, special status and other benefits or
privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or availed of by, and all rights and benefits that have
accrued to, the Transferor Company, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act,
shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to, and vest in, or be deemed to
have been transferred to, and vested in, and be available to, the Transferee Company so as to
become as and from the Effective Date 1, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and authorities
of the Transferee Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 1 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities,
privileges, easements, special status are transferred, vested, recorded, effected, and/or perfected, in
the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Transferee Company, the Transferee
Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the Transferor Company and
under the relevant license and/or permit and/or approval, as the case may be, and the Transferee
Company shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

On and from the Effective Date 1, the Transferee Company undertakes to engage all the employees,
if any, of the Transferor Company on the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by
the Transferor Company without any interruption of service as a result of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company agrees that the
services of all such employees with the Transferor Company prior to the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company shall be taken into account for the purposes of
all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for the purpose of payment of
any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits and to this effect the
accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the existing provident fund,
gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be transferred to such provident
fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the Transferee Company and/or such new
provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be established and caused to be recognized
by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Transferee Company, or to the government provident fund in
relation to the employees of the Transferor Company who are not eligible to become members of the
provident fund maintained by the Transferee Company. In relation to those employees who are not
covered under the provident fund trust of the Transferor Company, and for whom the Transferor
Company is making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall
stand substituted for the Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the
obligation to make contributions to the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye
laws, etc. in respect of such employees.

Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues of
the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund and
superannuation fund respectively of the Transferor Company. It is clarified that upon transfer of the
aforesaid funds to the respective funds of the Transferee Company, the existing trusts created for
such funds by the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Board of the Transferee Company, if it deems fit and subject to
Applicable Law, shall be entitled to: (i) retain separate trusts or funds within the Transferee
Company for the erstwhile fund(s) of the Transferor Company; or (ii) merge with other similar funds
of the Transferee Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, cause of actions, appeal or other legal, taxation, quasi-judicial, arbitral, administrative, or
other proceedings of whatever nature, under any Applicable Law (hereinafter referred to as the
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6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

“Proceedings”) by or against the Transferor Company be pending on the Effective Date 1, the same
shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
amalgamation or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended, and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner
and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or
against the Transferor Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective
Date 1, the Transferee Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Transferor Company.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, including the transfer and vesting of the assets
and liabilities of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions
of this Scheme:

3) all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and held by the Transferor Company
shall stand cancelled;
(b) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each

compulsorily convertible preference shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of
members and the records of the depository as preference shareholders of the Transferor
Company on the Record Date 1, 1(0One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
Transferee Company credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder (“New Equity Shares");

(c) the Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each equity
shareholder, whose name is recorded in the register of members and the records of the
depository as equity shareholders of the Transferor Company on the Record Date 1, 1 (One)
Preference Share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Transferee Company credited as
fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
equity shareholder.

Upon the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares in the Transferee Company issued and allotted
by it to the equity shareholders and compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the
Transferor Company in terms of Clauses 6.1(b) and 6.1(c) above, the equity shares and the
compulsorily convertible preference shares of the Transferor Company, shall be deemed to have
been automatically cancelled and be of no effect.

The New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(b) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those compulsorily convertible preference shareholders who hold such
preference shares in the Transferor Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the
depository participant as is intimated by the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of
the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All those compulsorily convertible preference
shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the preference shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the New Equity Shares in
dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of the Transferor
Company that the New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or if any compulsorily
convertible preference shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/her account
with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by
any compulsorily convertible preference shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the New
Equity Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue New Equity
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(b) above, in physical form to such compulsorily convertible
preference shareholder.

The Preference Shares issued pursuant to Clause 6.1(c) above shall be issued and allotted in a
dematerialized form to those equity shareholders who hold such equity shares in the Transferor
Company in the dematerialized form, into the account with the depository participant as is
intimated by the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company to the Transferee Company. All
those equity shareholders of the Transferor Company who hold the equity shares of the Transferor
Company in physical form shall also have the option to receive the Preference Shares in
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6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

dematerialized form provided the details of their account with the depository participant are
intimated in writing to the Transferee Company. In the event that the Transferee Company has
received notice from any equity shareholder of the Transferor Company that the Preference Shares
are to be issued in physical form or if any equity shareholder has not provided the requisite details
relating to his/her account with a depository participant or other confirmations as may be required
or if the details furnished by any equity shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the
Preference Shares of the Transferee Company, then the Transferee Company shall issue Preference
Shares in accordance with Clause 6.1(c) above, in physical form to such equity shareholder.

In the event that the aggregate number of the New Equity Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company
results in a fraction of equity shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such
fraction to the nearest whole number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the New Equity Shares to
the compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of the Transferor Company. Further, fractional
entitlements of individual compulsorily convertible preference shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(b) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

In the event that the aggregate number of the Preference Shares to be issued by the Transferee
Company to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company results in a fraction of Preference
Shares, the Board of the Transferee Company shall round-off such fraction to the nearest whole
number, and thereupon shall issue and allot the Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company. Further, fractional entitlements of individual equity shareholders, based on the
share exchange ratio prescribed in Clause 6.1(c) above, shall also be rounded-off to the nearest
whole number by the Board of the Transferee Company.

The New Equity Shares issued and allotted by the Transferee Company, in terms of Clause 6.1(b)
above, shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Transferee Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of the Transferee Company after the Record Date 1.

Approval of the Scheme by the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company shall be deemed to
be the due compliance of the provisions of section 62 and section 55 of the Act for the issue and
allotment of the New Equity Shares and Preference Shares by the Transferee Company to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders and equity shareholders, respectively, of the
Transferor Company, as provided in the Scheme.

As stipulated in Clause 6.1(a) above, all the equity shares issued by the Transferee Company and
held by the Transferor Company shall stand cancelled. Such cancellation of the share capital of the
Transferee Company upon the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company shall be effected as a part of the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of
the Act. The order of the Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under
section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction and no separate sanction under section 66
of the Act shall be necessary.

REORGANISATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

As an integral part of the Scheme, and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the
authorised share capital of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be amalgamated
with the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company, and that the authorised share capital
of the Transferee Company shall automatically stand increased, without any further act, instrument
or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, without any liability for payment of any additional
fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty. For the
purpose of the aforesaid increase in the authorised share capital of the Transferee Company and for
that limited purpose, the existing authorized equity share capital and the authorised preference
share capital of the Transferor Company, without any further act, instrument or deed shall be
deemed to have been reclassified to 24,99,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and 50,000
preference shares of Rs. 10/- each. Consequently, the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten
only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each,
without any further act, instrument or deed.
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10.
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12.1.

Clause V. of the Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall, upon the
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the
following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 50,99,50,000 (Fifty Crores Ninety Nine Lacs Fifty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of
Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.”

The consent of the shareholders of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company to the
Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for purposes of effecting the above and that no further
action under section 13 or section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the Act, shall be
separately required nor shall any additional fees (including fees and charges to the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat) or stamp duty be payable by the Transferee Company.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 1

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities with reasonable diligence, business prudence and shall not except in the ordinary
course of business or without prior written consent of the Transferee Company or as provided in
this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose any business
or part thereof, provided that the Board of the Transferor Company shall be permitted to
enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or undertaking, with third parties on arms-length
basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company shall notify the Transferee
Company in writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
which is or may be a breach of this Clause 8.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme,
the Transferee Company shall give effect to the accounting treatment in its books of accounts in
accordance with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, or any other relevant or related requirement
under the Act, as applicable on the Effective Date 1.

VALIDITY OF EXISTING RESOLUTIONS, ETC.

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the resolutions of the Transferor Company, as are
considered necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company, and that are valid and subsisting on
the Effective Date 1, shall continue to be valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of
the Transferee Company, and if any such resolutions have any monetary limits approved under the
provisions of the Act, or any other applicable statutory provisions, then said limits as are considered
necessary by the Board of the Transferee Company shall be added to the limits, if any, under like
resolutions passed by the Transferee Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said limits
in the Transferee Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up, without any further act or deed.

PART lll
DEMERGER OF THE DEMERGED UNDERTAKING
TRANSFER OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Subject to implementation of Part Il of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, and
subject to the provisions of this Scheme in relation to the mode of transfer and vesting of the
Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Undertaking shall, without any further act, instrument or
deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in, and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Resulting Company on a going concern basis, so as to become on and from the
Effective Date 2, the estate, assets, rights, title, interest and authorities of the Resulting Company,
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12.2.

12.2.4.

12.2.5.

pursuant to sections 230 to 232 of the Act and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act and
in accordance with the provisions of section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.1 above, on and from the Effective Date 2:

12.2.1. the Demerged Undertaking including all its assets, properties, investments, shareholding
interests in other companies, claims, title, interest, assets of whatsoever nature such as
licenses and all other rights, title, interest, contracts or powers of every kind, nature and
description of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated shall, pursuant to the provisions
of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, and pursuant
to the order of the Tribunal sanctioning this Scheme and without further act or deed or
instrument, but subject to the charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date 2, be and
stand transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern.

12.2.2. without prejudice to the generality of Clause 12.2.1 above, with respect to the assets forming
part of the Demerged Undertaking that are movable in nature or are otherwise capable of
being transferred by manual delivery or by paying over or endorsement and/or delivery, the
same may be so transferred by the Demerged Company without any further act or execution
of an instrument with the intent of vesting such assets with the Resulting Company.

12.2.3. without prejudice to the aforesaid, the Demerged Undertaking, including all immoveable
property, if any, whether or not included in the books of the Demerged Company, whether
freehold or leasehold (including but not limited to land, buildings, sites and immovable
properties and any other document of title, rights, interest and easements in relation
thereto) of the Demerged Undertaking shall stand transferred to and be vested in the
Resulting Company, without any act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting
order passed under section 232 of the Act in respect of this Scheme, the Resulting Company
shall be entitled to exercise all rights and privileges and be liable to pay all taxes and
charges and fulfil all its obligations, in relation to or applicable to all such immovable
properties, including mutation and/or substitution of the ownership or the title to, or interest
in the immovable properties which shall be made and duly recorded by the Appropriate
Authority(ies) in favour of the Resulting Company pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme
by the Tribunal and upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme in accordance with the
terms hereof without any further act or deed to be done or executed by the Demerged
Company and/or the Resulting Company. It is clarified that the Resulting Company shall be
entitled to engage in such correspondence and make such representations, as may be
necessary for the purposes of the aforesaid mutation and/or substitution.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, from the Effective Date 2 and until the
owned property, leasehold property and related rights thereto, license / right to use the
immovable property, tenancy rights, liberties and special status are transferred, vested,
recorded effected and or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of
the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company is deemed to be authorized to carry on
business in the name and style of the Demerged Company under the relevant agreement,
deed, lease and/or license, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company shall keep a
record and/or account of such transactions.

with respect to the assets of the Demerged Undertaking other than those referred to in Clause
12.2.2 above, whether or not the same is held in the name of the Demerged Company, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act. All the rights, title and interests of the Demerged
Company in any leasehold properties in relation to the Demerged Undertaking shall, pursuant to
sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the provisions of this Scheme, without any further act or deed,
be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Resulting Company.

the consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, authorisations (including for the operation of bank
accounts), powers of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Demerged Company
in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, and the rights and benefits under the same shall, and all
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12.2.7.

12.2.8.

12.2.9.

intellectual property and all other interests relating to the goods or services being dealt with by the
Demerged Company in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, be transferred to, and vest in, the
Resulting Company.

subject to the other provisions of the Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements and other
instruments of whatsoever nature, in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, to which the
Demerged Company is a party subsisting or having effect on or immediately before the Effective
Date 2 shall remain in full force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting Company and shall
be binding on and be enforceable by and against the Resulting Company as fully and effectually as
if the Resulting Company had at all material times been a party thereto. The Resulting Company will,
if required, enter into a novation agreement in relation to such contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements
and other instruments as stated above.

without prejudice to the other provisions of this Scheme and notwithstanding the fact that vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking occurs by virtue of this Scheme, the Resulting Company may, at any
time on or after the Effective Date 2, in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under
any Applicable Law or otherwise, take such actions and execute such deeds (including deeds of
adherence), confirmations, other writings or tripartite arrangements with any party to any contract
or arrangement to which the Demerged Company is a party or any writings as may be necessary in
order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The Resulting Company shall under the
provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of
the Demerged Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred to
above on the part of the Demerged Company.

in so far as the various incentives, tax exemption and benefits, tax credits, subsidies, grants, special
status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed, granted by any Appropriate Authority, or availed of
by the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, are
concerned as on the Effective Date 2, including income tax deductions, recognitions and
exemptions under applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the same shall, without any
further act or deed, vest with and be available to the Resulting Company on the same terms and
conditions on and from the Effective Date 2.

all debts, liabilities, loans raised and used, obligations incurred, duties of any kind, nature or
description (including contingent liabilities which arise out of the activities or operations of the
Demerged Undertaking) of the Demerged Company as on the Effective Date 2 and relatable to the
Demerged Undertaking (“Transferred Liabilities") shall, without any further act or deed, be and stand
transferred to and be deemed to be transferred to the Resulting Company to the extent that they
are outstanding as on the Effective Date 2 and shall become the debts, liabilities, loans, obligations
and duties of the Resulting Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. The term
“Transferred Liabilities” shall include:

12.2.9.1. the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Demerged Undertaking which arises
out of the activities or operations of the Demerged Undertaking;

12.2.9.2. the specific loans and borrowings raised, incurred and utilized solely for the activities or
operations of the Demerged Undertaking; and

12.2.9.3. in cases other than those referred to in Clauses 12.2.9.1 or 12.2.9.2 above, so much of
the amounts of general or multipurpose borrowings, if any, of the Demerged
Company, as stand in the same proportion which the value of the assets transferred
pursuant to the demerger bear to the total value of the assets of the Demerged
Company immediately prior to the Effective Date 2.

12.2.10. in so far as any encumbrance in respect of Transferred Liabilities is concerned, such encumbrance

shall, without any further act, instrument or deed being required be modified and shall be extended
to and shall operate only over the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking which may have
been encumbered in respect of the Transferred Liabilities as transferred to the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme. For the avoidance of doubt, it is hereby clarified that in so far as the
assets comprising the Remaining Undertaking are concerned, the encumbrance, if any, over such
assets relating to the Transferred Liabilities, without any further act, instrument or deed being
required, be released and discharged from the obligations and encumbrances relating to the same.
Further, in so far as the assets comprised in the Demerged Undertaking are concerned, the
encumbrance over such assets relating to any loans, borrowings or other debts which are not
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12.2.11.

12.2.12.

12.2.13.

12.2.14.

12.2.15.

12.2.16.

transferred to the Resulting Company pursuant to this Scheme and which shall continue with the
Demerged Company, shall without any further act or deed be released from such encumbrance and
shall no longer be available as security in relation to such liabilities;

any tax liabilities under Customs Act, 1962, Central Excise Act, 1944, goods and service tax laws,
value added tax laws, as applicable to any State in which the Demerged Company operates, Central
Sales Tax Act, 1956, any other State sales tax value added tax laws, or service tax, or corporation
tax, or other Applicable Law and regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies/cess (hereinafter in
this Clause 12.2 referred to as "Tax Laws") to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the Demerged Company’'s accounts, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, made as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 shall be transferred
to the Resulting Company. Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account as on the
date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 in relation to the Demerged Undertaking will also
be transferred to the account of and belong to the Resulting Company.

any claims due to the Demerged Company from its customers or otherwise and which have not been
received by the Demerged Company as on the date immediately preceding the Effective Date 2 as
the case may be, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, shall also belong to
and be received by the Resulting Company.

without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits including under Tax Laws, to which the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, is entitled to in
terms of the applicable Tax Laws, including, but not limited to advances recoverable in cash or kind
or for value, and deposits with any Appropriate Authority or any third party/entity, shall be available
to, and vest in, the Resulting Company.

with respect to the investments made by the Demerged Company in shares, stocks, bonds, warrants,
units of mutual fund or any other securities, shareholding interests in other companies, whether
quoted or unquoted, by whatever name called, forming part of the Demerged Undertaking, the same
shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vested in and/or be deemed
to be transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company on the Effective Date 2 pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the Act.

It is hereby clarified that in case of any refunds, benefits, incentives, grants, subsidies, etc., in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, the Demerged Company shall, if so
required by the Resulting Company, issue notices in such form as the Resulting Company may deem
fit and proper stating that pursuant to the Tribunal having sanctioned this Scheme under sections
230 to 232 of the Act, the relevant refund, benefit, incentive, grant, subsidies, be paid or made good
or held on account of the Resulting Company, as the person entitled thereto, to the end and intent
that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or realise the same, stands transferred to the
Resulting Company and that appropriate entries should be passed in their respective books to
record the aforesaid changes.

on and from the Effective Date 2, and thereafter, the Resulting Company shall be entitled to operate
all bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, and realize all monies and complete and enforce all pending contracts and
transactions and to accept stock returns and issue credit notes in respect of the Demerged
Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the
Resulting Company in so far as may be necessary until the transfer of rights and obligations of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company under this Scheme have been formally given
effect to under such contracts and transactions.

for avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the applicable provisions of the
Scheme, it is clarified that with effect from the Effective Date 2 and till such time that the name
of the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged
Undertaking, have been replaced with that of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company shall
be entitled to operate the bank accounts of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, in the name of the Demerged Company in so far as may be
necessary. All cheques and other negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for
encashment which are in the name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with
the Demerged Undertaking, after the Effective Date 2 shall be accepted by the bankers of the
Resulting Company and credited to the account of the Resulting Company, if presented by the
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Resulting Company. The Resulting Company shall be allowed to maintain bank accounts in the name
of the Demerged Company for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Resulting
Company for presentation and deposition of cheques and pay orders that have been issued in the
name of the Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. It
is hereby expressly clarified that any legal proceedings by or against the Demerged Company, in
relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, in relation to the cheques and other
negotiable instruments, payment orders received or presented for encashment which are in the
name of the Demerged Company shall be instituted, or as the case maybe, continued by or against
the Resulting Company after Part Il of this Scheme coming into effect.

12.2.17. without prejudice to the provisions of the foregoing Clauses of this Clause 12.2, and upon the

effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company shall
execute any and all instruments or documents and do all the acts and deeds as may be required,
including filing of necessary particulars and/or modification(s) of charge, with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat to give formal effect to the above provisions.

12.2.18.the Resulting Company shall be entitled to get credit/claim refund regarding any tax paid and/or tax

13.

13.1.

13.2.

14.

14.1.

deduction at source certificates, pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking.
PERMITS, CONSENTS AND LICENSES

All the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies, rights, claims, leases, tenancy
rights, liberties, allotments, insurance cover, clearances, authorities, privileges, affiliations,
easements, special status and other benefits or privileges enjoyed or conferred upon or held or
availed of by and all rights and benefits that have accrued to the Demerged Company, in relation to
or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232
of the Act, shall without any further act, instrument or deed, be transferred to and vest in or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in and be available to the Resulting Company so as
to become as and from the Effective Date 2, the estates, assets, rights, title, interests and
authorities of the Resulting Company and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same
terms and conditions to the extent permissible in Applicable Law.

Upon the Effective Date 2 and until the licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, incentives, subsidies,
rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights, liberties, special status are transferred, vested, recorded,
effected, and/or perfected, in the record of the Appropriate Authority, in favour of the Resulting
Company, the Resulting Company is authorized to carry on business in the name and style of the
Demerged Company, in relation to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking, and under the
relevant license and or permit and / or approval, as the case may be, and the Resulting Company
shall keep a record and/or account of such transactions.

EMPLOYEES

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and with effect from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company undertakes to engage all the employees of the Demerged Company, engaged in
or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged by the Demerged Company without any interruption of service as a result of transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking to the Resulting Company. The Resulting Company agrees that the services
of all such employees with the Demerged Company prior to the demerger shall be taken into
account for the purposes of all benefits to which the said employees may be eligible, including for
the purpose of payment of any retrenchment compensation, gratuity and other terminal benefits
and to this effect the accumulated balances, if any, standing to the credit of the employees in the
existing provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund of which they are members will be
transferred to such provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation funds nominated by the
Resulting Company and/or such new provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund to be
established and caused to be recognized by the Appropriate Authorities, by the Resulting Company,
or to the government provident fund in relation to the employees of the Demerged Company who
are not eligible to become members of the provident fund maintained by the Resulting Company. In
relation to those employees who are not covered under the provident fund trust of the Resulting
Company, and for whom the Demerged Company is making contributions to the government
provident fund, the Resulting Company shall stand substituted for the Demerged Company, for all
purposes whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund in
accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such employees.
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Pending the transfer as aforesaid, the provident fund, gratuity fund and superannuation fund dues
of the employees would be continued to be deposited in the existing provident fund, gratuity fund
and superannuation fund respectively of the Demerged Company.

PROCEEDINGS

If any Proceedings by or against the Demerged Company be pending, in relation to or in connection
with the Demerged Undertaking, on the Effective Date 2, the same shall not abate, be discontinued
or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer and vesting of the Demerged
Undertaking or of anything contained in the Scheme, but such Proceedings may be continued,
prosecuted, defended and enforced by or against the Resulting Company in the same manner and to
the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against
the Demerged Company as if the Scheme had not been made. On and from the Effective Date 2, the
Resulting Company may initiate any Proceedings for and on behalf of the Demerged Company for
matters relating to or in connection with the Demerged Undertaking. The Resulting Company shall
have all Proceedings initiated by or against the Demerged Company with respect to the Demerged
Undertaking, transferred into its name and to have the same continued, prosecuted and enforced by
or against the Resulting Company to the exclusion of the Demerged Company.

SUB-DIVISION OF EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

As an integral part of the Scheme, and, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the face
value per equity share of the Resulting Company shall be sub-divivded from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/-,
without any further act, instrument or deed on the part of the Resulting Company, such that upon
the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, the authorised share capital of the Resulting Company
shall be Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and Ten Crores only) comprising of
509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crores and Ninety Five Lacs) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting Company shall, upon the effectiveness
of Part lll of this Scheme and without any further act or deed, be replaced by the following clause:

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 510,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Hundred and
Ten Crores only) divided into 509,95,00,000 (Five Hundred and Nine Crore and Ninety Five Lacs)
equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each and 50,000 (Fifty Thousand) preference shares
of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each.”

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of Clause 16, the consent of the shareholders of the
Resulting Company to the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for sub-division of the equity
share capital of the Resulting Company and no further resolutions under the applicable provisions
of the Act would be required to be seperately passed.

The Resulting Company, upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme, shall file the requisite
form with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, and pay necessary fees in respect thereof, if
required, for sub-division of its equity share capital.

CONSIDERATION

Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company pursuant to provisions of this Scheme, the
Resulting Company shall, without any further act or deed, issue and allot to each shareholder of
the Demerged Company, whose name is recorded in the register of members and records of the
depository as members of the Demerged Company, on the Record Date 2, 1(One) equity share of
Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the Resulting Company credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One)
equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company
("Resulting Company New Equity Shares”).

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted as provided in Clause 17.1
above shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the
Resulting Company and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the then existing equity shares, if
any, of Resulting Company after the Record Date 2 including with respect to dividend, bonus
entitlement, rights’ shares’ entitlement, voting rights and other corporate benefits.

In case any shareholder's shareholding in the Demerged Company is such that such shareholder
becomes entitled to a fraction of an equity share of the Resulting Company, the Resulting Company
shall not issue fractional share certificates to such shareholder but shall consolidate such fractions
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and issue and allot the consolidated shares directly to a trustee nominated by the Board of the
Resulting Company in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market at such price or prices
and on such time or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide and on such sale, shall pay
to the Resulting Company, the net sale proceeds (after deduction of applicable taxes and other
expenses incurred), whereupon the Resulting Company shall, subject to withholding tax, if any,
distribute such sale proceeds to the concerned shareholders of the Demerged Company in
proportion to their respective fractional entitlements.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to Clause 17.1 above shall be
issued in dematerialized form by the Resulting Company, unless otherwise notified in writing by the
shareholders of the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company on or before such date as may be
determined by the Board of the Demerged Company. In the event that such notice has not been
received by the Resulting Company in respect of any of the shareholders of the Demerged Company,
the Resulting Company New Equity Shares shall be issued to such shareholders in dematerialized
form provided that the shareholders of the Resulting Company shall be required to have an account
with a depository participant and shall be required to provide details thereon and such other
confirmations as may be required. In the event that the Resulting Company has received notice from
any shareholder that the Resulting Company New Equity Shares are to be issued in physical form or
if any shareholder has not provided the requisite details relating to his/hers/its account with a
depository participant or other confirmations as may be required or if the details furnished by any
shareholder do not permit electronic credit of the shares of the Resulting Company, then the
Resulting Company shall issue Resulting Company New Equity Shares in physical form to such
shareholder or shareholders.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued and/or allotted pursuant to Clause 17.1, in respect
of such of the equity shares of the Demerged Company which are held in abeyance under the
provisions of section 126 of the Act shall, pending settlement of dispute by order of court or
otherwise, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued pursuant to Clause 17.1, which the Resulting
Company is unable to allot due to Applicable Law (including, without limitation, the non receipt of
approvals of Appropriate Authority as required under Applicable Law) or any regulations or
otherwise shall, pending allotment, be held in abeyance by the Resulting Company and shall be dealt
with in the manner as may be permissible under the Applicable Law and deemed fit by the Board of
the Resulting Company including to enable allotment and sale of such Resulting Company New
Equity Shares to a trustee as mentioned in Clause 17.3 above and thereafter make distributions of
the net sales proceeds in lieu thereof (after deduction of taxes and expenses incurred) to the
eligible shareholders of the Demerged Company, in proportion to their entitlements as per the
process specified in Clause 17.3 above. If the above cannot be effected for any reason, the Resulting
Company shall ensure that this does not delay implementation of the Scheme; and shall, take all
such appropriate actions as may be necessary under Applicable Law. The Resulting Company and/or
the depository shall enter into such further documents and take such further actions as may be
necessary or appropriate in this regard and to enable actions contemplated therein.

In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any
shareholders of the Demerged Company, the Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered
prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date 2, to effectuate such transfers in the Demerged
Company as if such changes in registered holders were operative as on the Record Date 2, in order
to remove any difficulties arising to the transferors of the shares in relation to the shares issued by
the Resulting Company. The Board of the Demerged Company shall be empowered to remove such
difficulties that may arise in the course of implementation of this Scheme and registration of new
shareholders in the Resulting Company on account of difficulties faced in the transition period.

The issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares in terms of this Scheme shall
be deemed to have been carried out as if the procedure laid down under section 62 of the Act and
any other applicable provisions of the Act have been complied with.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required to, apply for and obtain any approvals
from the Appropriate Authorities including Reserve Bank of India, for the issue and allotment of
Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the Resulting Company to the non-resident equity
shareholders of the Demerged Company.
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The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall be listed and admitted to trading on the
Stock Exchanges pursuant to this Scheme and in compliance with the applicable regulations and
the SEBI Circular. The Resulting Company shall make all requisite applications and shall
otherwise comply with the provisions of the SEBI Circular and Applicable Law and take all steps to
procure the listing of the equity shares issued by it.

The Resulting Company New Equity Shares issued by the Resulting Company shall remain frozen in
the depository system till listing/trading permission is given by the Stock Exchanges.

There shall be no change in the shareholding pattern or control in the Resulting Company between
the Record Date 2 and the listing of the equity shares on the Stock Exchanges.

REDUCTION OF SHARE CAPITAL OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Simultaneously, with the issue and allotment of the Resulting Company New Equity Shares by the
Resulting Company to the shareholders of the Demerged Company in terms of Clause 17 of the
Scheme, the equity shares issued by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company upon
effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme shall stand cancelled, without any further act, instrument or
deed. Such cancellation of the share capital of the Resulting Company shall be effected as a part of
the Scheme itself and not in accordance with section 66 of the Act. The order of the Tribunal
sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an order under section 66 of the Act confirming the
reduction and no separate sanction under section 66 of the Act shall be necessary.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE DEMERGED COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the investment held by the Demerged Company in
the Resulting Company shall stand cancelled.

The Demerged Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the applicable accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder after considering the adjustment provided under
Clause 19.1 of the Scheme.

The difference being the excess of the book value of the assets over the book value of liabilities
pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking and demerged from the Demerged Company pursuant to
Part Il of this Scheme shall be first adjusted against the Capital Reserve of the Demerged Company
and balance if any shall be adjusted against the other reserves of the Demerged Company.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of this Scheme, the shareholding of the Demerged Company in the
Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Upon cancellation, the Resulting Company shall debit to
its equity share capital account, the aggregate face value of the equity shares held by the
Demerged Company in the Resulting Company which stands cancelled hereof.

The Resulting Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the Demerged Undertaking in
its books of account as per the “Pooling of Interest Method” prescribed under Indian Accounting
Standard 103 - "Business Combinations” notified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act after
considering the adjustment provided under Clause 20.1 of the Scheme.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE DEMERGED COMPANY PERTAINING TO THE DEMERGED
UNDERTAKING UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE 2

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company undertakes to carry on the business
and activities pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking with reasonable diligence, business
prudence and shall not except in the ordinary course of business or without prior written consent of
the Resulting Company or as provided in this Scheme, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or
otherwise deal with or dispose any business or part thereof, provided that the Board of the
Demerged Company shall be permitted to enter into transactions for disposal of assets and/or
undertaking pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking, with third parties on arms-length basis.

With effect from the date of approval of this Scheme by the respective Boards of the Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company, the Demerged Company shall notify the Resulting Company in
writing as soon as reasonably practicable of any matter, circumstance, act or omission
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which is or may be a breach of this Clause 21.

REMAINING UNDERTAKING

The Remaining Undertaking and all the assets, liabilities and obligations pertaining thereto shall
continue to belong to and remain vested in and be managed by the Demerged Company.

All proceedings by or against the Demerged Company under any statute, whether pending on the
Effective Date 2 or which may be instituted at any time thereafter, and relating to the Remaining
Undertaking of the Demerged Company (including those relating to any property, right, power,
liability, obligation or duties of the Demerged Company in respect of the Remaining Undertaking)
shall be continued and enforced against the Demerged Company.

If proceedings are taken against the Resulting Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Remaining Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Demerged Company and at the cost of the Demerged Company, and the
latter shall reimburse and indemnify the Resulting Company, against all liabilities and obligations
incurred by the Resulting Company in respect thereof.

If proceedings are taken against the Demerged Company in respect of matters referred to in Clause
22.2 above relating to the Demerged Undertaking, it shall defend the same in accordance with the
advice of the Resulting Company and at the cost of the Resulting Company, and the latter shall
reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company, against all liabilities and obligations incurred by
the Demerged Company in respect thereof.

PART IV
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICATIONS/ PETITIONS TO THE TRIBUNAL AND APPROVALS

The Parties shall dispatch, make and file all applications and petitions under sections 230 to 232 of
the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act before the Tribunal, under whose jurisdiction, the
registered offices of the respective Parties are situated, for sanction of this Scheme under the
provisions of Applicable Law, and shall apply for such approvals as may be required under Applicable
Law and for dissolution of the Transferor Company without being wound up.

The Parties shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate
Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such consents and approvals which the
Transferee Company/Resulting Company may require to own the assets and/ or liabilities of the
Transferor Company/ Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking
and to carry on the business of the Transferor Company/ Demerged Undertaking.

MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Parties (by their respective Boards), may jointly and as mutually agreed in writing:

(i) in their full and absolute discretion, assent to any alteration(s) or modification(s) to this
Scheme which the Tribunal may deem fit to approve or impose, and/or effect any other
modification or amendment jointly and mutually agreed in writing, including, without
limitation, any modifications to the accounting treatment set out in the Scheme due to any
change in regulatory or compliance requirements being made applicable to the Parties or to
the matters set forth in this Scheme, and to do all acts, deeds and things as may be necessary,
desirable or expedient for the purposes of this Scheme;

(ii)  to give such directions (acting jointly) as they may consider necessary to settle any question
or difficulty arising under this Scheme or in regard to and of the meaning or interpretation of
this Scheme or implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or
to review the position relating to the satisfaction of various conditions of this Scheme and if
necessary, to waive any of those (to the extent permissible under Applicable Law);

(iii) in their full and absolute discretion, modify, vary or withdraw this Scheme prior to the
Effective Date 1in any manner at any time; and

(iv) to determine whether any asset, liability, employee, proceedings pertains to the Transferor
Company and/or the Demerged Undertaking, or not, on the basis of any evidence that they
may deem relevant for this purpose.

Any modification to the Scheme by any of the Parties, after receipt of sanction by the Tribunal, shall
be made only with the prior approval of the Tribunal.
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CONDITIONS PRECEDENT

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Part Il of this Scheme is conditional on and subject to certified copies of the orders of the Tribunal,
sanctioning the Scheme, being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, having jurisdiction for
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company in relation to Part Il of this Scheme.

Other conditions precedent for this Scheme:

25.3.1. The Demerged Company having received observation letter/ noobjection letter from the
Stock Exchanges in respect of the Scheme pursuant to Regulations 11, 37 and 94 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations read with the SEBI Circular.

25.3.2. The Scheme being approved by the respective requisite majority of each classes of the
shareholders and creditors (where applicable) of the Parties in accordance with the Act.

25.3.3. The Scheme being approved by the majority of the public shareholders of the Demerged
Company (by way of e-voting) as required under the SEBI Circular. The Scheme shall be
acted upon only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are
more than the number of votes cast by the public shareholders, against it as required under
the SEBI Circular. The term ‘public shareholder’ shall carry the same meaning as definied
under Rule 2 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

25.3.4. The Tribunal having accorded its sanction to the Scheme.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS AND MATTERS RELATING TO REVOCATION /
WITHDRAWAL OF THE SCHEME

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals not being obtained and/or the Scheme not
being sanctioned by the Tribunal, and/or the order or orders not being passed as aforesaid on or
before 31st day of December 2018 or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon
between the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and the Demerged
Company through their respective Boards, the Scheme shall become null and void and each Party
shall bear and pay its respective costs, charges and expenses for and/or in connection with the
Scheme.

The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged
Company acting through their respective Board shall each be at liberty to withdraw from this
Scheme, (i) in case any condition or alteration imposed by any Appropriate Authority / person is
unacceptable to any of them or (ii) they are of the view that coming into effect of the respective
parts to this Scheme could have adverse implications on the respective Parties.

In the event of revocation/withdrawal under Clauses 26.1 and 26.2 above, no rights and liabilities
whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred inter se the Transferor Company, the Transferee
Company/Resulting Company and/or the Demerged Company or their respective shareholders or
creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or deed done prior
thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which has arisen or
accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is
specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Law and in
such case, each Party shall bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

Each part in the Scheme shall be given effect to as per the chronology in which it has been provided
forin the Scheme.

If any part of this Scheme is found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall not,
subject to the decision of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company/Resulting Company and
the Demerged Company through their respective Boards, affect the validity or implementation of
the other parts and/or provisions of this Scheme.

COST, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

All costs, charges and expenses (including, but not limited to, any taxes and duties, etc.) of the
Parties, respectively, in relation to carrying out, implementing and completing the terms and
provisions of this Scheme and/or incidental to the completion of this Scheme shall be borne by the

Transferee Company/ Resulting Company.
kkkkk
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Annexure 2
VALUATION REPORT

BSR & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Gth Flaor, Lodha Excelus, Telephone £87 (22) 4345 5300
Apcllo Mills Compound Fax +01 (22) 4345 5300
M. M. Joshi Marg, Mahalaxmi
Murmbai - 400 017
India
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limitad
Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Circle,
MNavarangpura
Ahmedabad - 380 009 (Gujarat)
18 January 2018
Sub:; Recommeandation of equity share entitlement ratio for the Proposed Demerger
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprises Limited and transfer to Adani
Gas Limited (*T ion”}
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the engagement letter dated 11 January 2018 whereby Adani Enterprises
Limited {*AEL") has requested B S R & Associates LLP ["BSR” or “Valuer” or “us” or
"we"} o recommend an equity share entitlement ratio in connection with the
proposed demerger of Gas Sourcing & Distribution Business ("Gas Business
Undertaking”, ar as defined herein) of Adani Enterprises Limited {"AEL", the “Client"”,
“"Company”, or “You”) and transfer to Adani Gas Limited (“AGL") {“Proposed
Demerger” or “Transaction”) (together referred to as "Companies”).

SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THE VALUATION REPORT

We understand that the Board of Directors of AEL propose to demerge Gas Business
Undertaking and transfer to AGL. This is proposed to be achieved by way of a
composite scheme of arrangement under Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 1" Proposed
Scheme”). Under the Proposed Scheme, as consideration for the transfer of Gas
Business Undertaking from AEL, the sharehalders of AEL will be issued aquity shares
of AGL.

B5R has been requested by the Board of Directors of AEL to submil a letter
recommending an equity share entittement ratio, as at date of this repart, in
connection with the Transaction. We understand that this Valuation Report will be
used by the Client for the above mentioned purpose only and, to the extent
mandatorily required under applicable laws of India, may be produced before judicial,
regulatory or government authorities, in connection with the Transaction,
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The scope of our services is to arrive at the equity share entitlement ratio for the
aforesaid Transaction in accordance with ganarally accepted professional standards.

This Valuation Report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusians, limitations and
disclaimers detailed hereinafter. As such the Valuation Report is to be read in tatality,
and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In connection with preparing this Valuation Report, we have received the fallowing
infarmation from the management of the Companies (“Management™):

= Shareholding pattern of AEL, AGL and AGHL {defined hereinafter) as on 31
December 2017,

= Interviews and discussions with the Management to augment our knowledge of
tha operations of the Companies:

« Draft Scheme of Arrangement receivad by Us on 12 January 2018:

« Other information, explanations and representations that were required and
provided by the Managemant

= Such other analysis, review and enquires, as we considerad necessary.

The Companies have been provided with the opportunity to review the draft roporl
{excluding the recommended equity share enlitlement ratio) as part of our standard
practice to make sure that factual inaccuracies/ omissions are avoided in our final
report.

SCOPE LIMITATIONS, ASSUMPTIONS, QUALIFICATIONS, EXCLUSIONS AND
DISCLAIMERS

Frovision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issues described herein arc
areas of our regular praclice, The service does nol represent accounting, assurance,
accounling! tax due diligence, consulling or tax related services that may otherwise he
pravided by us ar our affiliates.

This Valualion Report, its contents and the results herein are spacific Lo (i} the purpose
of valuation agroed as per the terms of our engagement; and (i) the date of this
Valuation Report and {iii} the latesl available and envisagad shareholding pattern of
the Companias and other information provided by the Management or taken from
public sources till the 17 January 2018,

Acvaluation of this nature is necessarily based on the information made available to us

as of, the date hereof and the prevailing market conditions, if impacting the company.
Events accurring after the date hercof may affect this Valuation Report and the
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assumptions used in preparing it, and we do nol assume any obligation to update,
revisa ar reaffirm this Valuation Report.

The recommandation(s) rendered in this Valuation Report only represent our
recommendation{s) based upon information received by the Companies till 17 January
2018 and ather sources and the said recommendation(s) shall be considered to be in
the nature of non-binding advice, (our recommendation will however not be used for
advising anybody to take buy or sell decision, for which specific opinion needs to be
taken from expert advisors). Further, the determination of equity share entitlemeant
ratio is not a precise science and the conclusions arrived at, in many cases will be
subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual judgment. There is, theralore,
no indisputable single equity share entitlement ratio. While we have provided our
recommendation of the equity share entitlernent ratio based on the information
available to us and within the scope and constraints of our engagement, athers may
have a different opinion as to the equily share entitlement ratio of the equity shares of
AGL and Gas Business Undertaking. You acknowledge and agree that you have the
final responsibility for the determination of the equity share entitlement ratio at which
the Proposed Demerger shall take place and factors other than our Valuation Repaort
will need to be taken into account in determining the equity share entittement ratio:
these will include your own assessmant of the Transaction and may include the input
of other professional advisors.

In the course of the wvaluation, we were provided with both written and verbal
inforrmation. In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we have assumed and
relied upon, without independent verification the accuracy and complateness of
information made available to us by the Companies. We have not carried out a due
diligence or audit of the Companies for the purpose of this engagement, nor have we
independently investigated or otherwise varified the data provided. We are not legal
or regulatory advisors with respect Lo legal and regulatory matters Tar the Transaction.
We do nol express any form of assurance thal the financial information ar ather
information as preparad and provided by the Companies is acourate,

Our conclusions are based on these assumptions and information given by an hehalf
of the Companies. The Managemenl of the Companies have indicated to us that it has
understood that any omissions, inaccuracies or misstatements may materially affect
our valuation analysisi results. Accordingly, we assume no responsibility for any
errors, incompleteness or inaccuracias in the information furnished by the Companies
and its impact on the Valuation Report. Also, we assume no responsibility for technical
information [if any} furnished by the Companies. Nothing has come to our attention to
indicata that the information provided was materially mis-stated? incorrect or would
not afford reasonable grounds upon which to base the Valuation Report. We do not
imply and it should not be construed that we have verified any of the information
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provided 1o us, or that our inguiries could have verified any matter, which a maore
extensive examination might disclose.

In no event shall we be liable for any loss, damages, cost or expenses arising in any way
from fraudulent acts, misreprasantations or willful default on part of the Companies,
their directors, employees or agents. In no circumstances shall the liakility of a Valuer, its
partners, its directors or employees, relating to the services provided in connection with
the engagement set out in this Valuation Report shall exceed the amount paid to such
Valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services,

The Valuation Report assumes that the specified Companies comply fully with relevant
laws and regulations applicable in all its areas of oparations unless otherwise stated,
and that the specified Companies will be managed in a competant and responsible
manner. Further, except as specifically stated to the contrary, this Valuation Repart has
given no consideration to matters of a legal nature, including issues of legal title and
compliance with local [aws, and litigation and other contingent liabilities that are not
recorded in Period Balance Sheet of the Speciied Companies. Qur canclusion of valua
assurmnas thal the assets and liabilities of the Specified Companies, raflected in their
respective latest balance sheels remain intact as of tha Valuation Report date.

This Valuation Reporl does not address the relalive merits of the Transaclion as
compared with any other alternative business transaction, ar other alternatives, or
whether or not such alternatives could be achievad or are available.

The fee for the Engagement is not contingent upon the results of the Valuation Report.

We owe responsibility to the Board of Directors of AEL which have retained us, and
nobody alse. We will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liabilities arising
out of the actions taken, omissions of the other. We da not accept any liability to any
third party in relation to the issue of this Valuation Report. This Valuation Report is not
a substitute for the third parly’s own due diligence’ appraisall enquiries/ indepandant
advice that the third party should undertake for his purpose. It is understood that this
analysis doas not represent a fairness opinion.

This Valuation Report is subject to the laws of India.

Meither the Valuation Report nor its contents may be refarred to or quoted in any
registration  slatement, prospectus, offaring memorandum, annual report, loan
agreement ar other agreement. Further, it cannot be used for purpose other than in
connection with the Transaction, withoul oul prior consent. In addition, this Valuation
Report does not in any manner address the prices al which equity shares will trade
following consummation of the Transaction and we express no opinion or
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recommendation as to how the shareholders of either Company should vote at any
shareholders’ meetingis) to be held in connection with the Transaction.

BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Enterprises Limited, together with its subsidiarias, primarily engages in the coal
mining and trading; oil and gas exploration; gas sourcing and distribution; and edible
oil and agro commodities businesses in India and internationally. The company was
founded in 1988 and iz based in Ahmedabad, India.

AEL also carries on business of sourcing and trading of natural gas and sourcing
warious spare parts required for city gas distribution related infrastructure thraugh its
division which is termed as Adani Gas Undertaking for the purpose of the Transaction,

The equity shareholding pattern of AEL as on 31 December 2017 is given below:
AEL equity shareholding as on 31 December Mo of Shares* % Holding

2017
Promeoter and Promaoter Group A23,963,481 T74.92%

Public 275,846,602 25.08% |

| Total 1,099,810,083 i T100.00%

AFace value INR 1 pach
Sowrpa: B5E and Managemeant fnfarmiation

The equity shares of the AEL are listed on BSE Limited ("BSE™) and the Mational Slock
Exchange of India Limited [*MNSE"). The secured raedeemable non-convertible
debenlures issued by AEL are listed on the wholesale debt market segmant of BSE,

Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Adani Gas Holding Limited {"AGHL") is holding company of AGL and holds 100 per
cent of the AGL along with its nominees. AGHL, in turn, is an indirect whelly owned
subsidiary company of Adani Enterprises Limited,

The equity sharehaolding pattern of AGHL as on 31 December 2017 is given below:
AGHL shareholding a5 on 31 December 2017 Mo of Shares? % shareholding

Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominees 25,500 51.00%
Adani Tradewing LLP R 24,500 49.00%
[ Total ) 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INA TO each
Sowrve; Wanagemeant

In addition to the above, AGHL has issued and allotted compulsorily convertible
preference shares ("CCPS”) to AEL. Details provided below:
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AGHL CCPS holders as on 31 December 2017 Mo of Sharest % sharaholding
Adani Entarprises Limited | 233,600,000 100.00%

Total ' | 233,500,000 100.00% |
AFace value INF 10 each
Savurca: Wanagamant

AGL

Adani Gas Limited is engaged in the distribution of natural gas to domestic
consumers, industries and commercial establishments. The company also distributes
compressed natural gas for transportation purposes, It has gas distribution netwaorks
in Ahmedabad and Vadodara in Gujarat; Faridabad in Haryana: and Khurja in Uttar
Pradesh, The company was founded in 2004 and is based in Ahmedabad, India. AGL
operates as an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

The equity shareholding pattern of AGL as at 31 Decamber 2017 is as follows:
AGL equity shareholding as on 31 Mo of Sharas®
Decembar 2017 % shareholding
Adani Gas Holdings Limited along with its
nominees

Total 256,742,040 100.00% |

A valwe ING 10 each
Saurea! Managarment

256,742,040 100.00%

Gas Business Undertaking

The aforesaid businesses of trading, sourcing and distribution of gas and sourcing of
spares required for city gas distribution related infrastructure carried out by AEL,
either itself or through ils wholly owned subsidiary are togaether referred to as “Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business™ ar "Gas Business Undertaking”. In other wards, it
includes Gas Trading Undertaking as defined abowve, and 100 par cent stake of AEL in
AGL fon completion of Step 1 meantionad below),

BASIS OF TRANSACTION - PROPOSED SCHEME

The Transaction contemplates the demerger of Gas Business Undertaking from AEL
and transfar to AGL pursuant to the Proposed Scheme. The Proposed Scheme will
include the following steps:

Step 1: Amalgamation of AGHL with AGL

Under Slep 1, AGHL which is parent company of AGL will be amalgamated with AGL.
&z consideration far the amalgamation of AGHL into AGL, AGL shall issue shares to
sharahalders of AGHL, As a result of this, the resultant shareholding of AGL will be as
follows:
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Resultant shareholding of AGL Mo of Sharest % shareholding

Equity share capital :

ﬁdar_u Enterprises Limited along with its 233,600,000 100.00%

naminess

Total 233,600,000 | 100.00%

Preference share capital

Mahaguj Power LLP along with its nominaes 25,500 | 51.00%

Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 49,00%
| Total ) ) 50,000 100.00%

AFace value INA 10 each
Savreca: Managemaernt

Step 2: Transfer and vesting of Gas Businass Underlaking from AEL into AGL.

Under Step 2, Gas Business Underlaking, as defined above, will be demearged fram
AEL and will be transferred to AGL. As a part of the Proposed Scheme, the face valua
per equity share of AGL shall be sub-divided from INR 10 to INR 1.

As a consideration, equity shares of AGL will be issued and allotted to the eguity
shareholdars of AEL,

BASIS OF EQUITY SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO
As sal oul abave,

= Az on 31 December 2017, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of AEL
consists of 1,099,810,083 fully paid up equity shares of face value INR 1 sach.
AGL is indirectly a wholly owned subsidiary of AEL.

We understand that in consideration of the demerger of the Gas Business
Undertaking, AGL proposes to issue 1 equily share of face value INR 1 each of AGL for
evary 1 aquity share of face value INR 1 each held in AEL, being the consideration of
the transfer and vesting of the Gas Business Undertaking.

In case any shareholder's equity halding in AEL is such that such shareholder
becomes entitled ta a fraction of an equity share of AGL, the same will be trealed as
per relevant provisions of the Proposed Schamia.

Based on the aforementionad and that upon demerger, the sel of shareholders and
halding proportion being proposed for AGL is identical to that of AEL, the beneficial
economic intarast of the equity shareholders of AEL in AGL will ramain same at the
time of the Proposed Transaction.

We believe that the above share entitlement ratio is Tair and reasonable considering
that all the shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
econamic beneficial owners of AGL and in the same ratio {inter se) as they hold
shares in AEL, as on the record dale to be decided by Management of AEL in lhe
Proposad Schemea,
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Our Report and share entitlernent ratio is based an the envisaged equity share capital
structure of AEL, AGHL and AGL as mentionad earlier in this Report. Any variation in
the equity capital structures of AEL, AGHL and AGL apart from the above mentioned
Proposed Scheme may have material impact on the share entitlement ratio.

Respactfully submitted,

For B § R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo: 116231W

Mahek Vikamsey
Partner
Membership No: 108235

Dated: 18 January 2018

Page & of 8
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FAIRNESS OPINION

Annexure 3

IJM FINANCIAL

STRICTLY C

Januay 18, 2018

The Beoard uf Directlors,

Adani Enterprises Limited

Addani Honse,

Mear Mithakhzli Circla, Maveaagpor
Ahredabad - 380 009, Gujarat, India

Ladies ¢ Gentlenen:

We reler o the engesement letler dated Joneary 9, 2008 (C“Enegagement Letter™) whereby adani
Enlerprises Limiled {"Demerged Company™ or “AEL” or “Company™) has engaged 1M Financial
Institutionzl Seeuritics Limited (“JM Financlal™ ) infer alic, o provide a faimass apinion to the
Cumpany on the valuzticn report datzd Janvary 18, 2018 (“Valoation Repmt'} issued by B S R
Associaics & LLIY (the “Valuer™ for the propossd demerger of the Demerged Undermoking (o
defined below) of AEL and transfer of the same to Adsni Gas Limited (“Transferee Compnny ™ or
“AGLY or “Resulting Company ™)}, vide a scaeme of arangement under the provisions of Seclions
230 1w Section 232 and other appheshle provisions of tha Companize Acl, 2012 (“Proposed
Scheme™).

Company Baclkgroumd and Purpose

Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“Transferor Company™ or “AGHL™) was incorporated on Ausust 28,
2010 as Mundra LMG Limited, a public company under the Companies Act 156, ts name was

changed to Adani Gas Holdlngs Limited as of March 15, 2007, AGHL is the holding eompany of

AGL and holds 1005 of the pald-up share capilal of AGL along with its nominess, The antire share
capital of AGHL s indireetly held by the Demerged Company.

AGL Is u wholly vwned subsidiasy of AGHL incorparated under the provisions of the Comparics
Acl, 20012 and is enpaged nthe business of supplving Fiped MNatumal Gas o household, commercial

and industrial comsumers and Compresacd Matmeal Gaz CCMG' Tor ass in antemobiles,

AEL s a public limited company incorporated under the Companizs Act 1936, The Conpany is, fnier
affa, engaged in the businsss of sourcing and ading in patral gas and sourcing various sparcs
required for city gas distribution related infrastructurs, The equity shares of the Compuny are listed on
the BSE Limited ("BSE") and the Mational Stock Exchange of India Limiled (“NSE™ and together
with the BSE, the “Stwck Exchangpes™).

Withoul uny prejudice Lo the defnition stated in the Propesed Scheme, the Demerped Undedaking is
proposcd o include the bosiness, assets, liabilities, ete. pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distributlon

™
JM Financial Institulonal Securlies Umited
Compoecle Idanlily Murmber ; Uas1920H1995PLC0R2522
Hegd. Olice: Ah Floor, Cneray, Appasahed Morathe Morg, Probhodes, sMormiboi 420 025,
T 48122 6430 3030 F +91 22 6630 3330 www jmfl.com
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Business in AEL and shall include the Demerged Company’s slrategic investment in the Transleree
Clompany as on the effectiveness ol Parl [T ol the Scheme (*Demerged Undertaking™.

The Company has appointed the Valuer to determine the Share Tnlitlement Ratio (as defined below)
aril has in terms of the Engagement Letier requested us 1o examine the Yaluation Report issued by the
Waluer and other related informalion provided by the Company and issue ow independent apinion as
to the fairness of the Share Tntitement Ratio (“Fairness Opinion™) as per the requirements of the
SEBL eircular e CTTVDITAACTRZ01721 dated March 10, 2017 and subsequent amendments thereto
(*“5EBI Circular™).

All ferms not specifically defined in this Fairness Opinion shall carry the same meaning as in the
Proaposcd Schome.

Bricl Backyround of the Proposed Scheme

Part 1T ol the Proposed Scheme provides for *Amelgamation of AGHT. with AGL” and Part 111 of the
Friposed Scheme provides for *Demerger ol the Demerged Undertaking”,

Amalgamation of AGLIL with AGL

Az per the Propesed Scheme, upon the ellTectivencss of Part 1L of the Scheme and in consideration of
the amalgamation of AGHL with AGT,

a. all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by AGHL shall stand cancelled;

b. AGL shall, issue and allot to each compulserily convertible preference sharchalder, 1 (One)
equily share of Rs 104 (Rupecs Ten only) each ol AGL L every | (One) compulsorily
cunverlible preferenee share of Rs. 104 (Rupees Ten only) each held by such compulsorily
convertible preferenes sharcholder (*New Rguily Shares™);

e AGL shall, issue and allol to each eguity sharcholder, 1 (One) Redeemable Preference Share of
Bz 1= {Rupees Ten onlyp each of AGL for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs, [0V (Rupees Ten
oy gach held by such equity sharcholder

. Upemn the Mew Eouity Shares and Ureference Shares in AGL issued and allotted by it, the equity
shares and the compulzorily convertible preference shares of AGHL shall be deemed 1o have heen
automatically cancelled and be ol no elTect

Demerper of the Demerged Undertaking

As per the Proposed Scheme, upon the effectiveness of Part [T ol the Scheme, the face value per
equily share of AGL shall be subdivided from Bs 10 1w Re | Tn consideration of the transfer and
vesting of the Demerged Undertaking inle the Besulting Company, the Besulting Company shall,
issue and allot w each sharehalder of the Demerged Company, 1 (One) equily share of Be, 1/-

1}“
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(Rupes One only) each held by such shareholder in the Demerged Company (“Share Entitlement
Katin™).

As per the Propused Scheme, the proposed transaction is expected to result in reduction of manageial
overlaps and redustion in multiplicity of legal and regulatory complisnces,

Further, the proposed transaction is also expeeted to result in greater focus 1o the vperation of the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and would create enhanced value for sharehalders.

Souree of Information

For the said examinaticn und [or arriving at the cpinion set forth below, we have received:

L. Waluation Report issucd by the Valuer;
X Dmaft of the Proposed Schemes;

Ao Mecessary conficmations from the representatives of AFEL and its subsidiaries £ affilates.

Scope Limitations

W have assumed and relied upon, withoul independent verification, the accuracy and completeness
of all infarmation that was publicly available or provided or otherwise made available to us by the
Company for the purposes of this Faimess Opinion, We express no opinion and aceordingly accept no
responsibilily with respeet to or for such information, or the assumptions on which it is based. We
have nut assumed any abligation to conduct, nor have we conducted any physical Inspection or title
verification of the properties or facilities of the Company and neither express any opinion with respect
thereta nor accepl any responsibilily therefore. We have not made any independent valvation or
appraisal of the assels or labilitics of the Company, nor bave we been furished with any such
appraizals. We have not reviewsd any intornal management informalion statements or any nen-public
repurls, and instead, with your consent, have relied upon information that was publicly available ar
provided or otherwise made available o us by the Company for the purposes of this Fairness Cypinion,
W are not experts in the evaluation el litigativn or other acmal or threatensd eloims and accordingly
wi hava not evaluated any liligation or other actual or threatened claims. In addition, we have
assumed that the Proposed Scheme will be approved by regulatory authorities and that the Proposed
Scheme will be consummated substantially in accordance with the terms st tforth in the Progpused
Svheme. We have assumed that there are no other contingent Habilitics or circumstances that could
materially affect the business or lnancial prospects of the Company, other than those diselosed in the
information provided or considered in the Proposed Scheme.

Wi understand that the management of the Company, during our discussion with them, would have
draven our attention o all such information and matters which may bave an impact on our analvsiz aond
opinion. We have assumed that in the eourse of obtaining necessary regulatory or other consents or
approvvals for the Proposed Schame, ne restrictions will be imposed or there will be no delays that will

QLN
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have a material adverse effect on the benefits of the Proposed Scheme that may have heen
contemplated. Our opinion 13 necessarily based on lnancial, ceonomic, market and other conditions
as they currently exist and on the inlormation made available to us as of the date hereof. [t should be
understood that although subsequent developments may affect this apinion, we do not have an
obligation to update, revise ar reaffirm this opinion. In areiving al our opinion, we were pol auwthorized
to solicit, and did not selicit, intorest from any parly with respeet o the acquisition, husincss
combinalion or olher extraordinary tansaction invelving the Company or any of ils assets, nor did we
negoliale with any othar party in this regard.

In the ordinary course of business, the IM Finaneial group is eopaped in securities trading, scourilics
brokerage and investment aclivilies, as well as, providing investment banking and investmen)
advisory services. Tn the ordinary course of its trading, brokerage and financing activities, any
member of the % Tinameial group may at any time hold long o short pesitions. and may trade or
otherwise ellecl Iransactions, for its own account or the accounts of customers, in debl or equity
securities or senior loans of any company thal may be involved in the Proposed Scheme,

W express no opinion whalsoever and make no recommendation al all s to the Company’s
underlying decision o ellTect the Proposed Schome or as o how the holders of equity shares or
secwred or unsecured creditors of Company should vewe al their respeotive meetings held in
connection with the Proposed Schome. We do ool express and should not be desmed 1o have
expressed any views on sny other terms of the Proposed Scheme, We also express no opinion, and
accordingly, accepl no responsibility for or as 1o e price at which the eguity shares of Company will
tracle fellowing the announcement ol the Proposed Scheme or a3 to the linancial performance of the
Company following-the consummation of the Pronosed Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever
amdd make ne recommendations al wll (and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether
sharcholders £ investors should buy, sell or hold any staloe in the Company or any of its related paries
(holding company ¢ subsidiary fassociates orel.

Clunclusion

W understand that the economic inlerest of the sharcholders of AEL in AGL pre demerger continues
to remain the same post the demerger. Based on our examivation of the Valuation Beport, such alher
information S underlakings ¢ representations provided wous by the Company and our independent
analysis and evaluation of such information and subject 1o the scope limitations as mentioned
hersinabove and to the best of owr knowledge and belicf, we are of the apinion that the Share
Fntitlement Katio of issuance of | {One) equity share of face value of Re 1 by AGT for every 1 (One)
couity share of AEL of face value of Ra | is fair,

Distribution of the Fairness

The Fairness Opinion is addressed 1o the Board of Direetors of the Company solely for the purpose of
providing them with an independent opinien on the fairmess of the Valualion as determined by the

-
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Valuer and for the purpose of submission to the Stock Exchanges, National Company Law Tribunal
along with the petition for the Proposed Scheme and such other applicable regulatory authoritics
under SEBI Circular and/ or the Companies Act, 2013, The Fairness Opinion shall not be disclosed or
referred to publicly or to any other third party, other than as required by Indian law (in which case you
would provide us a prior written intimation) without our prior written consent. The Faimess Opinion
should be read in totality and not in parts. Further, this Fairness Opinion should not be used or quoted
for any purpose. If this Faimess Opinion is used by any person other than to whom it is addressed or
for any purpose other than the purpose stated hereinabove, then, we will not be liable for any
consequences thereof. In no circumstances however, will JM Financial or its directors, officers,
employees and controlling persons of JM Financial accept any responsibility or liability including any
pecuniary or financial liability to any third party. Neither this Faimess Opinion nor its contents may
be referred to or quoted to / by any third party, in any registration statement, prospectus, offering
memorandum, annual report, loan agreement or any other agreement or documents given to third
parties.

Yours truly,

For JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited

N2
Nl
Au

wrized Signatory
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Annexure 4
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM BSE

CXFPERIENCE THE NEW

DCS/AMALMAC/R3T/M068/2017-18 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary

ADANI ENTERPRISES LTD

Agdani Housa, Shimai Sociaty,

Mear Mithakhali Girde 50x Foads,
Mavrangours, Ahmedabad, Gujarst, 3B0CCA,

Daar ir,

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited.

Wi are nrepeipt of Craft Schame of Arrangement among Acani Gaz Holdings Listilesd and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Eqterpraes Limites fled as required under SEBI Circular Mo, CFOYDILACIR/2017:21 dates March <0
2017, SEBI wvide itz leter datea Maron 20, 2012, has inter alia guen the follod g comment{s) on the draft
acheme af amangeamen|

s« "Company shall ensure that information, if any, submitted by the Company, afler filing the
schame with the stock exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter is displayed on the

werhsites of tha listed company.”™
= “Company ahali duly comply with various provisions of the Girculars,”

+ "Company is advised that the observations of SEEVStock Exchanges shall be incorporated in
the petition to be filed before Mational Company Law Tribunal {MCLT) and the company is
abliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT."

= MItis te be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after processing and
communication of comments/obaervations on dealt scherme by SEBUstock exchange. Hence, the
campany is not required to send notice for representation as mandated under section 230(8) of
Companies Act, 2013 to SEEI again for its comments ¢ observations | representations.”

Aceordingly, baged on aforesaid cormmen: offered oy SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

+ To prowicde additicnal information, if any, [8a satad above) along wilh varows docurments o the
Sxchange for furthar dissamination an Exchange weksito,

+  To ensure that additional informafion. i any, (22 atatec eforeaad) along with warous decuments ar
draseminated on their (company] waksibe,
To duly camply with varicus provisicns of the circulars.

In light of tre above, we mereby acvize tha: we have no adverse obasrsatons wib fimited refercnos to those
matters having 2 beasing on listngdde-lsting/continuous listing requirements within the oravisians of Lisling
Agresment, 20 85 to enaole the company to file the sshames with Hon'ble NOLT Furher, whore apolicabls in the
axplanatory statamen! of he notice 1o ke sesl by 172 compary o the sharehoiders, while seeking soproval al b
swema, it shall disclose Informaticn about urlisted companas involvad in e formad prescribed for abricgea
oraspeciug & speclied in the circulas daded Marck 10, 2017,

Hewaver, the listing of equity shares of Adani Gas Limited snall be subject 1o SEBI granting refaxalion under Rula
19(2Kk) of the Securitias Confract {Regulation) Rules, 1957 and complianoe with the requiremets of SEEBI
circular, Mo, GFODILICIRECTTET dated March 10, 2017, Further, Adani Gas Limited shall comply wilh SEBI
Az, Rues, Regulations direclices of the SEBE| ane any othes stelulory autronty and Rules, Byelaws, and
Regulations of the Exchange

Tl Bovkay Slock |‘.XL|;.II!“'
o Floor 25 P T 1

231033 3
» Plur

j <00 G Ind R
bszirdiz com

S&P&3SE -

SENSEX
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EXPERIEMNCE THE MNEWS

The Company shall fullill the Exchange's criiora for listing the secunfies of such compary ard aka cormply with
almer apnlicable staiutory requirements. However, the listing of aharas of Adani Gas Limited is at the discretion of
the Exchange. Ir adaion to the above, I listing of Adani Gas Limited pursuant to the Schemea of Arrangamen:
shall e subrect to SEB] approval and the Company safiaying the Tnilowirg conditions:

1. T submii the Information Memaorandum cortaining all e information about Adani Gas Limited in line
with tha disclesurs requirements applicable for public issues with BSE, far making the same available 1o
{he public through the websita of the Exchangs, Further, the company is alzo zdvisec 1o maka the same
available ta tha puslic Frough s websits,

2. Te publsn an advetzemert in the newspapers cortzining all the infarmalion af Adzni Ges Limited in
lime with the detailz required as ger the aforesaid SEBI circular no. CFLYDILACIRS20 7021 dated March
10, 27, Tho advertizermant should drew 2 spechs relereno: e dhe aforesaid Information
Memaoramdum availabia or the weasite of the company sz well as BSE.

[

Ta disclose all the material infarmaztion aboui Adani Saz Limited on a continuaus hasis &0 as o make
{her same publiz, in addtion ta the requirermentz If @ny, specified n Listing Agreement for dizcasuras
about the awnsidiaries

4. The follewing oreviscans shall ba incorporated in the scheme:

i. Tre znares allolec pursuant to the Scheme skall remain fozen in the depository system il
listingfrading parmission is giver by the casignated stack excharge

ii. ‘There shall pe no change in the sharehciding patberm of Adani Gas Umitad betwser the record dats
and thea listing whict meay affect thae sieius of this approval.”

Further you are aizo advised lo bring the cortents of 1 s letter to the notice of your sharshalders, all relevant
auihonities as deamed fit, and alza in your sopliaation for aporaval of the scheme of Arrargement.

Kirdly  ncie  that  as  required  under Regulatizn 37(3) of SEBI [Listing Obiigations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulalions, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be Six Months from the date
of this Latter, within which the scneme shall oe submitted fo the NGLT.

The: Exchange rasarves its right to withdraws it 'No adverss observation’ at any stage if the information subm Hed
ta the Exchange is found to be inoomplets ¢ incormact £ m sleading f falze or far any contravantion of Rulos, Bye-
lews and Ragulafions of the Exshange, Listing Agresment, Guidelines/Regulaiions issuesd by staiudory
authanties.

Pleaza note that the aforesaid chservations coes nat preclude tha Company from comaolying with any ather

B UIremants.

Yours iy,

] -

A N
Hitin Pujgr
Sr. Manager

Stock Bxectanye Lid.)

“ BSE Limieed (Frmoery Seen
- tered e - Foor 25, F | Towrs, Diaal Strest, Mo <00 02 Lo
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Annexure 5
OBSERVATION LETTER FROM NSE

NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE '
OF INDIA LIMITED

Ref: NSE/LIST/14942 March 20, 2018

The Company Secretary & Sr. Vice President (Legal)
Adani Enterprises Limited

"Adani House" Shrimali Society

Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009

Kind Attn: Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation letter for Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their
respective shareholders and creditors.

This has reference to Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited
and Adani Gas limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and
creditors submitted to NSE on January 19, 2018.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/36516 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI has vide letter dated
March 20, 2018, has given following comments on the draft Composite Scheme of
Arrangement:

1. Company to ensure that additional information, if any, submitted after filing the scheme
with the Stock Exchanges, shall be displayed from the date of receipt of this letter on
the website of the listed company.

2. Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

3. Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

4. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the Company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by
SEBI/stock exchange. Hence the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments /observations /representations.
1.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with the National Company Law Tribunal.

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any

Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 Tel: +91 22 26598235/36 , 26598346, 26598459 /26598458 Web site: www.nseindia .com
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@ Continuation Sheet

contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, Listing
Regulations, Guidelines/ Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

The validity of this “Observation Letter” shall be six months from March 20, 2018, within
which the Scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Kautuk Upadhyay

Manager

P.S. Checklist for all the Further Issues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL http://www.nseindai.com/corporates/content/further issues.htm

hiis Dincument i Chipally Signen
2 This I3 Diigitalty Sig

Signer. Kaubuk Fohit Upadhyay
Date: Tue, Mar 20, J018 16:12:19 151
L N ¢ Localion: NSE N .
Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza. Plot No. C/1, G-Block. Bandra-Ewrla If‘u.' N SE {E). Mumbai 400 051 India

CIN: UaT120MHIS2PLOC0GSTEY Tel: =01 22 26598235/36, 20598346, 205984539/ 20598458 Web sile: www nseiwdia coim
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Annexure 6
COMPLAINT REPORTS SENT TO BSE AND NSE

adani

13" Febriary, 2018

To,

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limlted,

p.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001,

Serip Code: 512595

Sub: Application for grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEBI Circular no, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to our application Under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requireaments) Reaulations, 2015 for the propesed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL")
and Adani Gas Limited ('AGLY) and Adani Enterprises Limited (AEL') and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Scheme”).

Please find enclosed herewlith details of Complaints received by the Company ‘on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of filling of draft Scheme with
BSE Limited (19™ January, 2018) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(19" January, 2018) and hosting of draft Scheme along with other documents on the
website of the Company (19" January, 2018) and BSE Limited (22™ January, 2018) Le:
upto 12" February, 2018.

Kiridly take the same on your record and provide us necessary "No Objection® at the
earllest to enable us to file the Composite Scheme of Arrangement with Natlonal
Company Law Tribunal, Bench at Almedabad.

Thanking you,

Yours falthfully,
For Adani Enterprises Limited

‘,"I.J ]“',. p“\
T R r"JfI ‘/
Jatin .lalundhwnl& o 1rl‘mrﬁ‘ .Ir
Company Secretary & '
51, Vice President (Legal)

LEncl: a/a
%nl Efterpcsas Ltd Te| # 8] 19 2656 5555
Wl Hiuse, ] Filgt '+ 91 79 2555 5500
mr‘lﬂithnkhlll Cirale, Naktrangpura Info@adanl con
medabad 380 D09
Gufarat, india Whrw-adanteem

CIMG LSOOG N9EIPLEMBOGT

Reglstersd Offiee | Mdani Houge Ni, Michaknall Circli, Novangaies, Anmedavad 380 008, dujarat, indls
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Complaints Report

Part A
Sr. Particulars Number
No.
1. Number of complaints received directly Nl
2 Number of complaints forwarded by stock Nl _+
exchanges
3, Total Number of complaints / comments recelved ‘M
(1+2)
4, | Number of complaints resolved Not Applicable
5. | Number of complaints pending Not Applicable
Part B
Sr. | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pending)
No.
T Not Applicable

For Adani Enterprises Limited

T, Reqethivellii
Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

r. Vice President (Legal)

Date: 13'" February, 2018

Place: Ahmedabad

Adan| Entemprise Lid Tel #9178 2656 5555
Mgdan| Houie, Fitx + @1 79 2555 5500
E'h Mllhl:hglll Chede, havianggline InFoiddantcam
Anmedabad 380 009

Gujarat. indle i

CIN: L5TI0G 1993PLED19067

Regittered OFfics | Adan] Fousy Wi, Mithakball Ciccte, Maviong pura, Ahmedabad Y80 009, Byt India
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14" February, 2018

To,

Manager - Listing Compliance

National Stock Exchange of Indja Limlted
‘Exchange Plaza'. C-1, Block G,

Bandra Kurla Cornplex. Bandra (E),
Mumbai- 400 051

Serip Code: ADANIENT

Sub: Application for grant of approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Ref: Complaints Report as per SEBI Qiroular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated Mareh
10, 2017

Oear Sir,

This is in reference to our application under Reguiation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the proposed Composite
Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL) and Adan| Gas
Limited ('AGLY) and Adan| Enterprises Limited (AELY) and their respective Sharéholders
and Creditors (the “scheme’) under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companles Aat, 2013 ("the Scheme”).

Pleass find enclosed herewith detalls of Complalnts received by the Campany on the
draft Scheme during the 21 days period from the date of filling of draft Scheme with BSE
Limited (18" January, 2018} and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (19™ January,
2018) and hosting of draft Seheme along with other documents on the website of the
Cnrnpanr (19" January, 2018) and National Stack Exchange of indla Limited
(23" January, 2018) l.e. upto 13" February, 2018,

Kindly take the same on your recard and provide us necessary ‘No Objection” at the
garliest to enahble us to file the Composite Scheme of Arrangement with National
Campany Law Tribunal, Bepeh at Ahmedabad.

Thanking you,

Yours Falchfully,
Far Adani Enterprises Limited .

- R-~oalbrditialy
Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary &

Sr: \Mice President (Legal):
L Encl: ala

Adani Enterpiise Lid Tel + 9775 2656 5555

Adnnl Houss, Fax + 9173 7555 ﬁiﬂ!}'l
W ichakhall Cirele, Navrangpura Infoiadant com
fihmedabad 380 009 Wiwwl bidon | sam
Bujarat, indha

oI L1006 H903PLC0 9067
Hwplzrea Offien - Adan) Hoose, N Mithaidal Slecle, Navrengpues Shmotanad 380 008, Guidisk Indk
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Complaints Repart
Part A
Sr. No. Particulars Number
1. umbef of complaints received directly Nil
2. umber of complaints forwarded by stock exchanges Nl
3. [Total Number of complaints / camments recelved (1+2) il
4. umber of tomplalnts resolved ‘Mot Applicable
5. umber of complalnts pending Not Applicable |
. Part B
Sr. No. | Name of complainant | Date of Complaint | Status(Resolved/Pendin
1 Not Applicable
For Adani Enterprises Limited

7 Rl iialy
Jatin Jalundhwala

Company Secretary &
51, Mice President {Legal)

te: 14™ February, 2018

Place: Ahmedabad

Adani Enterpsises Lig tal » 9179 2656 5555
Adani Howae, Fan B 70 2555 5500
hit Mithakhall Cirole, Naviapgpur Infofadanl cam:
Anmadahad 300 009 WA, e i, B |
Gu|arak, Indis

CING LS 0001995 PLES0 6T
Reghtared OMEe : Adani Hause, N Mithekhal) Clrcle, Mavrpngpurs Anmedabad 380 D00 Rulimm o=
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Annexure 7
SUMMARY OF VALUATION REPORT INCLUDING THE BASIS OF VALUATION

B 5 H & Asapciptes LLP

Annexure to Raport on the equity share entitlament ratio for the Proposed Demerger
of the Gas Business Undertaking of Adani Enterprlses Limited and transfer to Adani
Gas Limhed {“Transaction”)

With reference to Report section “Basis of Equity Share Entitlement Ratio”
Computatian of equily share entitlement ratio
Conseguent to the propesed demerger, the ecanomic beneficial interast of the equity

shareholder of AEL in AGL shall rernain the same. In light of the above, a fair valuatian
of the equity shares of AGL and AEL has not been carriad out.

] Adant Enterprises Limited Adani Gas Limited
Valuation [ Value per o Value per
Approach chare Woeight shars Weight
Asget -
N.A. N.A. N.A. NA.
approach
Incomea NA NA LA, N-A.
appraach
| .
Market MA M.A. M.A. M_A.
| approach —+—
| Relative value NA. MLA, ]—
| pershare | — R
Exchange ratio
{rounded off) ] e

Based on the particular reading of section Basis of Transaction — Proposed Scherme and
the scape and limitations section of the Report and considering that all equity
shareholders of AEL are and will, Upen demesrger, become equity shareholders of AGL,
holding beneficial economie interest in the same proportian as they hold in AEL, the
fallowing proposed share entitlement ratio is and reasanabile to the equity shareholders
of AEL in relation to the demerger;

“1 equity share of face value INR 1 gach of AGL shall be issued and ailotted for svery 1
equity share of face value INR 1 each hald in AEL."

Respectfully subrmitted.

For B S R & Associztes LLP
Chartared Accountants

Firm Registration No: 115231“: p‘:ﬁcfaf
Q~ 154 F eui, ﬂ'p

Mahek Vikamsey
Partner
Membership Mo: 108235
Dated: 18 January 2018
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Annexure 8

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AEL

adani

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES
LIMITED (THE COMPANY') AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 18™ JANUARY, 2018
EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, SECURED (INCLUDING DEBENTURE HOLDERS) /

UNSECURED CREDITORS, KEY MAMNAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS,
NON-PRO REHOLDERS

1. Background

1.1,

The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adanl Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and  creditors
("the Composite Scheme of Arrangement® or "the Scheme") inter afia,
provides For —

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
‘Transferor Company) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL" or
‘Transferee Company' or 'Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
provisions of sections 230 to 232 and ather applicable provisicns
af the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (3] asbove e, upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises
Limited ("AEL' or ‘Demerged Company’) and transfer of the same
te the Resulting Company pursuant to the pravisions of sections
230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the equity sharehaolders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL: issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization of
suthorised share capital of AGL; and for matters consequential,
supplemental and/ar othenwise integrally connected therewith, was

Adasl Enterprises Lid Ta = 9179 260k 4555

Adani House

Fax = 91 79 555 5500

Mr Richakhali Crcle, Mavezngpura nlo@adani com

Aamedabed 230 209
LiJ_l-ErEt. Irdla

WwWy adan com

CIM: LS 10061993 COS267

Fegisterec Orfice ; Adan House, fr. Michakhall Sleeln, Maveangporm, Ahmedatad 360 003, Gujarat India
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approved by the Board of Directors of the AEL at its meeting held on

18"
requ

January, 2018, Section 222(2}(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
ires that the Cirectors to adopt a report explaining the effect of

arrangement on equity sharcholders, key managerial personnel
(KMPs), promoters and non-promoter sharehalders of the Campany
laying out in particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is

requ

1.2, This

ired to be circulated ko the equity shareholders.

report of the EBoard is accordingly being made in pursuance to

the requirements of Section 232(2){c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

1.3. The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.3.7.

1.3.2.

1.3.3,

Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secretary for the purpose of identification;

Valuation Report dated 18™ January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Assaciates LLP  (the “Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL ta the equity shareholders
of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and far Issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL far
Cemerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL intoc AGL
("Jaluation Report™);

Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM
Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Categary | Merchant
Banker, providing the Fairmness Cpinion on Share Entitlement
Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the
Demerged Undertaking {"Fairness Opinion”) as recommended by
the Valuer;

2. [Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial personnel,

promoker

s and non-promoter shareholders

21, Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered intoc
between AEL and its equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and

Adarni Enterprises 1A
Adari House,

Tel +5° 79 2556 bhby
Faw+ 97 M 2555 5500

Mr Mithekhali Circle. MNavrar ggura i oi@ela i cor

Ahmadebac 380 009
Gy erat, India

v adani.oem

CING LSN00G N 993PLEC 19067

Regletared Ofice : Adani Rousze, Nr. Mitazkhall Clrele, Mavranggaues, Ahmecabad 280 209, U srat, India
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non-promoter sharehalders). Upon the caming into effect of Part |
of this Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into AGL and as enumerated in Clause 17
af Part |l of the Scheme, AGL shall issue and allot to each equity
shareholder of AEL, 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only)
each of AGL credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each held by such shareholder of AEL.

2.2, In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered
into between AEL and its creditors though no liabilities of the
creditors of AEL is being reduced ar being extinguished under Lhe
5cheme. The creditors of AEL would not be prejudicially affected by
the Scheme,

2.3, As on date, AEL has no outstanding towards any public deposits and
therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit
holders or deposit trustees doas not arise,

2.4, Under the Scheme, no arrangement is saught to be entered into
between AEL and its debenture holder. Mo rights of the debenture
holder of AEL Is being affected pursuant te the transfer and vesting
of the Demerged Undertaking intn AGL. The debenture trustee
appointed for debentures shall continue to remain the debenture
trustes,

2.5, Under clause 14 of Part lll of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2. AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relstion to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions an which they are engaged by AEL withaut any
interruption of service and in the same manner as provided under
clauze 14 of Part |ll of the Scheme, In the circumstances, the rights
af the employees of AEL, engaged in or in relation to the Cemergead
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AEL for its Remaining Undertaking shall
continue to be employed by AEL,

2.6. The directors, key managerial persannel af AEL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the

Adari Enterarizes Lzd Tel + 3175 2E55 5355
Agar] Housa, Fax + 9170 2656 BEOO
Mr Mitha<kali Circle, Mavrangpura infoiadanieom
Arrmedebed 300 009 wow,adaricom

Gu,arak, naia

CIM: LENOOG NS 9EPLEDTI0ET

Registared Cffice : Adanl House. Nr Mithzkhai Circle, Mavrangpura, Shmedzhad TE0 009, Gujarzt, Ind &
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equity shares held by them in AEL andfor to the extent they are
halding shares in AGHL and AGL as nominees andfor to the extent
that twao of the directors of AEL, namely, Mr, Rajesh 5, Adani and Mr.
Pranav V. Adani are the directors of AGL and/or to the extent that
the key managerial personnel of AEL, namely, Mr. Jatin Jalundhwala
is @ director of AGHL and/or to the extent that the said director(s),
key managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the
director(s), members of the companies/trust that haold shares in AEL
Save as aforesaid, none of the said directors or key managerial
personnel has any material interest in the Scheme.

3. Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31 B S R & Associates LLP (the "Valuer"), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL ta the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity sharehalders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged LUndertaking as mentioned stating that share
entitlement ratio is Fair and reasonable considering that all the
sharchalders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficial owners of AGL and In the same ratio {inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Scheme.

3.2 Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors approved share
entitlement ratio i.e,

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1(0ne) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully pald-up for every 1 {One) compulsorily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only)
each ko the campulsorily convertible preference shareholder of

AGHL.
Arlani Enberprises Lid Ta 91 79 265G GEL
Adani Fouse, Fax + 91 79 2555 5500
MNr ifithakhall Clrcle, Mawengpra Info@acani.zem

Ahmedabad 380 0033

Gujarzt, Ind'a Wy adan com
3 el

CIM: 1008995 2LC018067

Rey scerad OFfice  Adani House, Nr. i thakhall Cirele Mavrangaues, Akmedazad 380 0058, Gojarat, indla
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b. 1{(0ne) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL cradited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to the equity shareholder of
AGHL.

il. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re, 1/-
(Rupee One only} each to the equity shareholders af AEL.

2.3, Mo special valuation difficulties were reparted.

By arder of the Board
For Adani Enterprises Limited
=

Gautam S. Addni
Chairman
Date; 18.01,.2018

N

Adani Enterarises Led Tel + %179 2556 3555
fdari House, Fax+ 9179 2555 5300
M Mithakhali Circle, Mavrangpuia info@adanicom

Ahmadabed 380 Q0%

v adani.com
Gujarar, India )

CIN: L5SMODG 930 _Z0190E7

Reglstered Qffice - Adani Houss, Mi, Mithaxaii Cirs e, Navrangsirs, Abmedzbad 80 009, Gujara:, India
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL

adani

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS

LI THE COMPANY") AT NG HELD ON 18™ UARY, 201
EXPLAINING TH T OF COMPOSITE S OF ARRANGE ON
EQUITY SHAREH SECURED UN ED CREDITORS, KEY

MANAGERIAL PERSONMEL, PROMOTERS NON-PROMOTERS
SHAREH

1. Background

1.1. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement) /nter afia, provides far -

(a)amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL' or
‘Transferor Company’) with Adani Gas Limited (AGL or
Transferee Company’ or 'Resulting Company’) pursuant to the
pravisions of sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b)subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (3) above ie., upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement) of Adani Enterprises Limited ('AEL" or 'Demerged
Company'} and transfer of the same to the Resulting Company
pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232 and ather
applicable pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
shareholders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to
the eguity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AEL after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking into AGL;
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL In AGL, recrganisation of
authorised share capital of AGL; and for matters conseguential,
supplemental and/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held an
18™ January, 2018. Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangement on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel
(KMPs), promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company
laying out in particular the share exchange ratio and the same is
required to be circulated to the equity shareholders,

FAadeni Gos Holdings Limiced Tel 431 72 2656 6565

(Formely kroven as Rundra LNG Led) Fax +31 75 2555 3500
Adani Housa info@ladanl.com
M filithakhall Cirle, Navrangpus ws.adanl.ocom

Ahmedabted 2B0 000,
Guijarat, India
CIN: U 200GJ2010PLCOS214H

Ruegisterad Ofice; Adani Fouse, Shrimall Seciewy, WMithakhali 3ix Road, Wavrangpura, Akmedaned 380 009, Gujaras, India
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1.2,

1.3

This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to
the reguirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors took note of the following:

1.2.1, Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Chairman for the purpose of identification;

1.3.2. Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by BS R &
Associates LLP (the “Valuer’), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing Share Entitlement Ratio for issuance
of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholder of AGHL
and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
sharehaolders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL;
and for issuance of  eguity shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of
AEL into AGL {("/aluation Repart™);

1.3.3. Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by
JM Financial Institutional Securities Limited, a Category |
Merchant Banker, prowiding the Fairness Qpinion on the Share
Entitlement Ratio for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and
Demerger of the Demerged Undercaking of AEL into AGL
("Fairness Opinion”) as recommended by the Valuer;

13,4, Summary of the Valuation Report along with the basis of such

valuation.

2, Effect of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement on shareholders, key
managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders

2.1

Adari Gas Holdings Limited Tel +91 75 2556 5555
(Formedy knawn a5 Mundra LNG Lod) Fax +91 73 2555 5500
Adani House inta@adari som

Hr Michakhali Circle, Mawangpara LT P T T T

Ahmedabag 380 0032,
Gujarat, India

CIM: UMZDNGRMDPLCOEZ145

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its preference
sharehalders. Upon the coming into effect of Part Il of this
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause & of
Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
allot to each compulsarily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL 1 {One) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsarily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each held by such
compulsorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL.

Seglstered OfMfice: Adari Howse, Shrimali Society, Mizchakhall Sl Rozd, Navarapura, Ahrmedabad 330 009, Gularan, adia
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fidani Gas Helaings Limiced Tel +9179 2656 LS55
(Formar by knowen as fundra LNG Lid) Fax +91 79 2558 5300
Fudanl Hauss Infoedanl. cam

M Wilthakball Circle. Mavrangpura wyvn. adanl. com

Ahmedabad 250 008
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CIM: U 2005 12010PLEO 2148

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, an arrangement is
sought to be entered intc between AGHL and its equity
shareholders. Upon the coming into effect of Part |l of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement and in consideration of the
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and as enumerated in Clause 6 of
Part Il of the Camposite Scheme of Arrangement, AGL shall issue and
allot to each equity shareholder of AGHL, 1 (One) Preference Share
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of AGL credited as fully paid-up
for every 1(One) equity share of Rs, 10/~ (Rupees Ten only) each held
by such equity shareholder of AGHL.

Under the Composite Scheme of Arangement, there is no
arrangement with the creditors of AGHL, Mo compromise is offered
under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement to any of the creditors
of AGHL. The liability of the creditors of AGHL, under the Composite
Scheme of Arrangement is neither being reduced nor being
extinguished,

Under the Composite Scheme of Arrangement, no arrangement |s
sought to be entered into between AGHL and its debenture holders
(secured). No rights of the debenture holders of AGHL are being
affected pursuant to the Composite Scherne of Arrangement, The
debenture trustee appointed for the different series of debentures
shall continue ko remain the debenture trustee.

As on date, the AGHL has no outstanding towards any public
deposits and therefore, the effect of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement on any such public depaosit holders or deposit trustees
does nat arise,

Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement,
and with effect from the Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage
the employees of AGHL on the same terms and conditions an which
they are engaged by AGHL without any interruption of service and in
the same manner as provided under clsuse 4 of Part Il of the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement, In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL would in no way be affected by the
Composite Scheme of Arrangament,

The directors, key managerial personnel of AGHL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement to the extent of the equity shares held by them in AEL

Rugistared Office: Adanl House, Shrimali Susiety, Mithakhali 3ix Reag, Maviangpura, Ahmedabed 380 009, Gujarst, India
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and/or to the extent they are holding shares in AGL a5 nominee
and/or to the extent that the said director(s), key managerial
persannel and their respective relatives are the director(s), memhers
of the companies that hold shares in AEL, Save as aforesaid, none of
the said directors or key managerial personnel has any material
interest in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

3, Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

3.1

32

Adani Gas Holdings Limited Tel +%1 70 2656 Ha5%
(Formery krown 85 Mundre LYG Led) Fax +%1 79 2555 5500
Adari Hause info@adaniam

M fichakhali Circle, Mavrangpura WA, adani.com

Ahmedabad 380 309,
Gujarat, India

CIN: LM2C0G2010PLC062148

B 5 R & Associates LLP (the "Valuer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided valuation report in respect of issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL far amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL for Demerger
of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share
enticlement ratio is fair and reasonable considering that all the
shareholders of AEL are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate
economic beneficlal owners of AGL and in the same ratio {inter se)
as they hold shares in AEL, as on record date to be decided by AEL in
the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement.

Based on the valuation report, the Board of Directors appraved share
entitlement ratio based on the Valuation Report i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part | of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1{(0ne) equity share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten anly) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One)} compulsarily
convertible preference share of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten only)
each to the compulsarily convertible preference shareholder of
AGHL.

b. 1 {0One) Preference Share of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of
the AGL credited as fully paid-up far every 1 (One) equity share
of Rs, 10/~ {Rupees Ten only) to the eguity shareholder of
AGHL.

ii. Upon the effectiveness of Part Ill of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Demerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

Recisiered Cffice; Adani House, Shrimali Society, Mithakhall Sk Road. Navrangousa, &medabad 380 009, Gujarat, Irda
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1 {One) equity share of Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. /-
(Rupee One anly) each to the equity shareholders of AEL

33 Mo special valuation difficulties were reported.

By arder of the Board
For Adanl| Gas Holdings Li

L
e I'E‘m":-i LT LW

Dr. Malay R. Mah adevié
Chairman

| S
Jegte: 18.01.2018 e

(=
e bl
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Wr MiEhakhall Circle, Mavean gpura v adani.com
Anmedabad B0 Q05,
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REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGL
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Annexure 10

REPORT ADOPT BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED {"THE

COMPANY" AT ITS MEETING HELD OGN 18™ JANUARY, 2018 EXPLAINI

EFFECT OF COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT ON EQUITY
HAREHOLDERS, SE MSECURED CREDIT EY MANA L
FER DTERS, NON-PROMOTERS SHARE

1. Background

11. The proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas
Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited
and their respective shareholders and creditors ("the Composite Scheme
of Arrangement” or "the scheme") fnater alig, provides for -

(a) amalgamation of Adani Gas Holdings Limited ("AGHL' or ‘Transferor
Company') with Adani Gas Limited ('AGL’ or 'Transferee Company’ or
'Resulting Company'’) pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to
252 and other applicable pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b) subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above ie, upon
amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking (as defined in the scheme) of Adani Enterprises Limited
(BEL' or 'Demerged Company’) and transfer of the same to the
Resulting Company pursuant to the provisions of zections 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference
sharehelders of AGHL and issuance of preference shares by AGL to the
equity sharehalders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
issvance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL
after demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL:
reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant to
cancellatlon of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-organization of
authorised share capital of AGL, and for matters consequential,
supplemental andf/or otherwise integrally connected therewith, was
approved by the Board of Directors of the AGL at its meeting held an

Adzni Gas Lto Tel +9179 2754 904
Heritage Building, 8" flacr, Fax +51 79 2754 2934
fshrom Road, Usmanpurs, infoBadani.com
Akredabad- TEO07S W Aacani.ocom
Gujaral India

CIN: W40100G)2005FLE046553

Repistered Dffice: Adanl House, MeMichakbali Circ'e, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gulz-et, (ndla
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18" January. 2018, Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
requires that the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of
arrangament on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs),
promaters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company laying out in
particular the share entitlement ratio and the same is required to be
circulated to the equity shareholders,

1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the

1.5,

requirements of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013

The Board of Directors took note of the fallowing:

131, Draft Composite Scheme of Arrangement duly initialed by the
Company Secretary for the purpase of identification;

1.3.2. Valuation Report dated 18" January, 2018, issued by B S R &
Associates  LLP {the "Waluer”), Independent Chartered
Accountants describing the Share Entitlement Ratlo far issuance
of aquity shares by AGL to the prefarence sharehalder of AGHL
and Issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity
shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL: and
for issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders
of AEL for Demerger of Demerged Undertaking of AEL into
AGL("Valuation Report");

1.3.3. Fairness Opinion dated 18" January, 2018 issued by JM Financial
Institutional Securities Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker,
providing the Fairness Opinion on the Share Entitlement Ratio for
amalgamation of AGHL with AGL and Demerger of the Demerged
Undertaking of AEL into AGL ("Fairness Opinion™) as
recommended by the Valuar;

Adani Gas Ltd Tel +317% 2754 1936
Hericage Building, 8™ flaor, Fax +21 73 2754 2988
Aghram Read, Usmanpura, Infoadant, com
Aamecaban-$80014 w2 dani. com
Gujarac, Indla

GIM: USGT00GFGO52 0025583

Registered Cffice: Azan: House, Nrfficnakiali Cirsle, Waveangoucs, Ahmedabad 280 009, Gujarat, Indis
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2.  Effect of the Scheme on shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters
and non-promoter shareholders

21. Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered inko
between AGL and its equity shareholders. Upen the coming into effect
of Part Il of this Scheme and in consideration of the amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL: (a) all the equity shares issued by AGL and held by
AGHL shall stand cancelled; (b) AGL shall allot equity shares to the
compulsorily convertible preference shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in clause 6.1(b) of the Scheme, and (g} AGL shall allot
Preference Shares to the equity shareholders of AGHL in the ratio
stipulated in ¢lause 6.1(c) of the Scheme. Further, upon the coming into
effect of Part Il of this Scheme: (i) AGL shall allat equity shares to the
shareholders of AEL equity shares in the manner stipulated in clause
17.1 of the Scheme; and (ji) the equity shares lssued by AGL to AEL upon
the effectiveness of Part |l of this Scheme shall stand cancelled in the
manner as stipulated in clause 18.1 of the Scheme.

2.2. Inrespect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered intg
between the AGL and its creditors though no lisbilities of the creditors
of the AGL Is being reduced ar being extinguished under the Scheme,
The creditors of AGL would not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme,

2.3, As on date, the AGL has no outstanding towards any public deposits or
debentures and therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public
deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit trustees or debenture
trustees does not arise,

2.4, Under clause 4 of Part Il of the Scheme, on with effect fram the
Effective Date 1, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AGHL on
the same terms and conditions on which they are engaged by AGHL
without any interruption of service and in the same manner as provided
under clause 4 of Part || of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights
of the employees of AGHL wauld in no way be affected by the Scheme.

Acani Gas L Tal +9179 2754 1936
Heritage Building, 8™ flaor. Fax +9179 7754 2905
Ashrarm Road, Jsmanpura, Infa@adani,com
Ahmedanad-FHO01S WA A0S Leem
Bujarat, India

CINGUADIDDGI2 0052 0045553

Registerad Office: Adan: Housa, Nrifierakhali Cirele, Navangpars Anmedabad 280 009, Cujarat, India
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2.5 Under clause 14 of Part lll of the Scheme, and with effect from the
Effective Date 2, AGL undertakes to engage the employees of AEL,
engaged in or in relation to the Demerged Undertaking, on the same
terms and conditions an which they are engaged by AEL without any
interruption of service and In the same manner as provided under
clause 14 of Part [ll of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of
the employees of AEL engaged in or in relation to the Demerged
Undertaking, would in no way be affected by the Scheme. The
employees engaged by AGL shall continue to be employed by AGL

2,6, The directors, key managerial personnel of AGL and their respective
relatives may have an interest in the Scheme to the extent of the equity
shares held by them in AEL and/or to the extent they are holding shares
in AGHL as nominees and/or to the extent that two of the directors of
AGL, namely, Mr. Rajesh S, Adani and Mr. Pranav V. Adanl are the
directors of AEL andfor to the extent that the said director(s). key
managerial personnel and their respective relatives are the director(s),
members of the companiesftrust that hold shares in AEL Save as
aforesaid, none of the said directars or key managerial persannel has
any material interest in the Scheme.

3. Valuation of Share Entitlement Ratio

31T B 5 R B Associates LLP (the "Waluer"), Independent Chartered
Accountants has provided waluation report in respect of Issuance of
equity shares by AGL to the preference sharcholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of
AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL; and for issuance of equity
shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL far Demerger of
Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL stating that share entitlement
ratio iz fair and reasonable considering that all the shareholders of AEL
are and will, upon demerger, be the ultimate economic beneficial
owners af AGL and in the same ratio (inter se) as they hald shares in
AEL as on record date to be decided by AEL in the proposed Scheme.

TG oy
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Adan| G&s Lod Tel +9779 2754 1985
Herlbage Eullding, B flar, Fax +9179 2754 2988
Ashram Road, Jsmanzure, infei@odani.com
Ahmedaad-F80074 Wy, Bslan, oo
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32 Based on the valuation report, the Board aof Directors approved share
entitlernent ratio i.e.

i. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in censideration of the amalgamation af the
Transferar Company with the Transferee Company -

a. 1{0ne) equity share of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only} each of the AGL
credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) compulsorily convertible
preference share of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten aonly) each to the
compulsaorily convertible preference shareholder of AGHL,

b. 1{One) Preference Share of Rs. 10/ (Rupees Ten only) each of the
AGL credited as fully paid-up for every 1 (One) equity share of Rs.,
10/- (Rupees Ten anly) to the equity shareholder of AGHL.

ii. Upon the effectiveness of Part Il of the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement and in consideration of the transfer and wvesting of the
Lemerged Undertaking into the Resulting Company -

1 {One} equity share of Re. 1/~ (Rupee One anly) each of the AGL
credited as fully paid up for every 1 (One) equity share of Re. 1/ (Rupee
COne only) each to the equity shareholders of AEL,

3.3 MNospecial valuation difficulties were reported.

By order aof the Board
Far Adani Gas Limited

™ Wﬁr
Pranav Adani

hairman
ata: 18,01,2018

Adani Gas Led Tal 481 /5 2754 1988
Heritage Buildirg, B floar, Fax +51 79 2754 2988
Adhram Road, Lsmanpura, infafadani.cam
Ahmedzbad-280014 wyawadani.oom

Gujarat, India
CIn: U4 O0GIZ005PLC 046555
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Annexure 11

COPY OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED
FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

Adanl Enterprizes Limitad

-

adani

{CIN Mo : L511004.1993PLEDT1S06T)
Rapistared Office “Adanl House®, Mear iithakhali Circle,
Fawrangpura, Ahmadabad 380 009

Phani : D7Q.2EEEE5E55 ; Face : OF-2ESESSED0 ; Email  wfod@adad. som ; Webste : wweadanisam

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AMD YEAR EMDED 215T MARACH. 2018
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENCED 315T MARCH, 2018

(¥ in Crores]}
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Phore ; O73-28292020 Fes s UTR-20505200 | Emasl : Infa@edankoom | Websie : vees, odani com

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIARILITIES AS AT 315T MARCH 2018

. [¥ in Crovea)
I Stand along Consolidated
MS;: Parkiculars 032016 | 31032017 31-05-2018 | 31-03-2017 ]
[Ausdied) B icod) [AumEad] wdited)
ASSETS
| NMan-Current ASseEs
{a) Property, Flent & Covipment 623,61 51196 ERCE T 10 263,36
(5] Caploal Work-In-Frogress A15,H0 Bzl.al 5535 87 fiAAn
(=] Inwascmert Propariies Q.57 2,57 I5T0 JEE2
[} Fagcall z 2 TO6G AL
(&) b intEngibile &asubs 528,78 ES0.06 L2450 A5 1287.684
il Fimgrcial Ansare |
{1 Investments RO0T. 57 3,050.20 136503 a4 55
{1} Loans TRATD - 1.420.87 QTG G
(i) Othwr Financial Sssats 252,783 831 1185, 5% Rap22
[ g} Ircomme Tax A s (net) 177.25 EERT:] 2um ) 0213
") Ceferred Tak Assa0s (NeL) 214,07 24557 3N 05 AR B3
N Uthes Mon-Current Sssags 25624 27154 463,37 654.35
561561 571693 2111884 | 2535075
n Current Assets .
) Inuerznrias 1.294.42 554,25 234256 165120
(H) Financ al Asspes
01 Investmens 1,000 1.0 TLED GRS
i} Tradse fieszivables 235,27 2,933,444 1209677 1278105
(o) Gasn & Gasn EQuapients 2TEAS 290,95 1.759.03 =T
[ind Orrer Balaness with Banks 251.71 10428 Lz B 7
[} Loans 16519 378293 EAL S 3,535.07
(il Other Financal Assets 1R, PR 06 57380 AH0.E0
[l Dbher Cutrent Aesets 437,72 1056, 1,370.73 1,637.60
{d} fissats held for d'scricucion o Swirers LA 30 13374.25 -
979708 8,047,325 35869 82 2216867
Total Assets N 15,410, 86 14,650, 28 56,00E.66 47 E29. 40
EQUITY ANMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(g} Equity Share Capial 109.28 105,94 08 .58 100,93
ity QERet Squity | 3750.47 3E5R.20 14,975,149 14,0723, 49
Equiky attributable to cwners of the Company 3,908.40 ENFRT- 18.08%.17 14, 135.97
(o) Man-Conorolli g (NCeresLs - - 499,25 SE2.25
Tokal Equiky 5A08.40 376718 15,588 42 14,698, 22
LIABILITIES
I Moen-Currant Lisbilibies
La) Fnancizl Liabilicics
W1 Bormawings 1,605,909 1,457 B2 4,551,558 5173.22
i1} Ocher Finonclal Laollices 10554 FEE 148474 1,527, B0
iy Prowsinns 17.99 1E BB AB1E 4309
(] DxFarred Tax Cizbilities (nak) 3 - &9.37 ¥7.5%
) OLher Man-Cuirent Liabilities - . =R 197,47
1,720 .82 195234 7.001.00 10,764.23 |
n Currant Liakilites
al Financial Lisbilcies
i Boarrowis 457134 420240 72,559,238 AR
i) Tesce Peyables 3,693.18 337,59 CRETH B555.01
ity Grher Foansial Liabilivies 233.52H B2L53 QBT 44 179914
(b} Zrhar Curent Labilikies 160,25 e 112110 112234
ot Broviaions 27.45 E7.27 38.47 S
(IxM] Current Tax Liabilities {net) - - A0.24 3250
(&) Lisbilitias azzaei atee with assets held for distribution o Daners HE1.03 | - 10,451,794 -
9 FA1.74 293876 54,558,24 2222695
Tokal Equity and Liabilitas 15,410,665 14,558.26 | 56,0B0.66 47,685.40 |
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adani

MNotes :

Tra abowe finascial fesults have 2aan revawer by the Audit Cammites and sunzequencly approved by e Doard of Diregtars at thair meerings Feld
an 10ch May, 2010,

2 The financia resulls of Lhe Comoany have been ooegarad in acsordance wili e Indisn &cononting Standards §ind &5% a5 prescri bed uncar Seckion
133 of the Companies 4oz 2003 read with the relevart miles [ssusd thereundar,

3 The Scheme of Arangemsn: among Ldan Enterprises Limited {ooe Company] and Sdani Green Erargy Liritad FAGEL) znd thelr respective
sharehnldars arml wadicors CEreme’) ureer Sections 230 e P33 and nthaee apoleabla grovisians of tha Campanies fes, 2012 For demerger af b
Renewable Powveor Lindercaking (es defined in by Schemae) of che Compony ond transfer of the same o ASEL was sanctioned oy the Hon'ble Macional
Caompary Law Tabunal {MECLT) on 7&th Feorosny 20048,

Since the Szheme nzs bear approved and hes beceme eftective Fam tha appairted dace ie. 158 April, 20718, the Henewabls Power Undertaking {as
detined in the Szhame) of tve Company has been classfied as Disconbinu g Deeralions. The weaults oF the same are presanted below,
- (T in Crorea)
St:lngalnnn Conaslidated
Parkiculars ear Ended aar Endad
51-03-2018 31-03-2017 31032078 1.03-2017
TuoLal Incame 163365 B15.45 OTETE | T13.82
[Leas) - Total Expenias [1,711.26) P {268, 24) GEE 85
Profit before exeeptianal iams and bax [7.60) 11,500 a0, 48} 213,07
Add / (Less) ; Fxceptinnal ltem (rot) - C.20 .
Profic bators ba M17.60) {(11.50) RECES] 1212.07)
Less : Tax axpense 365 12.57] (7555 (74274
Profit afeer Tax {13.95) {8 9z} [ETEN (IB.80)

4 The Board of Diectors of Che Company st its mesting heed on 18th argary, 207H, ras conslderad and agprovad the Composite Scheme of
ArrangeTant amesg Adarl Enterstises Wmited (the Company]) Adani Gas Lmited PAULY and Bdeni Bas Holdings Limieed CASHCY amd thsi
respective sharehnlders ard crecitors CScheme? under Sectians 250 62 232 and otoer appllcable oravisians of the Comzan ez Gek 2013, Tha Sehare,
inter alia, provades for amalgamasion of A snd AGHL, demergar af tne Gas Sourcing and Dleer but@s Busingss (05 def med n Lhe Scheme of the
Company and cronsfer of the same £x AGL and ssue of 2quity shares by AGL L0 Lhe equity shasehalders of the Company 20 cancellzlico sf ey
theras REd by the Company in acL,

T Rehame 5 subject e pequisies Sakubsty and sagulaceny approvals aod sanebon by the respective sharebelders ang sreditors of each Lhe
armpanies cenlved in the Schemes,

S Ourew tre quarter and yvear ended F1EC arcn, 2008, Lhe Company's step-tloen subsidiacy Agan f2ining Pry Lod. Australia has recngnissd T AW 5
CIOFEs 26 ImDp3i rment of £5 min o projsct

G Dunrg the prewinas year gnded 315t Rarch, 20707 tr2 Company had raiced 2 relmbursament caim on customen for nundifoing of conzrectdsl ceal
cLantiby and price €sezlatos in mining business pursusat e Favourahle arikration awarnc, &nnusl results of teg mrevions vear Includes impait of T
18418 arores and of 185,51 orores in stendelone and eonzalidated reselos respectively. Durdng the current cuscter ard year sroed 515t March, 2018,
the arhikrstinn vward bas heen reveessd by the Hor'te Hign Court of Rejasthan. Purssant te Enis arder, the Campany has written-off Lhe claim

F o lheaexmephional kamsin toee ahwes results nclude

{7 in Crares)
Partioulars Quarter Ended “ear Ended
#-03-208 | 31122017 | 31-03-2017 | $1-03-20168 | 31-03-2017
Seandalond Rasults
0 Gainan sale of invescment in subsidieoe fned 0.3 - 1%
Dy Write ol f due Lo reversal ol resnburserent claim doce 5 181,13) - (1A1.17)
[181.08) - (8105 -
Congolldated Results 1
0] Gamon sale of vmvestment in s absidanies and sssociales .02 - ar.oz 2.02 gray
(il Dererment of gain awer assignment of contrast by
sulE clery Adani Mining Poy Led - (231.58) -
(il Gosts woeten off an accaunt of anandonsd project by
subsitiary Acani Gas L - (R0, - (e AT
(iw) Wiriee all dus to reversal af relm Durgeneers caim ko= 6 [1AE51) | - (IRS.51) .
B83.49) -] (204.63) (185,4%) 26.05
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Phong : 0FF2GEE5565 ; Fad: OF®-2EEEE500 ; Eved : infoadoniomn ; Welsite ; weey,aders sem

8 Consolidzsted Ssgment wise Revenue, Kesults Aztecs ard Liabilikies

1% in Crores)
Condalidated
| Zr. Pacticulans Quarkar Ended Yamr Ended |
Mo, 3032018 3-12-2017 31-03-2017 M-03-2018 57032017
(A izpd) {LInsuad ik ed) (Audited) ffwdited) [ At ey
it | Segmant Revenue
Trading 905888 295213 138034 ELTEE R Y 33.970.65
Iiming 412.24 234,82 38120 152587 1,408 82
Gty Gas Chstri batior 46%, 00 24H.GA 3ade 1,£55.29 1752449
Gthars 1,465 00 10042 5% 9636 | 4,047,700 203477
Groas Turmaver 1134616 10,683 68 12,656.05 | 43,258, 45 38,576.73
Lass : Inter Sagment Transfer 1,1712.13 955,57 A70,52 487791 1768 42
Met Tumaver 'I_l.'l:z!-‘ 035 723 11.8436.53 37,381.55 6,608 30
l|) Segment Rasults
Profit / (Loss) Bafora Inkerest and Tan
Trading 45537 EEL ELIE R 109194 BoG T
Mining (35,77 a4zl 19529 PR nad 13
Caby Gas Listributnn [l B B5.0% 5414 N3G ZLE. 84
[ichers (1,90 (25.23) (51,35 (57,512 (3300
Wnallpzable Inceme 3306 SO0 161,58 =285 734 37
Tutal Profit Before Intarest and Tax B3G5 62 &058. 824 73029 2,187.73 234803
| [Less ; Finence Expen ses [ 354,18 32320 205,38 1, 306.07 1,257.51
Totsd Profit Before Tax - 48744 ZBZ.55 431.93 BE1.T1 1,090.72
iil] | Segmank Ansats )
Trading 1354502 15,865,037 LEN:AE B 1584502 13,815 95
Tiining S 89920 977270 14,811,589 9,8589.20 OENED
Gty Gas Gkl tion Tk T16ES 1.064.34 1.220.43 1064 34
lEnewsn B Enaigy - 11.0495.56 5,987 57 528757
drhers 223551 A727.43 B.261.80 5. Ba G261 A0
X4,212.48 [TAFENE] 0,448 55 T4, 212,49 35, 444,55
U lloc sisle 2,411.82 921280 8,244.585 411,97 B.244.85
Diszonkinuisg Cperat kng LR e = - 13 37478 -
Total Segmant Assots 56,708, 66 - 5612675 A7 505,40 56,998 66 a7,68%,40 |
iW) | Segment Liabilitles ) |
Trading 12 11,626,457 9 idaH2 Bizra 232582
M inire 140 BE 1.07a.7Fr ZES14 1455, 40 2EQ14
City Gas Distibutinan AHE. 5D 38505 30770 486 L0 20FT0
Renewabla Energy - 311,55 ?34.74 s FEERT
DOthars 2E10.57 JBEDO% 1LHEA HE 281097 1,964,85
12,883,563 15,076, 02 12,062.28 12,845,635 1206224
nalineable (L RALON- 20,865 85 20,538.90 123054 55 2092590
liscantinuing dperacions 10,457, 74 - 10,451.74 -
[ Total Segment Liabllitles 41,400 24 40,842,77 32,991,180 41,400, 24 FETRRE

B The Company had issued Eaced, Listed. Secarsa, Redesmabiz Mor-Convertble Cebentores (MCDS of 7150 croves and has meinte ined 100% security
aowar on KCDE a8 an 315t March, 2078 by weay of suhservient charme om enbire corrar, asseks ard mavable Fixed 55905 of che Somaany EAGEE At

prrzainrg ba mining busimess

Ligcails of peyrisnt in eespeck of Secured For Comwertible Debenturss are as “allows

Farticulars (I51M]

Pravious Due Dakes Fram
T=LAprd 2017 to
3st March 2008

Principal Interoit
|WEA23A0F195 2r0RE 0T
IWESE AR5 ER0SZT
[N SL E TRy N LY 2af22m?
I E423L07ID5 SR

Incarsgt nas 2en paid on due rates.

10 The Ratios mave boon compuead as Mallows

Db Equity Ratia = Tatal Sarrave mgs ¢ Total Souity
Debt Seryce Coversge Ratlo = Earmings oatore interest, Depreclation, Tax and Hon-cesh lbems) dnterest + Me: Long-term Prncipal Rapasm ent)
Interest Service Coversge Reclo = Carninge before Intarest, Depreciation snd Tax / Interest Expense

1 Tra Boand has iecenmendad o dividend of T 040 (40%) per eouity snare of cha faes value af £ 1 esch fer the financial vear 207410 subjest to

approvel of the sharehalders,

105



Adani Enterprises Limited
(GIN Mo @ L51100G1 293P LCO19 067}

.
Rapistared Offsce: “Adanl Hauee®, Mesr \Withakhali Cirale,
Mavrangpara, Akmedabad 300 005
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12 Tre tigures tor the quarter ended J1sc Mareh 2078 ropresent thie diffesnes between the audiced fgures i@ saspact of f0l financel year and tha
smaneited published yeasto-cate Fgures upio Lie thicd guester of the financizl year, which were sublected Lo limitss revieyw,

13 Figures af the pravious perizd have been regrouped wherever considered necessary b moka them cemparable s saaent period's Sigares.

Datze @ 10 D520183
Pleze  shmedabsd Ghalrman
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Board of DNrectors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

1.

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Financial Results of
Aduni Enterprises Limited ("the Holding Company™) and its subsidiarics (the 1lolding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") and its share of profit
or loss from its associates and joint ventures, for the year ended 317 March, 2018 ("the
Statement"), being submitted by the IHolding Company pursuant 1o the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 as modified by Circular No. CIR/CFINFAC/62/2016 dated Sth July
2014,

This Statement. which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's Management
and approved by the Board of Directors, has been compiled on the basis of the related
financial statements which are in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thereunder (Ind AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Statement based on our audit of such
consalidated Ind AS Financial Stalements.

We condueled our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable
assurance about whether the Stalement is free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the amounls
and the disclosures in the statement. The procedure selected depends om the auditor’s
Judpement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Statement, whether due to [raud or error. In making those risk asscssments. the auditor
conziders intcrnal financial control relevant to the Holding Company s preparation and
fair presentation of the Statement that give a true and [air view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bul not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Holding Company’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ol the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Statement.

We believe that the audit evidenee obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on the consideration of the reparts of the other auditors on
separate financial statements and other [(inancial information of subsidiaries. joint
venfures and associates relemred o in paragraph 5 below, the Statement:——

a. includes Lthe results of the Holding Company, subsi

402, Sheel Complex, Mﬂ.}-‘tﬁ‘ “{:—I:IJ-.EII_I:rTITriFE]’I&]lﬁ}“ Bix RIIH:]:‘]?\TE]jgaHl;\H[‘I IH0009.
(M) 2327077643, [E-mail) praviniisdeo.in, Website: www.adco.in

EE————
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b. iz presented in accordance with the requirements of SEBI {1Listing Obligations and
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as modilied by Circular No.
CIR/CFDVT AC/62/201 6 dated Sth July 2016; and

¢ gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Indian Accoumting
Standards and other sccounting principles generully accepted in India of the
consolidated net profit and total comprchensive income and other financial
information ol the Ciroup for the yvear ended 317 Maurch, 201 8.

5. {a)

(b)

(c)

)

()

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Navran

The Statement and other financial information include the Group's proportionate
share in jointly controlled net assets of Rs. 187.89 Crores in respect of 3
Unincorporated Joint Ventures not operated by the company. which is based on
unaudited statements which have been certified by the management and relied upon
by us.

The accompanying consolidaled Mnancial results include Financial statements of
11} subsidiaries which reflect total assets of Rs. 45,331.71 Crores as at 317 March,
2018 and total revenues of Rs. 28.565.32 Crores and Net Profit afier tax (afier
adjusting minority interest and other comprehensive income) of Bs. 485,09 Crores
for the year then ended, which have been audited by other auditors whose finaneial
statements, other Minancial mformation and auditor’s reports have been furnished Lo
us by the management, Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of such other auditors.

The accompanying consoliduted financial results include the Group®s share of Net
Luss alier tax of Bs. 281 Crores for the year ended on that date, in respect of 4
Joint Venlures and 3 Associates, which have boen audited by other auditors, whose
financial statements, other financial infurmation and auditor’s reports have bocn
[umished to us by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as il relates o the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these joint ventures and associales is based solely on the reports of such other
auditors,

The accompanying consolidated financial results include financial statements of 15
subsidiaries which rellect total assets of Ra. 8.18 Crores as at 31 March. 2018 and
total revenues of Rs. 0.39 Crores and Net Loss alier tax (atter adjusting minority
interest and other comprehensive income) o’ Rs. 29.69 Croves for the year then
ended whose financial statements are unaudited and have been [umished to us by
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements in so Tar
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these Subsidiaries
is bascd solely on such unaudiled lnancial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial results include the Group’s share of Met
Profit after tax of Bs. 15.60 Crores for the vear ended on that date, in respect ol 6
Joint Wenture and 3 associales whose financial statements are unaudited and have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion-on-the-consalidated
lnancial stalements in =0 far as it relates to the amounts an : isclosures included

hnancial statcments.

FA Mo G722
SRR "

(M) G3Z2TOTTELS, (R-mail] pravindsdeo.in, Weh
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Our opinion on the Statement is not modificd in respect of the above matters with regard
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial
statements! consolidated financial stalements certified by the Management.

6. Attention is dravwn ta:
(a) the fact that some of the subsidiury companics are incurring continuous losses and have a
negative net current assels position,

(b) Inclusion of capilal advance by ane of the subsidiary company, Adani Power Dahej
Limited, to a eollaborator company for purchase of land, Due to cancellation of the
deal, recovery of an amount of Rs, 8.70 Crore is due for which the matier is ynder
litigation against which the company is in receipt of favourable order dated 7
November 2014 from Ahmedabad City Civil Court. However the collaboratar
company has filed a restoration application against the said order. We have relied
upan the Company s Representation that the dues are fully recoverable and hence no
provision 15 considered necessary.

Our vpinion is not qualified / modified in respeel of these matters.

7. The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 31st March 2018 being the
balancing figure belween audited [igures in respeet of the full financial vear and the
published year 1o date figures up to the third quarler of the current financial veur which
ware subject o limited review by us.

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & C0O.
Chartersd Acceountants
Firm Registration No. 118707W

,P@%M Vo
“TT_f_ i, e ——— e g

Pravin Dhandharia
Pariner
Membership Mo, 115490

Place : Amedabad
[ate ; TWOE2018

'4_[5:1._. Sheel Complex, Mayur Colony, Mithakali Six Roads, Né-;rangpuru. 4‘1hm|:>dabar]-:’-!ﬁﬂUDf3_
(M) 9327077543, [E-mail) pravingsden,in, Website: www, sdeo.in
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report

~ List of Subsidiaries
Adani Global 11d Galilee ‘Transmission Holding Pty Ltd H
Adlani Global Pre Lid Calileg Transmission Ply Lid
Addimi Global Fee Galilec Transmission Holdings Teust |
PI Adani Global - Caonsolidates Adani Infrastructure Pty Ld
FT Adani Global Coal Trading Adani Bunkering Pyt Lid
Adani Agri Fresh 1.td Adani Global DMCC
Adani Agri Logistics Lid Adani Synenergy [

' Adani Agri Logistics (MP) Ltd Adani Green Fnergy Ltd
Alant Apn Logistics (Harda) Lid ] Adani Green Enerpy (MP) 11
.-?sda.ni..i‘agrl Logistics (Hoshangabad) Ll Zemira Renewable Energy Lid{ceased w.e.f 20-12-17)
Adani Agri Logistics (Satna) 1l | Adani Green Encrey (Tamilnadu) Lid B
Adani Agri Logisties (Ujjain) Lid Adani Green Energy (LF) Lid ]
Addani Apri Legistios {Dewas) Lid onmuthi Solar Power Lol

' Adani Agri Logistics (Katihar) Ltd Ramnad Solar Power Ltd
Adani Agri Logistics (Kotakapura) [ud Kamuthi Renewnble Energy 1.td
Adani Gas [td || Ramnad Renewable Encrgy [.1d '
Adani Fnergy Ll (censed we£29.03-18) | Mundm Solar Ltd ' ]
Adani Cas Moldings Lid | | Mundra Solar PV Ltd
Adani Pewer Unl-{ej [0l - | Adani Rencwable Energy Park Lid

| Kutchh Power Generation Ld ) Adani Rencwable Energy Park (Gujarar) Tid -
Adoni Pench Pewer Lid “Pnlyatna Developers Private Lid

Natural Growers Private Lid Parampujva Solar Energy Private [.td
Adani Welspun Exploraiion Lid Rosepetal Solar Lnergy Private [id
Adani Chendipada Mining Pyt Lid Adani Wind Ii-m:.:rg_'..r [Chujarat) M Lid
Adani Resources Pyt Ltd Kilaj Salar {Maharashtra) Privide Lid |
Puarsa Kente Collieries Led Adani Green Technology [
Rajasthan Collieries T Woardha Solar [Muh:mishrraj Private Ltd
Chendipada Collieries Pyl Lid Ciaya Solar (Bihar) Private Lid
'vlahaé[j_i Povaver .11 . Mahoba Solar (U Private Lid
Surgujn Power Pl Ltd Mundra Solar Technopark Pyt Led
Thar Mining Infra Pyt Ltd _ Adani Defence Svatems And Teuhnclogjcs Litd
Adani Shipping (India) Pvi Led . " Adani Land Defence Svslems And Technologies 1.rd |
Adani Shipping Pre Lid Adani Aerspace and Defence Lid ]
Rahi Shipping Me Ltd Adani Maval Delence Systems And T:uhnulugiés Ltd
Wanshi Ehipp_ing Pre Lid | Adani Infrustructure Pt Ltd
Aa-n:,;.'i Maritime [ne e Adani Cementation Ltd
Aashna Maritime Ine WLL Global Ltd
Llrja Maritime [ne Adam Morth America Ine,
Adani Mining Ply Lid Falabira {Odisha) Mining Pyt Ltd
Adani Minerals Fiy Lid 4 ' . ' 41 [ Adani Agri Logistics (Nakodar) [.td

' _ By

402, Sheel Complex, Masuar ‘ﬁ:’ﬁ‘l itekali Si E{Ehads., Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380000.
(M) 932707TERAS, (-mail) pravini@sdeo.in, Website: weww,sdoo.in
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Adani Agri Logistics (Panipat) Lid

Adani Apri Logistics (Raman) Ltd

Adani Tradecom LLP

]

Adani Agri Logistics (Kannauj) Ld
Adani Agri Logistics { Mansa) Lid

Adani Tradewing LLP

Adani Agri Logistics (Bathinda) Ltd

Adani Teadex LLP

Adani Apri Logistics (Moga) 14

Adani Commedities LLP

Adani Agri Logistics (Barnala) 1l

Adani Renewable Powsr LLP

Adani Solar USA TLC

Ciare Pelma L Collieries 1.4d

Queensland RIPA Finance Pty Lid

Addani Rencwable Asset [oldings Pty Lid
Adani Rencwable Agsets Trust

Adani Renewahle Assels Ply Lid
Adani Bueby Bun Trust

Adani Ruoghy [un Ply Lid

Adani Rencwable Asset Holding Trust

Adani Gilobal Royal Holding Pte 11

Queensland RIPA Holdings I'rust

| Queenslind BIPA Holdings Mo Lid

Queensland RIFA Pty Ltd

List of Joint Venture and Associates

| Cueensland BIPA Trust

_ Adani Wilmar Lid — Consolidated
Alani Wilmar Ple Lid — Consolidated

CHPOCL AEL Parsa Collicries Lid
GEPC LMNG Lud

Adani Renewable Fnergy Park Rajasthan Lid
Aulani Green Energy Pre Lid
WVishakha Industries Pyl Lid

' Adani-Elbit Advanced Sysiems India [ad
Carmichael Rl Network Pty Lid

Carmiehac] Bail Metwaork I_ll:lldin gs Py Lid
Carmichael 1ail Metwork Trust
Adani Global Besources Ple Liud

402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Colomy, Mithakeli Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.

(M) 327077643, (E-mail)

Carmichae! Rail Asscts Holdings Trus|
Autolec Systems Pyt T4d

Engineering Privale Limited

ravinigisd oo, in, Website: www. sdon.in

m



- ~
% , SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS

Independent Auditor's Report

To The Board of Directors of
Adani Enterprises Limited

L.

b

We have audited the accompanying Statement of audited Standalone Financial Results of Adani
Enterprises Limiled (“the company™) for the vear ended 31" March 2018 (“the Statement™)
attached herewith, being submitted by the company pursuant w the requirement of Regulation 33
ol the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 as modificd by
Cireular Nu, CIR/CFINTACH2/2016 dated 5% July 2016.

This Statement. which is the responsibility of the Company™s Management and approved by the
Board of Directors, has been compiled from the related standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
which has heen prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Companics Act, 2013, read with the Companics (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other recognized accounting practices and policies, Our
responsibilily is lo express a conclusion on the stalement based on our review,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accounlants of India. Those Standards requires thal we comply with ethical
requiremnents and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance about whether the
statement 1% free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures w oblam audit evidence aboul the amounts ynd the
disclosures in the Statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to
[ruud or error. In making those risk asscssmenls, the anditor considers internal control relevant Lo
the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Statement in order 1w desipn audit
procedures that arc appropriate in Lhe circumstances, but not tor the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the elfectivencss of the Company’s internal control, An avdit alsu includes evaluating
the appropriatencss of the accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the aceounting
cstimales made by the management, as well as cvaluating the overall presentation of the
Stalement,

We believe thal the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriste o provide a basis
for e andit opinion,

In our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
thi: Statement;

i} is presented in aceordunce with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
{ibligations & Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 20135 as modified by Circular No.
CIR/CFINFACE272016 dated 5™ July 2016, and

iy gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforessid TRIET Accountije Standards and
ather accounting principles  gencrally  accepted in India - e, net profil and total
comprehensive ineome and other finuncial information of © P the year ended 317
March 2018,

2402, Sheel Complex, Mayur Clny, Mithakali Six Roads, N:i_'i.'mgpura, Ahmedabad-380000.
(M) 8327077043, (E mail) pravin@sdee.in, Website: www_aden.in
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( TAY SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO.
- CHARTFRED ACCOUNTANTS

5. The Statement and other financial information inelude Company's share of net assets of Ra, 2,58
Crores in one unincorporated Joint Venture nol operated by the company. the unandited accounts
of which have been certilied by the management and relied upon by us.

6. The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended 31% March 2018 being the
balancing figure hetween audited [gures in respect of the full financial year and the
published year lo date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which
were sulject to limited review by us,

For SHAH DHANDITARIA & C0.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 11 8F) e

== e
Place : Ahmedahad
Drate - 1070572018 Pravin Dhandharia
Tartner

Membership No, 115490

402, Bheel Complex, Mayur lf“.‘nlu.n_:,'-} Mithakali Six Eoads, Na.vrangpur_a;, Ahmedahad-380004,
[0) @3Z2T0OTT043, (E-mail) pravingisdeo.in, Wehsite: waw_sdon.in
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Annexure 12

COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

{Formerly known as MUNDRA LMNG LIMITED)

Balance Sheet as at 3=t March, 2018

{Amount In ¥}

5 As ak
LRI shLT Y5t March, 2018 et Warh, 2017
ASSETS
I NON-CURREMT ASSETS
fa}  Financial Azsets
(i Investments 3 2324597544 2324557544
() Loans 10,00.8%.20,564 .
(h}  Income Tax Assats ) G.57.01,638
12,40,29,79, 746 2324597544
I CURREMT ASSETS
{u)  Financial Assets
(il Investments 5 B2, 7367949 -
(i} Trade Receivablys fi 75,73,81,185 24,010,800
U1 Cash & Cash Eguivalents 7 19,153,281 B35 603
(o) Grner Cureent Assecs B 480 25,000
1,29,66,67,995 30,58.402
TOTAL ) 13,68,96,47, 741 2.32,76,55845
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
(8)  Equity Share Capital 9 RV iRk be] 540000
(B} Instrument Entirely in the Mature of Squily 2.33,50,00,000 .
(cd  DLher Eguicy {10.53,20,782) 9,49,852)
Total Equliky 2,23,05,79,216 (4,49,83z)|
LIABILITIES
| MOMN-CURREMT LISBILITIES
[a)  Fingrcial Lizainties
(i} Borrowlngs m 0,24,88, 64,388
5,24,28,64,369 T
Il CURRENT LIABILITIES
(2} Hranei Uabilicies
(i} Borrowings 1 - 2.32,56,07 584
(i} Trade Fayablas 12 75, 70.B0305 4,530,653
iy Other Fingncial Lisbilities 13 145,90, 50,821
(B} Crher Current Liabilities 14 43,008 57.531
2,.22.62.04,135 232,B81,05038
TOTAL | isEREEATIM 232.76,55,946
Summery of Slgnificant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying netes are amintegral part oF the finansial statements,

fus per our giached repert oF aven date

For CHARMESH PARIKH & CO,
Charterad Aoz puptancs

Firm Hepistriion Humbdr : 1120540

_/; gjmm//

b. A PARIKH
Partmer
Membership Mo, 945531

Flace : Ahmedabad

bare: 10 MAY 72013

Far and on benalf ol the Doard of

ADAN] GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

I E
s LY TP

DR. MALAY R, MAHADEVILA
Diracoar
DIM - 024110

=R aalipd inece
JATINKUMAR JALUNDHWALA
Cireokor

CIN : OD137AEE

Plaze : Ahmedabad

e 0 HAY 201
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ADANI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statement of Profit and Loss For the year ended on 315t March, 2018

fAamount in 4

For the Year For the Year
ParHaulars Motes Endad Ended
31sk Margh, 2078 | 315t March, 2017
| |Fevenue from Cperacions L 72,2050 624 24,001,800
I [Cther Ineome 14 TATETAND -
Il [Total Revenua {1+ 1.42.9683A8,050 24,01, 200
I |EXPEMNSES
FPurchase of Traded Goods T T2I7,50,336 24,104,800
Finance Costs 18 BOA104.424 ESH2DE
[eer Expenzes 14 218,54,74510 745
Tokal Expenses 1.54,45,08,3940 31,57 556
W |Loss before Taxatien (I - W) {10,49,7y0,890) (7.55,756)
Wl | Tax Expanse
Currant Tax -
Deferred Tax
VIl | Loss For the wear (W = W) {10,48,70,890) (7.55,756)
Will| Ocher Camprahensive Ineome
(&) ltem that will be raclassified to Profit & Loss
(B I Lhat will nok e reslassifiod ta Profic & Loss =
Total Ocher Comprehenszlve Ineame % =
I¥ [Total Comprehansive Ingome ¢ {Loss) for the year (11 + VI {10,45,70,890) (7,55,756]
X |Earning per Equity Share of ©10/- gach 22
- Hasln (F.092.42) {1512}
Ciiluted (2. 099 423 1512
Summary of gl ficant Accounting Palicias 7

/F %}Nﬂﬁsu

o
0. A, PARIKH

Tha accampanying noLes are an integral pak of the finencial statements

P gr pur atcachad report of even cate
For DHARMESH PARIKH & C0O.
Cn-.'lF'ZIZ'I'G‘Uj_mﬂ unians

.r__r;l.HEﬁ'srrat on Mumber : 1120549

Farner
Membership Ma, 045507

Forand on Dehalf of thie Boord of
ADAN] GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

= j?E“?’\"!"E#--‘ﬂEl‘Q_'-H 10

DR, MALAY R, MAHADEVIA

Cirector

CIM: 02054110

T et sk Le
JATINEURMAR JALUMNDHWALA

Lireaenr
CIN : OC137AER

Flaca ; Ahmedabad

bae: 10 NAY 2018

Plaze - Ahmedsabad

w10 NAY 2018
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LINMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Statament of Changes Iin Equity for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

A, Share Capital [Bmount In 33
Farticulars o, of Shares " Amaunt

A5 at 1 April 2016 - 50,000 5,00,000

Chanpes during ehe year

As at 317 March 2017 50,000 5,00,000

Chonges during the year

|45 at 31" Maich 2018 50,000 | 5,00,000

B. Instrument Entirely In the Nature of Equity - Compulsarily Convertible Praference Shares {Amaunk In £}
Particulars Mo, of Shares  Amount

fs at 1% April 2016 .

Changes during the year

As Bk 31" March 2017 . ]

Issug gf t:harn}r during Lhe year 23,26,00,000 233,60,00,000

As at 31" March 2018 23,36,00,000 2,33,60,00,000

C. Okhar Equity

[Amount in €)

Particulars Retained Earnings
Ealance at 1 April 2016 1,04,138)
Add - Tetal Gomprenensive Inzome for the yaar (F55756)
A5 ok 31 March 2017 {59,49,892)

Add : Tezal Comprehangive Insama for tae yasr

10,45, 70, 8500

As at 31° harch 2018

{10,58,20,782)

s peraur actached regart of oven date
Far DHARMESH PARIEH B CO.
Charterad BEcouncencs
Firm Reglstra ,u:un

e’

0, A PARIKH
Farknar
famnarship Ma, 0455071

r 2054

Plaze ;. Ahmedabad i A T

Cats 1 D MJT[ ,.l,'_'.] r_1.

Far and an bebalf of the Boarg of

ADAN| GAS HOLDIMGS LIMITED

cm&*-:_\. rg":,.ﬁ 20 L"_h..

DR MALAY R, MAHADEYIA,
Director
Ol : 00064110

| -
T F ,{h{h‘.}h‘n“ﬂhrﬁ{f
JATINKUMAR JALUNDHINALA
Director

DM - DO137BE8

Place @ Ahmedabed
Date ‘I I'I
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ADANI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Cash Flow Stacement for Ehe year ended as at 215t March, 2018

Amount In ¥

Particulars

For the Year Ended
31st March, 2018

For the Year Ended
315k March, 2017

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before tax
Adivstmenks for ;
Imtersst Income
BGain on Sale of Mivtual Fund Inwestments
Finanoe Gosks
Operating Profit / {Loss) before working capltal chenges
L] S i e ~ .
Decrezsa / (Increase) In trade recelvables and other currant assels
Increase £ (Decrease] in trade payablas and cther current liabilicies
Cash generaked from operatlons
Less o Dircek tagdes paid
Met zash flow from operating activities

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIMITIES

Purchase of Equilty In Subgidiary

Invescment In futual Funds

Proceeds fram Recemplion af Mutoal Funds
Intarest Income recelvad

Loan given to Parent Company

Laan recelved hack from Parcnl 'f.‘l,]:'|1|_:z||1:,-
HNet cash used in investing activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from lzsue of Compulsarily Convertibla Preferenca Sharen
Proceeds from ¢ (Repaymant of) Shork Term Borrewing [net)
Proceads from lssue of Debentures

Finange costs paic

Met cash flow from financing activities

Met insreszs ! {decreasa) in aash B eash equivalznts (4+B+C)
Cash & Gash Eguivelents at the begining of the yesr
Cash & Cash Equlwalents sk the end of the year

{10,42,70,890) (7,55,756)
(549,79,16,350)
1,28,71.035)
B0,11.04,424 )
{2,16,53,882) (7.55,756)
(78,49,61,069) (24,24,000)
76,46,25,150 2478407
{2.18,90,581) {7,02,154)
(6,97,91 G38) -
{8.47.82.225) T {7,02154)

{1,504, 00,060,000
53,25,03.051
55,79,15,380

(10,03,03,48 065)
217,579,500

(9.81,8171,004)

(232.45.07.544]

[2.32,45,97,544]

255,50,00,.000

(232.56,07,564)

9.57,01.64.508
(693,22 608

2,52,5007.084

9,81,12,53,101

2,52,66,07,684

12,78.779 307506
&, 33,602 575016
18,13.381 | 633,602

The zecoampanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Ag pet our atcached repart of even daks
For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.
Chartared Accountants

Firm Regiseralon Mufber : 1120540
-

b, A PARIKH

Fartrer

famiarship Ma, 145307

Flaca : Ahmedabad

pee: 1.0 MAY 201§
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DR, MALAY R. MAHADEVIA

Direcior
DIM - 020E4190

T A relliale

JATINKUARAR JALUNDHWALA

Director
Dir - DOI37HER

Flace
Date

Ahrmedzbad
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NOTE 1

NOTE: 2

ADAMI GAS HOLDIMNGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED}

Motes to financial statements For the year ended 25t Mareh, 2018

Corparate Infarmation

Adanl Gas Holdings Limited was arginally incorooraced as fMundrg LG Limitad on 28ch Auguske, 2010 under
The Cormpanies Act, 1558 For the development, oporstion @ mairtenonce of infrastructore facilities e LMG
Termiral, Storage & Hegasificetion faciities, Sscordingly, the linancial accounts ore presored or going
concermn basiz. The name of the company has been changed from Mondea MG Led ko SAdani Ges Haldings Lo
vide fresh ceroificate of incorporation dated 15t parch 2017 Issued by Registrar of Campanies, Ahmedebad,
The registered office of the Company s situated ar "Adani House’, Ne ichachall S0 Boads, Mavrangpura,
Shmadabad, Gujarar,

Wide Cartificote of Registrabian issued by Reclstrar of Gompanles, Ahmedazad on 7L apiil, 2017, the Ohjzc:
Clause in Mamorsndum of Associztion was modified Lo include purchase, sale, impork, dessribotian, exonct and
transfes oF waricus commaodities, products, goods, gleciricity and any gther Torm of engrgy, The Spooiol
Resolution confirming this alteration was passad under sectian 1301) of the Companies Ace by the mambess oF
the Company on 26k March, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollclen

a) Easis of Preparation and Presantatlan of Financial Statemants
The firancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accauntng Standarns
{nad A5 nocified undar section 133 af Lhe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Campanies (rdian Accounting
Srandards] Rules, 215, &6 ameandacd from tame o kime,

These Financial statements have been arepared and presenced undar the bistorical cost convencion with Lhe
axceptlon af cettaln assels and labilities Lhat are feguired o bz caried at Fair velues by Ind A%, Fair waluo iz
tha grice that would be received to el an asset ar paid te transfer 3 liability 1m 20 ardey r2nsacclon Detwaen
the markat participants ak the messurement dace,

Thie finantial stetements are prasented in MR pdeopt sehen aFno e seaced

b) Use of Eztimates and Judgemants
The preparacion of finongial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management e malae cekain
esfimates and assumplions thac affect the reportad amounts of @505 and abilicios Soolodng cortingent
habalitiesy ard the reported incame @nd expenzas durlng the vear The management Gelioves thac the
esfimates used in preparacion of the financial stetements are prubdent and reasonable, Fuure resulls could
differ due e these pstimakes and differences bzovween the actual results and Lthe eslimales are racagmsed in
tne periogs I which the resuivg gra kndwn £ materialized,

@) Current & Men-Currant Classification
Any geset o liabilicy is olessified as currenc if 10 sacisfias any of the Following condieians:

1) The assetdiabilicy is expected to be rezl zedfzetlles in Lha Campary's nanmal eparaking syele;

iy The asset iz intendsd for sale or cansumptian

i) The assetiabilicy is hald primarily f2r the purpase o eading

I'l.l‘j The aszer/liabilicy is expecied o be réealizgldsectleg wichin byeles months after tie repariing petiod;

v} The asset s cash or cash eguivalant unless itis restricted from baing exchanged an used £ sortlo 3 Labilisy ar
&t least pwelee manths after the repo rhirng date:

%) In the case of a lishility, the Company dors nor nave a0 UNeongiconal right Lo defer settlement of e lizilio
tor at laest bwvelve months after the reparting date
All pther assats and liabilicies are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of Curmentinon-current classirication of assats and ligbilizies, the Caompany has ascortained (05
normal eperating eyele as bweelve maonthes, This is based on the nature of sarvices and tha time beswees tha
asnuisition of assets or inventories for processing and cheis reclizotion in cash and cash equivalents,

d) Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand znd demand depasics with barks. Sash squivalents are shost-teom balancos
Celh an origing!l manurity of three months or less from the date of acquisizion), Klghly Houid nvesoments 1 al
are razdiy conwertible inko lnown amaunts oF 255 and which are subject to insgnificart risk af changes in

&) Irvestment in Subsidiary
Inwestment in Subsidiary (5 measured a0 cost ess iir
Statemnents®,

aenk in accordonce with Ing A% 27 "Sesarass Financial
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ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial statements Por the year anded 31st March, 2018

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flaws era raported wsing the indirect method, whereby prafit / Qass) before extracrdinany items and tax o
sdjusted for the effects of ransactions of nen-cash neture and any deferrals o accruals of pasr or fugure cash
eCENLs O payments. The casn flows from gperating, investing and hinancing oodvizies of the Company are
segregated based on the available Information,

Revenue Recagnition

REVENLE is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the sconomie serefits will Flow to Lhe Company
and the revenue can be religbly measured regardless of whan the payment is made, Revanue |5 measured at
the falr value of the consideration recelved of receivabile, taking inko azcount contrectuslly defned rerms of
pavment and exeluding taxes or dutizs collacted on behalf of the governmant.

The spacific recognition criceria deseribed below must also b met before revenue 15 reaog nised,

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale ol gaods is recognizes whan awnership in the goocs 15 bransferrad o the buyes for & price,
when significant nsks and rewards of ownership have bean transferred to the buyer and no effactive conorgl,
taa degres usually associated with ownorship, is retzined by Lhe Company.

Inkerast Income

Inearese income it acctued on A lime Gasis by reference to the arincipal outstanding and at the & ocrive
interest rate epolicetle, which is the rate that exactly Uiscounts eshmatec Tulure cash receists through (e
expacted lifz af tho finaneial assec ko that azsee's not carfying amaunt an inlial recoonition,

Financial Instrumants

A financlal insbrument is any cortrect that gives rse L a financial asses of ane entity and & finenzial Dany o
cyuity instrument of anciher entite A0 equity INSIMUMENL IS ary conraot thar oudonces 8 rasidus’ inlerast i
the assetz of an antity aftor deducticg all of 10s liabilivies,

Finarcial assets and financal habllices are initially measured at f2ir value Trensaction costs rhat are directy
atenbukable 0o Lhe acquisition or ssue of financizl assets and financial abilises father than financial assors
and financial liabilitios ot faic value through profic or loss) are added to ar deducted from the far value or L
financial assels or financiol lishilities, as approgriate, en initizl recognictlon. Transsction costs direotly
attributable to the acquisition of finsnzial assets or financial liabilitles ac falr valoe through profit or loss ane
resngnized immadiziely in prafic or loss,

Far purnses of subsegquent measurement, financal assets and liakilitias aro classified invarious cate aonine a%
under.

= ab amortised cust

3 Fairvalue thraugh sther comprahensive incema

# Falr walue through jarfik and logs acount

Finanzial instrurmants are subsequentl messured and aocounced based o their category, Al Tirans gl
instrymants of Lhe Cumpany are covered Unger Amartised Cost, Afer initizl measurement such finansial
2522l and liabilities are subsequently measufed using the effective interest rate (IR} methaz, Amartised zost
is colculated by caking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and faes or costs Lhal are an
integral part af the EIR, The B/ amortisation is included in finance income in the profic or 1225, 1he lgises
arising from impairment are receprised in the aroflc or 10ss

Deracognition of Financial Assets
Afinenclal assec (on, whe appliceble, @ gart of @ fnancial asset oo part oF & group of similar financial asserss
is primarily derecognised when:

a1 The rights to raceive cash flows from the 2ssel have expired, or
k) The Company has transfermed its rights to raceive cash Nows from the assst or has assumed an ubaligatian o
pay the received cash Flaws in full withou: matesial delay to o third party under a 'pass-through' arranoement

Impairment of Finanoial Assets
The Company agzplies simplified spprozeh medel For measurement and recogniticn of impalmment 1656 or Lhe
firancial assets and credit risk sxpasure

Undes the simplifed approach the Compary does not Lrack changes in eredit dske Rather it recogmses
Impairment loss allowance based on liledme expeoted credit sses (ECL) at cach raporting dace, right from its
inicial recognition,

Deracoanitlon of Financial Liabiliey

A financial lialility is derecogrised when the ablinat rche lianility 5 Cischarged or Gancslled f expil e,

t
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED}

Motes to financial statements For the year ended 315t March, 2018

Borrewing Cosks
Barrowing costs direckly atoributatle to che scquisition, conscruction or production of a qualifying asse: thot
necessanly takes o substantal paiod of time to get ready for its intended use or s8le are capitalised 25 pat of
the cosk of the asset Berowing cofts consist of interest and other coste thal an enlity incurs in consecsion
with the borrowing of funds, A1 other borrowing costs are recognised in profic ar 10ss 0 Ene peciad in which
thEy ana incurred,

Earnings Par Share

The Rasic EFS has baen computed by dividing the Incame availzble Lo equity sharehaldens by the waignced
averags number ol @guity shanes outstanding dunng the accounting year. The Diluted EP% nas Deon compated
waing Lhe swerghbed average rumboe of equity shares and dilutve potential equicy shares cucstanding at the
enid of Che waar,

Taxes on INncome
Tax expanse comprises of currene Income 3« and dafesred cax

L Current Taxation
In the ghsence of any taxable income, provision For taxation nas not bean mads in accordancs @ich che income
tax laves presalling For ERe rolevant 352855Ment vaar,

1 Defar

Deferred taxis provided using the balance sheet spproach on temporary differances between the tax boses of
assels and labilicies and cheir carnying amouncs inche fineneial skakemepnss BE the ropoceing dace, Daferred tax
relating to jcems regognised outside profic or loss s recagnised outside pralit or fnss (eitheo in okher
COMPrenensive iNcome o in equicy,

Deferred tax assets arg rocognized for all deductible temporary diffeiences, the carry farward of unosed =ax
credics nd any unused Lax [asses Lo Lhe exbont icis proboble chat these sssets can oe reallsed In tuturs

Deterred vax assecs and lialilicies aoe mossured at the tax retes that are sxpaciad Lo 2pEly in the yaas when
the asse: is realizpd ar thie labilioy 15 sottled, based on tax rates (and tae lzes) that have hasn anacern o
substantively enacted ac the reporting dace, Defecred tax assets and lohilties @re offzet whare a2 legally
eiforceable right exists b offset current tax assers and ladiliies and e deferied taxes relztz to che same
caxable eakity and the ssme taxstion suthonky.

Noferred ke includes MAT tax credic The Company reviews such Les oredit asses of cach reporting dace to
A55E55 L5 recoverability,

Prowvigions, Contingent Liabilities and Cantingenk Assets

Frovisions Invalving subscantial degree of estimation in meazurement are recognisen when there is @ present
obligation as a resule of past events and it is cossible that thers will e an ouiflow af rescurses Cortingent
Habllicies are not recofnised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingant aseers are noe rooognises @ the
financial stacements. The natare of such sssets and @n estimace of It financial eMect sre disslosed in aokas b
the Financial Scatements,
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MOTE : 3

HNOTE : 4

NOTE: 5

MOTE: &

MOTE: 7

NOTE: 8

ADAMNI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MUNDRA LMNG LIMITED)
Motes to financial statements for the yvear anded 316t March, 2018

MON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Lavripunt im T

PARTICULARS

A ot
st March, 2018

A5 @t
313k Wareh, 2017

Trade Investmant « Unguated

Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiory

2HATAZ 040 shares (PY. 25,67 42,0400 af @5, 10 #ach of
Adanl Gos Limired dplacged ageinat debentures)

2324597 Rad

2224507 a4

23245897544 2,3245,97.594
Man Current Loans
[Armouril in T}
Aok Ac at
PARTICULARS
315k March, 2018 | 21st March, 2017
Loan to UItlmate Halding Company 000,85 90,964
10,00,E5,90,564
Gurrent Investments
Lamaunt in 7
As at AL ot

PARTICULARS

314t March, 2018

51st March, 2017

Inwestmant in Mutual Funds - Unguoted
3255297 (R ML Unizs 10 LIS BF Liguid Fund - Dicest Plan - Growtr

of R 1000 =ach 102,562,356
TBRL0ETIZ P ML Unlts 10 SEIPremier Ligus fund - Direct Par -
Growth of G5, 1000 each 51,701,085 50%
52,73,57.045
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Mmoot in €)
Asat A at

PARTICULARS

31st March, 2018

21et March, 2017

Wngegungd, considered good

F6,73EL1ED

24,01.807

76,73.81,19%

24,001,800

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(amauant i1 )

I=t March, 2018

BARTICULARS 531 Az ok
st Wigrch, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Balonces with harks
- In Cupsent Agcounks 1815381 0,335,602
19,132,381 6,33,502
DTHER CURRENT ASSETS
famount in €1
PARTICLLARS A 3t Ag gt

Fal March, 2017

Advances for Expens g

5430

5480




ADAMI OAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formarly known as WUNDRE LG LIWITED)

Haoktes Lo financial stakements for the yeor ended 3158 March, 2018

NOTE: 9 SHAARE CAPITAL

(amours in T

Particulars Ak at 213k March, 208 As at 31-03-2017

Mo, of Share tAameunk in ¥) He. of Share | iAmountin )
AUTHORISED
Eoulcy Bhares of #1100 cach B0,000 s0gaog 20,000 5,000,000
0% Campulsany Sorweetible Preferance Shares 24.98,50,000 2,45 5 8,00, 000 .
(ZOFE) of € 104 each

25.00,00.000 | 250,00,00,000 50,000 | 500000
IS5UED, SUBSCRIBED B PAIDUP I -
Eouiby Shares of T 1064 sach fully pald up 50,000 B, 00,000 S0, 500,000
0% Cormpulsary Ceowertikle Profarence Sharas 2R3A.00,000 233.50.00.000 -
[CLRS) af T 100 zann fully pas wp i

2336500000 | 233,6500,000 50000 50000

Equity Shares

[a) Regonodiztion of the shares outstanding ak the beginning and st the and of the reparzing

REring

Az at 315E March, 2016

As al 31-03-2017

Particulars Ho. of Share | [Ameunk in ¥ He. of Share | (Amountin Bl
A% Lhe beginrreg of the yzar 50,007 500,000 0000 | =RALER w1 Lo
lzsesd during the year < 2 x =
auestanding & the eid of thi e 50,000 5,00.000 50,000 5, 00,000
[re Compulsary Conwertinle Proferonoe Bhares
Pamiculas As at 35 March, 2016 _ As st 31-05-2017

Ho, of Share | [dmcwnk in ¥ Hu, of Share | {Amaunt in 7]
AL tng heginning af the year & S .
ssuad during the year 23,36,00,000 2,3%.20,00,000
Ciutstending 2t the end oF Eha yaar 23,26,00,000 2ELE0,00,000

(L) Terms! rights sttached to cquity shares

e Ynks pEr Buare,

Coit party s only one class of anquity sharas naving 3 par walue of AL 10 per Share. Each ialler of squity shares 5 ent e oo
he company declares snd pays dividends 'mondian rupess. Tha dividerd progases o the Gaard ol Cirscoo-s,
Is sunjazt o the approval of sharebelcers in the af the ans.og annoal Genaral Mestieg, Ie
Neuianon may divide arenygst b members, inplese or Kind Cha whole ar any parl of the asels of Ehe compary,

the event of liguidaoen, che

{c] Torms) rights attaohed to GOFS

The DOFG shall noe Be fedasmrad bur campulsorily corserbad elo eguivelest nomraer of eoucy skaras of cha Campane at
cation of CCPS Aolders wichir a peclad of 30 gears o Lhe date of sl otmen: of COPS

che

Uk af equity 2hares (srusd By tha aaTaary,
Equity dharas of T 104 Each Fully paid

{d] Shares held by haldi ng/ultimsts holding company andfor Bheir subsidiarlesfassociates

sharaz bald by ks valding comrosny Logether with its rominees are as holaw -

Hame of Share Holdors A3 b Mzt March, 2018 As ot 31-05.2017 Iif
Ma, of Sh!m‘.- fAmuounk in !'.'I Mo, of Share {Aamnuant in %]
lizhagul Power LR 8, b0 AEED00 2ESCD 255000
Adanl Tradoedng LL® 24,500 2,458,000 24,500 245000
0% Campulsary Convertible Proforenoe Share af € 100~ Each Fully Paid
|Hame of Share Holders PG5 T1wk March 2513. A5 25 31-03 2017
Mo, of Shane thiaunt in ¥) Mo, of Share | (Bmoune a3
Adzl Erterprizes Limited, (A ong with its nominees) 253600000 2,33.:0,.00,000 -

Equity sharas of ¥ 10/ Each Fully paid

(=) Datails of sharsholders holding more Ehan 5% shaves in the company

A3 Ak 3Tk Mareh, 2018 s ot 31-03.2017
Hame of Eharchaldars Mo, of Shere | % holdinginthe | Mo of Share | % halding in
Glass &ha Class
#abagul Fawer L= 25500 1% 25500 .51
adar Tradzwing LLP 24,500 490% 24,500 D.a9
0% Compulsary Coritible Preference Share of T 180 Each Fully Pasd
A5 at 31st March, 2014 Az gk 31032077
Mame of Shareholders Mo, of Share | % holding intha | o, of Share %% halding In
o Class thie Class
Adani Enkerprises Limoad, (lang wih ks ners urm--r}-é"' i 120% -

3’.‘

--|Mr*maha

'j)
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MNOTE : 10

NOTE: 1

MOTE - 12

MNOTE: 13

MOTE : 14

ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MURDRS LNG LIMITED)
Hotes to financial stabements for the year ended 315k farch, 2018

LOMG TERM BORROWINGS

[AuTiaunst in &)

PARTICULARS

A5 ak
sk March, 2018

As at
st March, 2017

Gegured Non Gorwertible Fegeemalle Danentures

524234883

| 8.24.28.64 268

Mok -

Thesa debentures are securad by pladge mver invastment In Adani Sas Lt and other ssecs, These dobe Atusss
cary Interest rate i cne rarge of 10%11%. Thess are repayable in five structured arnoal inssaliment: a@
572,73 Crs, Rs 6811 Cre, B8 8381 Crs Rz 6581 Crs and A% 756,53 Ors aver & perwd of Fvs vears sLafting from
year 201819, Interast is payab'e ¢n principsl autstanding oo @nnusl basiy glong with akave [ircipal

inskalimancs,

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(AL in £)
Az st A Bl
PARTICULARS
313k March, 2018 | 3158 March, 2017

Unsesured Logn from BEelztag Fary

2325507, 6Ra

_23256,07,584

MNate !

Unsecured Cerparste Loen (s repaid dusing the year ard it caricd an Intersss rate of 10.60% P

TRADE PAYREBLES

LAmaunt in )

PARTICULARS

A% at
314k March, 2018

Ad at
S1st March, 2017

Irade pe :.-'-at (5
Miere, small 2nd med um encerarise [Refer note 23)

fEF0.A0306

24, 50,6338

- QLhers
| 7E70.80306 24.30,633
OTHER FIMAMCIAL LISBILITIES
(arnount in )
A5 ac fis at

FARTICULARS

315k Wiarch, 2018

st March, 2017

Current maturties of kon Convartible Redeemable Oebenturss
Inkerast acemued sok net dus on borrewings

f27L00.0%0
EEREA-TIN- 4]

1459060821

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

[Aamount in T}

PARTICULARS

As At
515k Margh, 2018

A5 ak
#15L March, 2017

StEtukary Dues Payaole {GST & TOS )

42,0048

67521

43,008

67,521
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ADAMNI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

MNotes ta financial skatements For the year ended 315k March, 2018

NOTE: 15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

{Amount in 9

For tha Year

Far the Year

FARTICULARS Ended Ended
st March, 2018 | 21st March, 2097
Sale nf oods T2 050654 24,071,800
72.20,50,634 24,01,800
NOTE : 16 OTHER IMGOME
LArTUnT in T
For the Year Far the Yeoar
PARTICLULARS End ad Ended
3st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
Interasl ncome
- Trom Danks 30,05,157
from Inkar Carparate Laans 604831183 -
ket Gain from Current Investments 198,711,050 -
71,77.87.416

NOTE: 177 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS

Jarmiounl in T}

PARTICULARS

For the Year
Endad
Fsk Marsh, 2018

For the Year
Ended
Isk March, 2017

Purchiwse of Troded Goods

TE15,00,550

24,009,500

F21750,336

24,04, 800

MOTE : 18 FINAMCE COSTS

| Aol i T)

PARTICULARS

Far thic Year
Enadid
3=k March, 2018

For the Year
Ended
31sk Marah, 2017

Interast on Debertures

Interest on Inter Corporate Depasics
Grher Rinancial Cosg

Dank Chargaes

THETO0,E05

0,758,200

1,08, 0E,112
500581 -
196
B0,11,04,424 5,75,205

MOTE : 19 OTHER EXPENSES

[Armuunt in )

PARTICULARS

Far the Year
Endad
3=t March, 2012

Far tha Year
Ended
st March, 2017

Legal and Professionzl Fees
Filing Faes
Printing and Stacionery Expenses
Fayment to Auditors

(i} Aratutory Audit Foes

(i} Dther Aztestation Sar oos

200,560 47T

A175.01,600
19,340 [=inin}
23,500 14,4349
12,580 14, H45
779

2,19,54,180

124




ADAN] GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
{Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Matas ta finangial skatements far the year gnded 31 March 2018

Mobe: 20 Financial Instruments and Risk Review

{8} Accounkting Classification and Fair Value Hierarchy

Financizl Asseks and Liabilities :
The Campany's principal Tinarcial 2ssets include loans and crade receivahlas, cash and cast equivalents, investments and olner receivalies, The
Company's gnnsaal finarsal habilities cempnse of borrevangs, provis ors, brada and other gayables. Tha mair purpasa al these Yinancial lisbilitics is

to finsnee the Company's operations and projacts

Fair Walue Hierarchy !

Tha falr valua hierarchy 15 9asec on INALTE bo valuabian techniques that are used o measuee Falr walue chat are € thar observanlea an unabservaile
and sunsizis oF the follwwing three lovels

vl Inpues 2ie guoted prices (unadiveted) in activg markets for identical assets o ligbilivies,
cael-F o epucs ate ather than quoted prices incoced within Lawal- ehat are obseraable for coe assst or liabdlicy, wither directly e 25 prices) o

rdirectly fi.e. derivad from arices).

LAval-i

InpuEs are nor anset on abservahla mackat data (unobserable inpurs). Fair valuas are SEEETMINE i waald o in aark asing & walustion

wroilel asad on b pssomptions chat are neitber sappoated by prices from obseoeal e curmant misrkat traneact o in the same insrument nor #e

thew based on avrilable markat caca

THa o loeding takles summarises earsdng amaests af finans al irsrrumants by thait catagaries and taeic ‘evels in faif walue mier

and preserzed.

As ak 315k March, 2018

ooy For gach year

vAmiaunl in T

Falr Walue through Profic or Loss | Amorkised
Fartlculars FeTOC Total
Lewel-1 Lewel-2 Liwel-2 Cast
Financial Asseks
_LEE - - 10,000,885 50 5664 L s B IR T
CIrent Investriants - 527257545 | . EXREN PR R
Tiadla Recgivables : TA73.A1180 JETREIRG
CGosh ard Cash Epusal ents RERERE) 19,1558
Total - 52 75,67,945 - - 10,77.76.85,154 11.30.52,53,0739
Financiad LlabHlElas
Sorrawinags - - - - 987016488
Trada Pavables - - - - 767000206
acher Tirangial Lisbilities - - - - FAT00.021 TRITED82
Total - . . . 11,45,90,25,515 1.46,90.25515
Az at Blsk March, 2017 - LAmzunl irn #5
‘ Falr Valus through Frofik ar Less Amartised
Particulars

ant Lawel-1 Lewel-2 Lewe -5 FVTac Cost sl |
Financial Assets i
Lozng - - - - - |
Current |nvescmants - - - - - -
Trade Receivahles - - - - F4CIEDD 2401807 |
Cash and Cash Eodialenis - - BIRECSE 533, R05
Total - - - - 30,537,402 3035102
Financial Liabillklas
Brarrawing s A EA07RES 2R2LEOT.EE4
Tracis Pevasles - | - - - P T SRS
acher Sirancial Lisbilicies . 2 . . .
Total - - - sl mBE0MeMT| 232805337

Sarrying amourts of currznt Financial zassats and Panilikies as at the end of tha aach vear arasented approximare the fair vzlue because of paeir
shocy Lerm nacure, DifFerence Between cerrying amounts srd Fair values of other non-current Fingnciol sssets and liakilicies subsgguently measured
at amortized cost s nol significant in gach al Lhe yvear prasantad

(b} Financial Risk Management Objactive and Folicies @

Trw Grumgany's rish management aczivities arg sabject to the management direction and control under che framevicrk of Bisk Karagemeant 1'cl oy @5
aparoved by tha Baard of Ditectars. Tha managamsat ersures appraprate fiss govarnance framawotk for the Group through approprate oo licies
and proceduras and et risks are dentifeg, messared and maragoed noaccoodancs wzh the Grawa's palicies and risk ehjeckivas

ThE COMEETY 5 pimary @posed Lo riges resuing Trom Toctusl or inomarken rigk, credit rigk and Boaidicy rigk. which may gdverzely iroact the fei
value of ‘o5 finaneial siroments
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ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LMNG LIMITED)

Motes to financlal skakements For the year andad 321%™ March 2018

{1} Interest Risk :

The Company is exoosed to changes in interest races dus to its fingncirg. investing and caésh managemen: activities. The msks arisrg From intens
fota mowements arize fram hestowings with variable intarast fabes, The Group manages its interest race visd by having o balarcad portfe g of Deed
ant variable rate leans and barrewings. Sinaoe the cormpary has raised Sunes eich foed rakes of incarask, its exposure Bainterast risk Insig it zant

(i) Cradit Risk

Credit risk refers tn the ask that 2 eountarparty salll dafault an o5 cantractes! alligatans rasulkbing In 2 I0ss £o the company, Tha campany has
adeoien che palicy of only dealing with crediceart v counLar parlies &5 a means af miligating the risk of financial lesses from default, The sarrying
amount of fingasial assels recorded in the fingncial slziements represenls Lhe compery's masimom @xpedure o sradib nsk, Cash oare held woeh
credibwnrthy Financial stibatiens

(il Liquidity Rizk

The Company Meritors iLe risk oF shortage of funds wzing casa floe forecsst ng models, These models consice the matarity of iks Ananoal
Inwastmerts, cemmitied funding and crojected cazn Maws from aderaticns The Company's abjecive is o provide francial resaunces 1o mes: i
busingss phjectves in & omely, cost effective and reliabla marner ard Eo Manzoe £f capioal soruchure. & Balance Dabwasn continuicy of fundirg and
tlaxibility 5 maicksinad thracgh e use of vaolous tyaes of borrawings,

The tablas nalow provide decallz regarding coatractual maturicies of signitizant lizailizies as at the end of 2ack yez" enc prasented.

As at 2st March, 2018 :
(Aarmaunt in T

Particulars Lessthan | s vears | (MO Ehan Tatal
1 ¥ear % Yeoars
Borrowings FETRO0.000 | 9342854338 - 9,97.01,64,3480
Trade Povobles ¥6,73,530,305 - - TRFDE03Q5
ener Fonancial Liabilicies 33780827 - - 7317.80,821
Takal 2,22,61,61,127 | 5,24.23 643EE ' 11,45,90,25,515
As at 21ax March, 2017 ;
LAt in T
Less ehan More Ehan

Parkiculas 1 Year 1k 5 Years S vears Taokal
Bomrovang s 232,56,07 684 - 233, 868,07 BB
Trede Paysiles 24,350,633 - 24306323
Coher Financial Liabilivies - - -
Total 2,32,80,38,317 N : 2388038317

{uvi) Capltal Management

For the purpese o the Somaary's capital monagement, capial includes issued cepltal and all orner equily resandas arcribucahle o the eiuicy
sharghaldars of Lhi Company, The primasy objactive of the Company when mensging capicsl is oo sasguard 125 2ol oy (o codbinue 35 a acing
concern and ko msimtein an opkimsl cagocal stroztore sooas o maximise share kaldes valuag.

I'he sompary mombers sapibal wsing geanirg rakio, eehick is moet dels Ifhnlluwing:. as detniled in noka 10,

curment invesimants] diviged by Cotal capizal plus debu

1 and 13 lass cask and 2ank balznees and

o s at As ak

Partlculars. Hsk Margh, 2018 315t March, 2017

Larmaunt in Tl tarnoant e 77|
Tatal Borrowings (3eter notas 10,11 ane 15) TELAUTE A5 200 2325507504
Less Zurrent Ireestments (efar nooe 3 A2 7367045 .
Less Cash and Bark Ba'anees (Refer note 5 1912351 533 B02
et Dshk (A} 19,17,256,65,883 &,22, 45, 74,082
Teatal Equity () 1 2230579216 (4,45 052)
Taral Equity and Met Debt (0 = & + 5) | 12,40,32,45,101 2,3245.24,1%90
Bezring ratio g% 100% |

fonageME10 monitars the recurm an cap fal, a3 well &5 Che evels of dividerds o sgquicy sharcholders The Sompany 12 not sujec: to any 2Lcarnal v
inposec capital requirements Mo changas were mada in the aaject wes, palicies ar pracsssss far managing cap tal dunng the years ended §1sL

Farck, 2012 and 3zt March, 2017,

Mobe: 21 Contingent Llabiities 8 Cormmlbmants (o the extent not provided For)
a) Contingent Lisbllithes

b} Cammibments Estimaked amauncs of contraots ;

Contingent Liakilicies nat pravided Far s HIL Y HIL)

ae @xenubed ang nok proviced for s NIL SN, ML



Hote : 22

ADAN| GAS HOLODINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as MMUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes ko financial statemants for the year ended 31% Mareh 2018

Earning Per Share

Farticulars

equity sharghalders

Face Value af Equiky Shar

Wek Profitflogs) after tas svaillébie Mo

Waighbad average number o7 Eguily Shiees

Eacic & DMluted Sarning Fer Share

Note: 23 Disclosure vnder MSMED Aok

Mobe : 24

Therz are "o Wicro, Small and Modicn Ealeprises, &
200E toowhom the campa g owes doss

Far the ¥ear Ended
15t Wiarch, 2018

Far the Year Ended
st Wiarch, 2017

{10,49,70,830)
L Il
1

2 as.a2)

{255 75E)
50,000
o
[15.12)

leTinad in the Micra, Gmall and fedivm Sncararises Cevelopment Act,
acenunl ol principal amount cogecher with Interest and accorcingly no agditionz]

diszlosures have 321 made, Te aazve intarmation regarding Riicra, Smrall and Mediom Enterorises fas been delennined o
te excent such partes have been Icent fi2d on the cams of nformation availazle with the Cempany, This hes Been relisd wpen

by the audirems

Related Party Disclosure

Liszlasure af tronsactions woth Rzlatod Pacics as cvaied Dy lead 85 24 "Related Pamy disclasures’ has been selouc na
separate note, Related Partizs as dafined onder clause 7 of the Ind A5 24 fave hean idartifiad an £1a hasis of representacion
made by managament @nd nFormEbon dea an e with bR empany,

Lliimate Helding Company =

Halding Erty i
Suksidlary Company
Felaw Subsidimy

fwith whom Eransgcoians dana corrg Fre yeard

Azsicinre

fwicth whom Eransactians dana conng bk )

Kay Maragemant Prorson e

Matire and Yalime of Transactions with Relaced Parties

Parcizulars

Mame of Gelated Party

Adani Enterprises Lim'tad
faahagu) Powsr LLP
Acan Gas Liriked

Scan dgrl Frosh dmiloed

Soael Wilmar Limiend

St Jabinkurnar Jalundhwals
Hhr Rajery Sharma
lay K. Wlahadew

[Amount im £}

For tha ‘vaar Endod
315k March, 2018

Far Ehe ¥aar Ended
31st Pharch, 2017

Furchase ot Goods
Sale of 3coos

Intarest Expensa
Intarest Incomé

Purchase af Invesments

Closing Balance:

e From

e To

Transactions during the year:

Relmbusment of Expenses oaid

Bereaings taken during the year
Sormowings repald durng Ere yeas
_oan glven during the yea"

Loan receved back during the year

szUe of Preference Shares

Adani Yalimar Lim sad

Adam Wilmar Lim tad

Ldani Aori Fresk

Fdan
| Adam
Adari
Bdani
adanl

Adani

Adani Frceipszs Lmked

Srterniises L tad
Aari Fresk Limieed
Mg Frosh Limiced
Zrperp s 5es Limiced
Emterp ses Limicad
Enpomriansg Limicaed

Adanl Enta

adznl W imar

i mited

wrises Limiced

L milked

g, 19, 4%, (00

1,93,57,500
1,028,061
9,48 51183

33,5607 08d
10,03,035,48,06%
27707 500

2, 33,60.00,000

24,01, 5T

573,205

232E5,07684

32,4597 344

Z£4,07,800

adenl Entzroriges Limiteo
adanl &g- Frezw Limitzd

Adani Wlirear Limlted

1D0.BS 30,564

655481750

2335607634
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ADAR| GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as MUNDRA LNG LIMITED)

Motes to financial stabements Tor the year ended 3™ March 2018

Maoke: 25 Other Disclosures

18 Previous yvear's figures have bBeororecest, rogoodped 2oc ednanged, wheresver necesssiy Lo conform Lo this yesds
glagsitoation. Further, che figures hawe beeo cauaged o7 Lo e aesrest rupee

i) The financial statermnents ware apoeweed Tor ssoe by e beerc of direcLars on 100h May Z018

S pen awr attached repart of even date Forand on behall ol che Doarid
For DHARMESH PARIKH & G0, ADAMI GAS HOLDINGS LINITED
Chiarterad AccounLants

Firm Registration Mumber - 1120548

f"'fﬂr—; 7
(_/_1;”(-;,5&]“,
g .n. PARIKH

Fartner
Memberstip Mo, 043501

cvesl o e 2

OR. MALAY B MAHADEWIA
Direstm
LUIM: aoDa4n0

=1 & aptllrd L nile

JATINEUMAR JALUNDHWALA
Lrectar
ClIM - 337600

Flace: ahmedabzd Flace : Armedabad

Dite - -ID r'll.l,r qiw O3 IU }'ifltlf Emg
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Annexure 13
COPY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF ADANI GAS LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DAY OF MARCH 2018

ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

(% in Lakhs)
; As ak
Farciciiare MaLEs 37 Mar 2018 31 Mar 2077
ASSETS
| WOM-CURRENT ASSETS
[2) Fraperty, Plant 2 Lguipment 3 26,816.42 80185 87
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 4 1018281 B.665.03
(o) Goodwill 254918 254918
(d) Otherintanoible Assets L] 0737 441.44
(fy Financial Assets
(1) Invascment 5 12.400,00 8,500.00
(i) Other Financial Assets 5] 180178 TR el
() Income Tax Assets (MWet) 7 316.75 241,322
(h} Crher Mon-current Assets 8 7I7.48 g2,
115,191.79 102,387.11
Il CURREMNT ASSETS
(3} Inventories 9 4,215,74 386850
(o) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 1 1,251.22 552,67
{ii) Trade Receivables 11 6,426.03 562112
(i) Cash & gash equivalents 12 238330 1,564,459
(iv) Bank Balances ather than (i) 13 4509 2.55
(v} Loans 14 35,916,317 48,629,272
[} Qrher Financial Aszets 15 386.04 56.65
c) Other Current Assets 16 1,671.66 339831
52,259539 63,593.51
TOTAL 167,487.18 165,980.62
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
| SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(@) Equity Share Capital 17 25,674 20 25,674 .20
(b} Ccher Equity | 63,114.95 45,810.35
Total Equity 88,789.15 ¥1,484.56
LIABILITIES
Il NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i Barrowings 8 30,991.90 3206727
(i) Other Financial Liabilicies 149 23,251.78 20,214.25
{b) Pravisions 20 230,52 218,17
{c} Deferred Tax Liabilities {net) 5,959,017 8.842.63
) Crher Man Current Liabilities - .
64,433.21 [ 61,342.32
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2018

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars Motes As at = =
31 Mar 2018 1 Mar 2017
I CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(iy Borrowings 21 - 17,000.00
(i} Trade Payables 22 6,068.61 526745
(i1} Other Financial Liahilities 23 702555 9,859.55
iy Provisions 24 335.84 365,74
(c) Other Current Liabilities 25 604,77 660,20
(d} Income Tax Liabilities (Met) 25 226,05 -
14,264.82 3315374
TOTAL 167,487.18 165,980.62 |

Significant Accounting Policies (Mote 2)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants,

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHAMDHARIA & CO.

Charter

Firm Reqgistration Mumber: 1187070
e

-k

L5

PRAVIN DHAMNDHARIA

Partner
Miembe

Place :
Date

ed Accountants

— n
SN B AT

rehip Mo, 115490

Ahmedabad

10 MAY 1018

————

For and on behalf of the Board
Adani Gas Ltd

PR\jNAV ADANI

Director

DIN 00008457

NARESH PODDAR

CFO

Flace ; Ahmedabad

Date
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R

RAJEEM SHARMA
"Whole-time Director
DIN 0O084188

%

HARCIK SANGHWVI
Company Secretary



ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-mMar-2018

% in Lakhs)
5.Ma. | Particulars neTEs| FOF theYear Ended | For the Year Ended
F1-Mer-2018 E1-har-2017
I |Revenye from Cperations 27 1358,529.68 1M16,244.20
I |dcher incama -] @202 4033 64
Il | Takal Income {1+11) 138,357.80 120,297.84
't |EXPENSES
Caszof Matenals cansumed 245 28,755,.02 2GBTT.AS
Furchase OF Stock In Trade E1H 51.293.43 40 088,02
Changes Ir Inventory of Finished Gooos, Work In Brogress B Stock in
T.,,,,,,: ! o e ‘ Ell G4.08 ADLEE
Cxcise duty an Sele of Campressed Macueal Gas (CHE) RSV | 7543 95
Employes Deretins expense i 382022 393642
Finance coss 33 452884 442654
Depreciation ard amars zation Espense 3 G1071.17 5,616,9
CIhgr g pEnses 4 .68 65 GG, L0
Tatal Expansas 112,620.35 98,592.06
W [Profic / {Loss) for che year oefore Exceptional lbems & Taxati -1
(Loss) e ¥ mation { ; 26,720.45 #1.705.76
Wi |Exceptional icems 35 (5,050, G
Wi |Profit f {Lass) befarg Taxation [V - W) 26,720 45 15,609, 05
Wil | Tax Expense;
D) Currert Toax 20200 4,554 05
121 Adjustment of eatier yesrs 4508 14.42
(3 Daferred Tax LAY #2105
Tocal Tax Expences 543508 5,409,495
1% |Profit / {Loss) for the yesr (vl - VIl T a7.290.40 10.115.16
®  |(Dcher Comprehensive Income
- Ikem that will be reclazsifled to Profik B Loss
- Ikem Ehak sl nok ke reclazsified ko Prafic B Loss
(&) =emeasurement of empayes benefit aoligabors 18.60 (50 D4y
() Iegame bax relating to these itoms {4.41) 17,63
Total Other Comprehensive Income 1419 TEEEN
¥l [Tatal Comprehensive Income for the Year (1% + X) 47,304,549 10,085.85
®Il |Earning per Equity Share of T 10/- cach 45
- Basic 673 3.84
Dilutes 6.73 504
Significant Ascounting Policies (Mote 2)
Thie geeam@anying robes are ar nkegral pact of che finanocial statements.
Ae per adr akkached repark of even date For and on behalf af the Board
Adani Gos Led
Adnie v
¥ *
b 0
Far SHAH DHANDHARLA B CO, PRANAY ADANI RaJEEY EHARMA,
i e N anes Direcior |

Firm Regiscration Foumber : 178707

FRAVIN DHAMDHARIA
Fartrer
Wiambership Mo, 1154930

Plaga: Ahmeadabad

e 10 MAY 2018
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMEMT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

— ) [t in Lakhs)
5.Me. |Particulars | For the Year Ended an For tha Year Ended an
) 3-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
A |QASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS 1
Met Prafit Before Tax | 26,729.45 I 15,609.09
Adjustment for:
Cepreciation/&r ot zation 10177 LRSI
Firange Cosc 452224 adzE 54
Ineerest ncome (127.32] (22408.55]
lInzome)Loss from Saie of Durrent Invescments (563.55] [45,0:2)
Earhloss an Sale of Fiasd Asuets 28.60 142,09
Aeratial Zanflngs) Transterrad ko Q0 1860 (50 04)
1 =rowision for Douaciul Jeon Loans B Adua noes (Merd (2414) | 1338
Li@milivies o Longe Required {2.53) [29.58)
Write-cff for Dous Jear, Loans & AJvsrees 188 82 -
ExcEpriona lnem . GGG, 50
Tokal Adjustments ta Met Prafit 10,315,568 1294119
Cperating Profic Before Working Capital Changes 7,045,113 28,550, 28
Adustment far;
I"ace end OIher qeca vables | [ W™ 147%.88)
LTI [T 24 1.5
Jrher Financia’ Sssats HECS (=0 k]
acher Kon Finanoal Assels 1.764.15 | 117811
Trade Pevablas Be11.0% BE0
Pravisinns 11755 | 18321
Othes Firanclal Ligadites Pa7.32) 2052,06
QLher Man Financial Lie bilities (55.12) H00.57)
Toetal Working Capital Changes 121.08 1,299,839
Cagh Generated From Jperations AT 66,21 30,550,17
Direns Tax (2aid)ld Refand [BI70.28] L,T2.55]
Met Cash From Dperating Activities | BE9BI.7E 2583762
B |GASHFLOYW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES |
FusCchzsefRa0iticns 1o Fixed fete s & Capita) Weok it Progiess ] (14,740 4] M23EF.53)
Lap tal Advances | 13043 T 0]
Salo of Fixerd £55 015 0.36 TI2ET
Redarpiand(lreestmenty in Oopasics [42.534) (LR35
Intzrost Benrived 1013 32445
Irwestmant inoJolr Ventare 14,8000 D) (3.250.00)
Galm on =3 2 of Mucuz) Fand 2EH.EE 4502
:-?n:'.{:l(s Sovances and DE30sICs Jwven tof receved Rack tram Relalss i5 B8 b7 (17,872 07
Met Cash Veed in Investing Activities {5,649, 54} {30,325,17)
G ICASHFLOW FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds of Long Term Borrow ngs 147.734.77 2E48L G
Rapaymernt of Long Tarm Bor-sew ngs {150,861 26) | .4 558.82)
Sroceers’ Repdyment from Commerclal paper (E0C0.00) 15 D00, 20)
Srocesos d Aepayment oF Shetl Term Dorowitgs (E.000.00 (L ROG, D)
ke spst Paid (1.502.73) (4,450 60)
SRCUn Y DEpOEit From CUSLOM ST & ConLrasLons EO2E,97 2038 22
Mee Cash Uszed far Financing Activities (21622 85) 5,017.41
h e s e
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

B . [T in Lakhs)
S.Mao. |Partieulars For the Year Ended on Faor the Year Ended on
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-z017
D Met Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Sank Balancas (A+E+C) 1.597.36 [l 18
Cash and Cash Ecdivalants 21 the aeginning af breywear 2,117.16 15870
Cash and Sash Equivalants at the end of the year 3.634.52 21176
Camponants of eash and cash aquivalents
Cazmon nard EA T0LGH
GNEQLE LF ann N
Dalanaes with Local banks
17 Errant Accaunt G10.62 1253.91
= In Fized Depoes b Account 1,563,029 240,00
H'ghly Llquld muzual Fund 1251 22 552,67
Total cash and cash equivalents { Refor nate 10 8 12 ) 3,634.52 211716 i

Significant Agogunking Policies (Mete &)

The AscaToany Ag netas 3 @n ntegral part af the financial statsments

A% par our attached report of evan dace

Far SHAH DHANDOHARLS & C0.
Charke sl Aczduntants

Firm Ragizirazian Numaer : 11370 e .
S e
——rtet M B

PRAVIN DHANDHARLA
Percrer

P e shp M 17R4E0

Place: Ahmedazal

10 MAY 2018
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]
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2k QONGE DIM waagasa

Haabik SANGH
oen COTRany Somatey
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10 MAY 00



[

ADAMI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2018

A, Equity Share Capital (T in Lakhs}

Partlculars No. of Shares [Amount —|

As at T"Aprl 2016 256,742,040 25,674.20 |

Changesin the Equ-lt_j;Sharc Capita ) T

as at 31° March 2017 256,742,040 25,674.20

Changesin tha Equity Share Cap-u':a'l' -

|As at 31 March 2018 256,742,040 25,674,.20
(¥in Lakhs)

Particulars Retained Earnings |

Balance as at 1** April 2018 35|?24-51_.

Adivstments

Acd : Profit for the year 10,119.16

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeaszurament of employes benefic

chligations (33.37)

As at 31°" March 2017 45,810.36

|Balance as at 17 April 2017 45 810.36

| Adiustments

Add ; Profit for the vear 17.290.40

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee barefit |

obligations 1419

As at 31°* March 2018 63114.95

The accampanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For SHAH DHANDHARIA & CO,
Chartered Azcountants
Firm Registration Mumber : TIE7OTW

Bl

FRAWIN DHANDHARIA

Sarkner

Membarship MNa. 115490
Flage : Ahmadabad
Late

10 MAY 1018

Far and on behalf of the Board

Adani Gas Ltd

P Aane

PRAMNAY ADARNI
Cirector
oIk QOORe457

! Place . Ahmedabad

10 MAY 2018

Cate :
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RAJEEN SHARMA
Whole-time Director
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)
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Company Secretary



MOTE: 1

NOTE: 2

-]

)

ADANI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Adani Ges Limited [MVGLY was oroinally neorporated as Adasi Enacgy 0F,) Limiced an Stk August FO0E a8 PLDlz Limited DoT pary
wnder Lhe Cumgpanios Ace 1956 wige S04 LAMOOSIZ00IPLCCASESSS B 5 Paving registerad aedress at Sdani Hovse', M Wit aks i
Liress Haads, Aamedabsd & is hae ny corporate offics ac dth Floon Heotage Hawsa, Mo CRLY dhayala, Lsmanpdre, anmedabad -
FHLOOY. Sabseguedlly Adain Dnergy (W20 LED @ds renamed 2z Adoni Ges Lmiesd wde tresh Cedlificata of Incorporation
sRasecuent upen chetge of name ceted Beh datary 2010, 10 is 2 wholly owned subsiciary of 8dani Ges Holding Limiced. The
Sergany carties on the actrity of iy Gas Distributicn gae distribubes and crenspoerts Mavmel Gas to Domesse, Commerc 2,
Industral end Yaeh cle users The comeany 5 prasently gpereting o Aqnedabad, Yedodara, Saridabec and Kk urja.

SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY THE COMPANY IN THE PREPARATION & PRESENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS |

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Mnancia statemencs of the Campany nave taen prepared nescordance wite 00 @0 822000l g Siandards (Ind AS) couifieg
wnoer section 133 of the Campanies Ack, 2013 read with che Carepanies (ndian Azpountirg Standsrosd Rules, 207% a5 ameder
fram time to ©me by the Companies {ndian &z counting Standsards) (Amendmant) Rules, 2016,

BASIS OF PREPARATIOMN OF FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

Trase Francial statémanis bave beer preparmo an £1e aisioncal cost basis except for certain HREacia instivmenss chat ars
mEAsUred ac rai walues at the end of each reporting pRoce. B3 exclained in the scocanting policies. Falr value is tha price that
wolld be received to sell sr oasset ot pald oo ransfor a liao Ly in an orcerly rangactian Babsasan tae markek sercicinants at tha
MESSLTEmean cale.

The Firangigl staczments ara presented e INR @xcapn awhen otherwise stated.

LISE OF ESTIMATES

Tre peezeration af financial seatemerts In zonformity with Ind A5 requices management [0 make csitain esbimaies and
gsauimptions that =ffece che rapo-cee omoun s of #5568 and Dakilives (ncluding eentingen: 1g0ices) and the reparced nea=e and
2xpenses durng the wear. The managams il gel@ves that the 25Imacss vsen 0 preperatian of toe financial slatements are pradent
and reaspnable Future resUits could differ Cus Lo Ciess estimatos and diffara10es becwaan [he gciue results and the el ates arg
reoegnsed 1 the @anads n e st e resy 0 a2 sr o S iatenialised,

Estimates and assumptions are regquired in parcicular far

Tl life g . i
Letermination of the estimated vielul life of tangiole assers and che BE3EE5MENL &5 L0 which cumgarans of the Qo may be
tapiLalised, Wseful b of tengiole 25325 13 2a5ed on the lite preseribeg in Sehedo e 1 of the Comaanias Acr, 2013, 1n casas, whore
the uselul Ii"s is diffe ent from that prescoked in Schaduls 00 i Dased on Lechricsl aovicn, KNG IN00 30000 Lhie e af e
asgel, estimated asage and suersting candizions of tha asser, past PisLory OF ep Soemen: and manesnance sUppG L, FzsLmpt ons
Alzanced to be made when Che Company assesses, whielhiv g assel may 08 capital 220 200 @l 20 o goiatts of Ce Ceot 4% Fag
asset may be capitalisad

iy Begoanition of deferred tow

Slgiticant managerment judgimeat is ieguised co detarming (e amour D of Jetermed Las estets Ehak can Ba recagn iz ad, based upan
the lkely timing and Lo level of fulure Laxable profits together with fusare cax plann ng sLoacegies ircacing estimaces of Cempor ary
Cilfarences revarzng on aczoant of avaizals beas’ os from aeome Tax Ay, 1351, Deferad tox assets "gsoanized Lo the pxtent of
the corresponding cale  ed Lax haaility.

liiy Fair value measuremant af financlal Instruments

I estirnating the fair waiue of financial assecs anc financlal 2oilites, the Company uses marker ohservab e 0202 L the oxtens
avallable. Waema cach Level 10 Ul ans nol auailaale, the Zampany estaolisnasg aparzafiate valuatian tecirigues and puts to tha
madal. The inpuss £0 thesa mede’s ang t24en "rom observable marke s whern pass b6 DuE whare Uhis ig cak feasibig, a cRgreE of
luggman:is recaired I Bstzhlisting fair values, Judgren & include considerations of inpucs sueh as Iquidicy risk. credit rsk ang

wo atility. Chenges in asawmptions abow: Less facoars ceaic sffect the reparted rair valae af firaneisl instrumeance. Infarmatian
Fa0JE e waluat on fechnigues ang ingels used o determinic g tre fair value at vanous 5ses and [abil ties are d scicsed In rote 38

18] Becoanition and measurement of other pravisions:

The rezoQniticn and meascrermant of sther gravisians are sased on che 3ssessment of Lhe probebiicy of an ausflow o7 resouroes,
and on past eaperense a0d ©rocmslences wnown at the balarse sheer dace The actual sutllow of rescurees aca by uce dace mey
teerele e vary figim the © gurg ancluded 1 othar frovisians

¥ Beflned  pepefit olans

Tha obligation arising from che defined bereefit glar is dotarmingn oneke Bass of actuarial gssanpbans. Key astuarial ESEUMPLIONE
Include dizzaLn: rats, frends imsalary escalaticn ane ife cxpoccanay
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2048

CURRENT E- MON-CURREMT CLASSIFICATION

All the azsecs ard lizbilitics hava heer classifled 36 corment of nom-current a3 par 012 Comasny's Termal operac nyg eyele ang aiber
criterig el out in Schecule 11 B3 che Comaanies At 2013 Baseo ar the nacure of assivizies and bme baCwsen Ele activices
Ferfermed ard cheir subsecoent reglisetian i1 cash or casa BOLiYARCLS the comaany has asceflainad its cerating eye e as 12
monthe Tor Che purpose af carent £ noareocurrert classibicatian af susets 210 liabilizies

INVENTORIES

nuentares are velued s lower of cask or net ~ealizabls vglye

Steres and Spares are vaued at Cost or MRY which ever is oss, Cess 5 detarmined cn Weigsted Sverage Basis & cuarmnprses of
eapenditure ircurred in the normal zourse gf busines: in banging ineenket £ Ea Cheir locatios @ conoit an Inclucing agpuropriate
ovarhends

Guartlcy of SMG in cascades anc Metural Gas in pipelings are gscimatsd ¢4 8 volometdc Bass & gre salued o We grted Auerage
Lesiz punsidening |wwar of Cost or net realissnle vale

Wet Healseble value 3 the EStmacad seling poce in tne ordingre course of ausiness less estimated cesr af comaletion and
annimzied anst NECAsIAny (0 meka che szle

CASH AMD CASH EQLINALEMTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASHFLOW STATEMENTS)

Cash compnses 2ash or band and demand cegas t wath banks. Cash EqJwalents are sacrl-lemm baizncas (aith an ariginal negtJricy
af thrar manths or less fram the date of acquisitio ighly quid inwestmeancs thal are fsadiy conversible inba known e mounes of
cash and wer ch are subject to nsignifi cant nsk of changes invaliue.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Lash flows are reparted wsing indicect merad wheresy oogfitd (o33 before ext-aardirary ilems ¢w) Lax is adiusoec tor the wileoks
mf frarsanna s 2t non east matore and ane celenals of pest oo Sutur ih PRRRIDES OF DEymenls Tle cesh Slows Fram aperal g
recsting 2l fIransie g Sarities ar the comaeny e segiegdled based an the sealabls ictarmaticn,

REVEMIUIE RECOGHITION

FEvende 1S recagrised Lo e exlenl et it is proban'e P13 e eeoncmic beneTics will Nuw o ew Som pany ans (ha reverue can b
relably nessure Rewenus s messures 3o the fair w2ue of Ui considebian recaived ar cEoeivanle, Leking into gooount
cortisetually defined terms of gaymear.

- Based o the Foucasionzl Wacerial ar Ind A5 13 issoed Ly the (GAL the Lompany nas asiomead thal recovery of nxese Fury Mows
to the Campary on ks 2w Aaneaune T15 3 ter the reason Lhal il s a lisbility of tve marataooorer sihigh fonms sert of tee oosc af
Eroouction, irrespective of whetker the guodd are sold or nok Since the recowery of excse duly Nows Lo Che Comaany an it can
acenuns, rever. e includes sxclse du sy

- Howiewer sales [ax value added Lex (WAT) s not received By EFR company on (05 & r acsaunc Rether, it s tax callecced ar value
adder o che commedity by tha sel er on Gehall af the guvzrmiment, fcaeedingly ic 15 @xcloged Trom revenae.

Rewerus on sale of natuca gas is rezagnaeed an transter of COE 0 cusLomes at delivery smak Szles are billed bi-manthly for
domestic cLstomars, forcnightly for comimareial, Mo cammmen cial & rdustne Dustomer.

Favetue on sale af Compressed Macurgl Gas (CMG) s racognized onosale of gas to coslenes fiom GG staoans,

G Trans purEabic NGO E IS reCoaniZes in the same perlod in which che rélaed vol o mes of gas are dellvared oo tha cuskomers,

INEQFRSE TEVEMUSS 373 FREAQNIRED on me propo rion bagis Leing inta aoceant the @mount cutsanding snd the rate sppl cable,

Gas suppl ee Eo demestic cusbemers for woich Billing hawe qoo been daoe g5 per Ebe b lirg cycia s freaced a5 stock and revenue for
the zame I accaurtad 0 Che yaar o which Sales are billed.

Qiwigerg ngeons from invesimants 13 Teooan s2d when che Campany's gl L receve peymant 1s estanlizhed.
FROFERTY, PLANT & EQUIFIMENTS

Froperty. Planc ang scJpment's, including Sapital Work in Progress. are stabed at costc ot BSQUELAN Of construction less
gasumulated deoreciation and impa rmert meiEs B el 0 Tased (net of Cevel and VAT arediz whRrEver applicanlel,

All gD CosC Atlibucable i respective sssebs o capinlizen o2 (e agsecs. OCher indifecl sxperses are captalized to assals in
Fropartion of e value of the assels Dorowing sask relacing (o acquisnon $ consoroction oF Prapecty, Plant and Equigiment which
take = astantiz! period of ima o gat ready tar i inendec vse are gisg included to the exient 1oy rel=ie te the ceriod b such
asuets are ready ba ba pab ooousa,

Zubsequen: exnsasituta related 0o an e o7 Fropetly, Plant ang Equiament 15 acded 1o its boak value only if it ncreasss the “utre
cconamie benefizs frem ERe existing @s5e0 beyond LS previcosly sssessed standarn of pertormance. A0 aLher sxpenses an eI
Freaerty, Plant ane Equipmar's, including day-to-day repa’r and mainterance sxpenciturs and 205t of replac rg garts are crarged
ra the probit and 1258 For Che period during which sy expenses arg incurred.
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES T FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar- 2018

Wl Dpare parls on slares meening the defieinion of #7E, eithe” procaied gleng with 804 prian: of subsecuently, are cadsital zec in the

Wi Leasehold laad is car-ed 2t

SRSEL'E CRNTYing @mEuant ar recngn 2ec as separale assel il acarcarizse Haseowar osc af aay [0 day sa ng are recngnizec in giofic
or lagg g incuired. Sost of day oo day sareice primarily inGiude costs of labar, censumaniss 2nd sost of gimall spare parks,

st ppmpnsng of Ledse Premiom snd expenses on acnaisition thereol, &5 reducgd by accumulaten

amarLizacion.

Wil The Matusal Gas (G oo stibebiar syztems for PRI connectons comm ssiened 01 commencement of suagy o° gas 3 the ind vidual

vil) The CHG cutlans are cammissicnel or commancement of sale of OWE ta the

fantuMmann

Tomars

wiii)  Anocem of Froperty, plant 2o equiament 13 derecagnised opon dispossl or whan ro AUt esanamic Denet s are BHpACEET BT AFiSS

from contnied use of e #3se0 Any gain o lose arzing on che digagsal ar reticenent of Property, plant 2rd squiament is

Crlenmingy as tha differance betwaen tne sele: oroescds and ek ca rreing amau s of the asels and = rec agnsedin profit or lpss.

®) Theeos: o Fized Pesels nol ot tr use befora the year and anc Capiesl rvertary are disclosed under ceoile wu th-ir-pragrass,

x] Exmaenciture incurrad during Lhe period of construction including, a direct & irdirect gwerieacs, ncidental and reated ta

zonscracian is carried forsard and an con plebiar, the cests ara allazared oo e fesiaslive Nxel ssecs.

A} DEQrECIENIoN a0 SEsEls aCquied! disposed off cunng BRE yRar pravices 80 proerels sasis with referencs tnodate of addicioond

®il

dizanssl,

it Preaarty, Plamt and Scoomant are dearec aced cm sleaigns | e basis over che pstimated usebul lives as rolow:

[Assets Class _ Eszimated Lizeful Life

Co LLLIG B panars )

Cispersers - G yoaryg

Canepy i 10 years

Cascadrs 15 yaary

Zreel FIpes B FICtngs 20 wears
| 2E pipes & Fior nes 20 Years - |
|.".".l'.'lb la Daviges TO0% n tke year of imcurrenca

[y INTRNGIBLE ASSETS

1 Inkaagile assels are recorded &0 the songidaration paid o scyagisition and ara ATarzes ceer the r s meled usoful Tees an &
straight-ine & mommencing trom the date the assel s available o the campeay far iEs use. 199 asiimatec uselul life of the
nLanyible sssets grrd the grmore zatizn period ars reviawed at tha 2vd of gach Tnerc sl vesr and che amartizabion method i resjsec
te ~aflgct t1g changed pattarm,

1 Jocadwil acquired a8 a resu L ol demerger of 0G0 busiress fram Adant Energy Lod 15 maasured ac nel welge a5 gt 3 -War 15 As aer
the requirements of Ind A5 Goadwill shall nol be sivortization but will be checked for Impalrment a0 reguler inLeswals af Sima when
there arg cETain nn zabons Chat che gperations of the Sampany o any of its unit is impared,

il niangible assels are arartises on soraigh b ine DEsis aver Bre- @simaed usetul life as aelawm:

=

[Azsars Ciazs Estimatad Useful Life ]
Leased s L2 Chve trbe oeciol of e
ligrraf Lsa ct Lang Crewr Lhve ceivd ol Jigres

Kl FIMANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ATingrcial nsliumens s any cencract that grees nse taa finane 5l asset of one entity ane a finses gl lizbility ¢ equicy rstument of
ANACTer ent [y,

Fimanaizl assaos ard firarziml 1Al Des are inigialy messorec sl fac velue, Transaction costs thal are directly sLoriboteole Lo the
acou sition or issue af Frarzial assacs ard financial lab ipes {ocher than financial assets and financial abilicies at fair value
through profic oo oss} are added [o o deducted from the far velue af the financia assats or Finarcial Labiioes, es aporooniate. o
kAl fazagaitian, Trensaclior Sgs0s directly allributable o the scouistion a® firaacal assels or “Inarcial iagices at Sz vale
careaga praf o ar less are recognised Immedizely in Stacement of Prafit and Loss.

AR IF INSCIUMan: IS any contrach that evidences: a residuzl interest 1 the assets of an ancity 3*ter deducting &0 of its habil sias.
Equity inairame s ssoed by o Conoseny enbity @02 recogised ak the araceecs rece ved, nal of dirsel issue casts,

#A) Fimancial Assats
Allfinarcial A5secs, EXGEIE IMvastmENE N subgidianies, gas0oates and join: venbdres 2re recagnsed inlzially acfair valoe

The measutement of lirancial sezets degends an taeis classifizacion, as dascribed Delav:
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1] At g ortised cost

A finansia asselis messared at the amert sed cast i* both Ce Tollwing canditions are met

held witnin a Dusiness mods aehase objootive is bo 1010 353625 faT ool eeling contractual cash = ows, and

=) Centractual tErms af the as ive rige. on specified datas, £o cash tlows chat are solely payinerts of prinzigal and iaterest
ZPPI) on the arins pal 3w oun: cutsiana ng

Ths zategory is the mos: relevant £ the Cempany, AMLEr initie measuramens suck fvancial assels a%e subseguontly measurer st
amartised cast using the effective interast rate (B3} methed. Amertised cost s caloulaced oy taking inLe 2zcount any CISCOURG o
pramium on acduisit on and fees of costs that are anintegral part o the EIR The EIR amertizat ar is inclugad in finance incame in
tme Eaatement oF Profic e nd Loss, The lesses 2rising from impairment @72 recagnised in Uae SLateman: of Proftand Less, This
category neners/ly applies ta trade ard olaes receivaales.

2) Ak Fair Value chrough Qohér Comprehensive income [PUTOG)

A fimancial nssasis 2lass tHied a5 ac the FYTOC T Beth of e Mol owing crsena
a} The vhiject v of che businass madel is agk gved both by collecting contraztual cash Haws and sell ng the Ningncial assses and
ElCenrraciual terms of [he azael give rise o pesifics CoIes Ue cash Hews thel are 5o ely paymsncs af pnnciaal and nrerest [5RF0

ain IRE Srincigal arau D Quisrand: 1g

Dbl instrarments ngleded within the FYTOU catagary are messured inivally as we | as ac rach reporng dace ac fai walue, Fair
value maveinania 2ie recognised i che othar pomprehensiva noome (020 and on derecegrition , cumulabee Qain or 108s grevieushy
recagnizec in 00 is reclassified te Stetoment of Frofic 20d Loss, For egquily instruments, the Compary Tay MaLe an inevacahkie
rleckinn mo mrEsEnt sURSEqUENnD changes in Lhe fair valug o QCLIF thy Sorpany decides o classily an #ouily mstrument &5 ar
FWTOC, then all falr value £ranges o che instium el excluding dividends, 272 recogrisse In the 2C1 Thare is e resyeling ot che
wrnuuses frem Q21 te Scatemans af Profit and Loss. even an zale of inveslinent

) A Falr Walue chrowgh Profle & Loss (FWTPL)
FYTRL 5 & residual gatugary for debb instruments and deraulc careqory "or ecdily insioaments Financizl 2356t noluded witlin che
FMTAL calegoy are maasured gt fais ealua witm all chaagas remcgnise o in che Stacemert of Pro’ ¢ ard Loss.

1 addibion, B Campany may eleet oo designans & debr instremen L, which ot ervise macts amertised cost a0 FYTOO criberia, a5 at
FUTPL. Hewever, such elactnn s allowed only IF daing o requess or eliminales & measurament o renegricon in Consizleney
(relened b axaccouriticg mismareh’)

Cerecopnition

o derecogi tion of g linarzig ssset, the offeranae hetwern tha assat's carrving amount enc the semr of the en-siderst ar
racelverd and recelvahbla anc the cumulative ga n or 1052 thal Pad bean recagniseg in gthor compreher:z ve iname and sccumulaced
Ir eqLity is semognisad n Starament af Frafik and Less if sucny ¢ain o loss wolld have otherwise berm recagiised in Stelament of
Profic and Luss on dispasal of that finzne &l nsset

Impairment of financial assecs

Tha Campany applies Capecied Crecit Lass (P30 model for mcesuremant eno reccarit an of MEAT R s on Le financial assais
and cradil nsk eapasure. Tre Company duzeszes an g luowe d lookieg basis The FXOECTRC CrECID G558 assosiated) with it

rECRIVAR B BEEED OF MisSTongal rends and Jasl exgenice

The Comzzty Mol “Simalined Aoproech’ for recegeitian of impairment 1oss allewanee of all trade receivablss or soncraseugl
recelvablas, Lindar the sirplitiec approach the Sumpany dooss aot track gRanges in credit risk, Dol i recogn ises inpairment nss

gl peparce besed po lifcime ECLS ab gach reporiing cate, rigne bram ies in: Dal recogeil o Fciedit risk 185 noz onereaged
signilicantly, 72 monch ECL 15 used bo provids for impa rment I6ss. Eowave, i gredil sk Fas incies sigmificancly. liFecime ECL is
uzed.

EZ_ s b differenca Eatwarn all zoamracted cash Hows a0 &8 0o La the Conpeny in seeordarsa wich BRE eaabrace and sl che
zesl flows thet Ehe Compeay cxpects o raceve, discounted ac the znginal EIR ECL irpaitment loss allowance (ar reversal)
"ECLEEED dunng the ae-od Is recagrised & inaome S{esneraa)l v Lne Stakement of Profit and _oss

B) Finaneial Liabillklas

Financial liaoilitles are zlassiHed, ac inicial recognicicn a5 a0 amartised epst or Fair walue thraogn profic orlags, The feasaiement of
financoal iaailibes JrARNE: on their o assfication, as dascrined balows:

AL amorelsad cost

This I5 che etegory TOSC relevant o the Comoany. Aller initisl rezzgn itz financal laboites are suU3sequantly meesuraed at
arrgitisey cost asing the EI3 metkod. Gains and (assas are recognised in Statement of Prafit sag Lass whan tha lebilicles are
darapggrised as well a5 chrough the EIR amartisat an process Amortised © is calculated by taking inta account ary diScount or
aiefmim o gequisition and fees o cests that are aninzegsal pact ot tha EIR. The EIR are arlisabon is ircleded 2s finanee soscs In
the Statement of Profit and Loszs.
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
AL fair walue ehrough profit or loss [FYTPL)

Firancial liz silicies st Fair valug thraug 1 arotic or lass include financial iakilzies heid for prading and Firsecial iaoilites deg gratad
dpan nibzl recognltion 5 such, Subsecyently, any changes infair value are recagnised in the Stazement of Frofic and Lase,

Derecognition of Financial Liakility
A financial | ehiity 15 SRrEzogn sEd when the abligation undes the lab ity is diszharged or sance led of exoines. The difference in the
raspective carmying amouncs is recagnisee in tae Stacerert or Srof tand Lass.

C) Derheative Finaneial instruments
Initial recogreition and subseguent maasarament

e Company uses denvelive Tnanuie | Asiiumencs such a5 renwand and £o00ns Culency conrases 1o madge s foreign prmgncy
risks, Bach derivaciva tinancigl insroments are initiz|ly recege sen and subsaguenitly meesorad at Fair valuo carmugh prolt or loss
(FWTPL), Derivatives sra carnad 2z fingnciz’ assecs when thi fair value is pos tiva and as Sinznciz 1aBiliziss whan tha farwalue is
nagalive,

Ay 0EINS 37 10558E ANEing Tram ehang oo in e G vs ue of darvacivg financisl instrumen: sre resagnised in the Siatement of
Frefitand Lass 292 repartad with “oreign eschange peins(loss) 1ok within results Fram cperaiing activ Liss, Cranges inrac value
and guirsflosses) on saclament of faraign currency derivative Mngacial instramen s relaking 0o Eorrove ngs, which bave not been
desiprated a5 hedge are recorded A5 Mnar oe axpense

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRAMSACTIONS

Functienal and presentaclon
Trne tinancis! szlerments 2/ e presented in Indian Ruper (MR, which is enticy's funsticnal and prosentaticn carancy,

Transactlons and Ealances
Foreign curfency Lranzacliors are bransiacoe inka the Faact onal curmeney, fo0 nitie recegniticn, Jsing ERa pechange reLes ot tha

dakzs of tha Cronszooions.

AllTareign currency d&10minALRG monetay @xsEy anc bl 0es are CrenslEied 20 ohe erehanoe iles on the reparting date.
Smcnange g tFarences arizng on seltamaal of baes sticn of manzka~y icems are recogreisec in Stetement of Profic and | oss wich
AR 2xzeprion ar exzhange ditferances £7ising on long-Lenr Mueign currer oy monetary it6ms recagnised in the [mancial scatemancs
&2 el iaral 31 F006 and rele e Lo goyuis tion of o fiked ossets and sLch girrerences arg capialissd and cepresiated over thi
remeining wseful (ife of the relsled asiel. Non-manetery icems Ehar are massered In tesms o7 historicel custin g foreign auimen oy éns
nat rerranslarad,

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS

Employes apefils neludes giatuily. coonsersates abzonses eontibatian 0 provden: fund, empluyees’ sLaks insUrarce 290

S jearar nudt on fane

A) Shorg tarm Emplayas BeneTits
A L abilicy s recognised for banafits accrs no 00 eMploy@es if reS0ECl 07 S8 21 we dand wages at the undiscancen amcanl ol Lhe
aenefils exgacted o be paid wwhally wachin tweve marths of rendering the seruice,

E} Fost Emplayment Eanafits

Defined Benefit Plans

The Campany operates a defined agnef L grataity 2lom in India, sehich reguires Goncm bul s s Ly e toa 5eparate y adminiscs e
fund. The cosl of praviditg Lerefils cneer the de® ned berefit par s determired based an ssloanial ealugtian, casred aur b an
Independart actua™y using the orojecied unit eiedic mechod. T a ailiky For gratuicy is fundec srnwally to a gratucy tund
mairtgined with the Lfe Irsuranece Corporation a° India,

R measu emants, camprising af aztuarnial gains and losses, Cow effect of che ssss: ceiling (EXCiuding re inIeres) ard the retum on
Flan assRrs (Seeluding nEc InCerescl, are recogn sed immedigtely o the Lslarce sheps witn @ aorrespond g debit or credit oo
reeained earrings Eaneagh DEL IR the pened 0 which they ocson Re-mesisements are rac reslass tied o profic ar loss i
subEeouent periods, Ner inberasl @ salculated oy applying the distount rate to the nec belar ce of delined Lenwfit liabilioy ar gssec.

The Company 1ecag ses che folowing 21anges in Che net defined banelit abligation as an cEpense 0 tha Standslone Fiaancial
staterment of orefit srd less in the line tam Emaloyss Hanafits Expanse’:

> SEMICE SO0 INEIUCING CUrrENE s3rvica cose PASLZarvice a5, §ain s and [asias an 2uszailmerts and nan-raucing 2attamenss a0

» Mek inberost @ApENSE OF TCOTIE

Far the purgase of presantation of definec benefit pars, Lhe allocat ar bebwest short cerm 310 l6ng Carm prowisions has baen mada
23 datenminad 3y én asluany

Defined Contribution Plans

Wepramenr aenet s or cre rerm al provicer D Tund and zupsranacatior fane are defic 8a coronaction ssherres The Comoany has 1a
anl ganan, arner thar che Carinaclion payeésie @ Lre piovdent fund, The Company recogn 565 coniibution gayaale be b1s
ardadent fund SChemes g5 an espensy, when an emaloyee randers the relgzen semace, 17 the canliaution sayaile ta tha scheme for
service raceived before the balence skheet date exceens the eontributicn argady paid, Lhe deficic adyable tn o fhe szhame s
recegnized ez & liabi Ly a”var cedocting the cortasusiad al-ea s (i

| R K T
A ‘-i.'d':.'_l,!,,_ﬂ:,“;I|IIII
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2018

Other Long-cerm employes banefits

Qcher lang term empopee benefizs comprise of compensaler sbsercesd paves, The Compary ellocetes acoumdlaied leaves
Letween shers term and long term jak licy baged g actuanal valuation as at the end 37 che paniad, The 2ctuaria va uzsion 13 dene
jected ut arecit matEos

iChe entire leave 85 & carrent jizoility 10 e galanze sheet, 5ie 2 i does ol have an Lnesnc ters ngh; te
ar bwelyr menth arCer che repocling tate.

INIET
Jefar LS sulLlen
BORROWING COSTS
Sorre ing Ccosl: that are attribucabla te e acquisicion or senstruction of qualifyirg asses are cap Laliced ss pars of the cos: of
such gs5ets. A qualifyicg @sser s ane chal ecessanly takes substancia! aordad of Cime to gat regdy far intendac use A1 ather
barrowang casks 37 chatged o revenue,

SEGMENT REFPORTING

Dperating segmetts arc repartes In A manies 2arssient with Lhe interral repart e g e marsgement. FConmeneg e ment QU a0ses, Lhe
Dampe iy 1s Grganised irka bosiness units aased on ics producis 8nd ser ses,

The Comzany has a singls Dperaking seQment P2l s "Sale of Mature Gas™. Ancoroingly, the segment revenua, sAgTert rasylts,
aggment 35505 and 2eqment lieDilities ere reflecter 17 the F nancial statements chamarheas 8% &t and o0 the finansial wEr ended
Marzh 37, 2018

RELATED FARTY TRANSACTIONS

Ciselpsare of transactions wich Relaed Partieg, g5 eguired by Ind 05 24 Related Paty Disclusuras® nas been seC gl in 2 separace
rote, Ralated parties a5 defned ander Glavse 9 of the Ind A% 24 nawe sesn identi*ied on e aesis of reproseabacons mace ay the
maragamst s and information availaole vtk tne Comoany.

LEASES

It detenminatina of whetasr a7 arrangemeanc Is S 07 concairs e lease is based an che substance af e drrenpEment ar the
neaphicn of EE lease. A ease 15 slagsTied et the incepbign dag a5 o bnance [Ease ar an opeEting eese. LEases are classimog ag
“nancE B whenever the cenms o7 [he l2ase transfer substantia by il Ehe risks ang taderds o owneshio ba che lessee, &) ather
leases are classifiad az aparacing leases.

Lease dirargererh wheie sk and rewarns asenral oe G nerini g o7 an 2asel saosiannally wese e b the 5500 gre rezognised a5
LIpeTd ng LeSsss  NE COMPENY'S ILaing arranarmenl s ace o espeet ¢f opEtaning leaze fer ofien nremises. The syyregste leaze
1ent peyable 1s charged 25 renc ineluding leasa rerals

EARMING PER SHARE

Dasic EF: nas near cempucer by cilding 092 or® U hor the year avei able ta asnacrabie to 2quicy Palde's of the pasans 2y the
weighted sverage numbsr af aquisy sna~s: oulsiarding doring Lhe ac cousking Foar, i £ =P has been son puted oy dividing the
aro® L ater bucable ta equity holders of Ce parent (after sdusting for cosie Bsoeiazes with dilutive aocertial equily shares! by the
weighted avaraga mumber of eouity shares and dilulive pelerta cosiby Shares ourscaneing dur ng the ecoourting ynar,

TAXES ON INCOME

DEFERRED TAXKATION

Leterrad tas ds providec o8 ng the belance abeel apmosch on comporary difterennes belween Uie Lax beses of assars and labilties
And CRein cAyiry amounts v the financial skacemencs acpie raparting dacs.

Defarrad tax scsete are recognised Fom all dodueti SIe Lo pera ry diferenoces. tha carry Fansard af anused pas cradits apd any unused

cux lasses, Deforsan s 055805 508 racoglsed 0 92 gaterl Lhat il = probable chas Eaxable prodic will be svailable agains: which the
deductibla termparany differences ard the carmy torweard of unuged Les sred ts ard unusad ax lgsses a0 be uilized,

Maz suzstard ng balanes in Daferred Tax scecunt 15 recog nized as del eimed tes shiicptasser, The defarred tas account is usao
selaly “ar rewerzing rng difference as and wien crpstall zed.

CURRENT TAXATICN

Curmant Inooma @ @5sers arng lisbilicies ere meeaoned st e amawnt eapeered o be recovered Trom o1 paid ©o the taxacion
autkzsones.  Re fax rares and fak lgdes sed [0 Compule Uie smounc are thasa that are anasted of subscar ely anactad, af the
regart ry dats wbadn tne Camoary operares and Qaners les Laxea bl income,

Currenl les iLmms, gelating bootoms renagn sed purside the statement of coofit and loss 2w cacognisad v cormelalar to bke
underlying tronsacian eicher in QG ar diracily o ecaily, Sanagement pericdically evaluatas pos Uars Caken 11 Ehe fax retums with
resprek boos Aok inowhich apollceble cae regulations are subject to intarpresation 50d establis 128 provisions whore appropriacs
Frowsion far current tax is recognised 2ased o0 the estimsbed tex tiahilcy computed after tak ng credit for allowasces and
EREMPLICn i accordance wich the Income Tax Mot 19670,

Currant Lex assets 2nd Lamlicies are offsa 0 where the Comoaany hes a lege iy erforceabla ngne ca offser and nileads either o settle
CN @ 7EL basis, o ta res 22 che asser and seclis the iail ikgsim |
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ADAMNI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

IMFAIRMENT OF TANGIGLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

AL che enc of aach roperting pericd the Zompany reviesss the casying a7o0rs of iLe Langikle and intangiale assuts ta deserm ne
wrnethies thera is any indicatlen thal Chose asgets heve suffargd an Impairment (s, IF any such indigacian exists, the recavergile
AMAUng ar (e aieeis estimated in croer to d2terming the oxle it of the mEarment 1se2 (F asy, Whenic is not pessikble to estmace
che receverable amaount af 31 individual asser. the Campary matas the racoverable amount af tho zash-generating Jrit tewmnzn
Eap assac belongs, Wian a "zasonable end carsstent basis of 3locaion zar be denlified carparacs as:acs are alse & lacated 03
ingidual cash-generativy unts, o otharwise they 2-2 allecated to t1e smallest group of cash-generacing wnits far which 3

reasonalle and consistant allccation basis zan 08 dsnoifier

Rezoverable amoant is the mighe: of farwalue B85: oosis of disoesal and walue i1 use In ARREEEING WEIUE N Lie Lhe estimates fulure
£ash Howe are discouni2d Lo e present w2lue using a 3re-fax 0 5count rele Liat refocts curent marksl assegsmetcs af e Cime
walue ol worey and the rses spazific o the azsor fer Wk sk Eas sstimacss of future cash Hows hawe nak keew adjusted

IF the recaveratle amoun: of 37 asset [or casrsgenerabing unic 15 e<imacnd (o be less than b= cary niy AMAaunt, tha carmy g smount
3° tha asser (or cash-generaling Jnitd = reducea tooics recoverabla amaunt &% imaairmest 1oss (s recognized immediacely Inoche
statement ot pratic ar loss,

When @ impirme il loss sobseguently Meeerses, 018 2arying amounl of Lhe esset (or a easn getesabing unil) is increased to the
rew sed pscimace of (f= recovarab 8 amourt bul &% thal the ereased CEMYIrY amount does nal excesy the marrylng s sunt shat
would have aran drtermned had no mpainment le2s been recognised Sar the asser [of @2 sh-gE nereting unit) in pror years, &

reverse af @mimpairment Inss s reeogn iBed immadiatey 0 profit or loss,

PROVISIONS, CONTIMGENT LAIBILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provic ans inwoiving suastential degree af esk mazian in MEASUre Mert are racegrissd wher thare is a present chligetion ss a resuls
of pasl evenig and LIS poseiale Ak there will Be an aukflow of resources Conlingent lisbilicies ara nar racognised Lot 22 disciasen
e naces Confingert assels are nol recognisad ¢ e Tinencial saatemeses 1ha nabure of such assecs ard an astimate af =

fimaneial effect a0 o sc 2500 17 MEres 6o The e TCial sLaleine 1ok,

EXCEPTIONALITEMS
Cmczauonal iLems are generally mon-temuag ikems of came and expenss wichin profic ac ass frem ond nany activizies, whigh are
of sush size, nalore o e dence that ther diselasure is relevaas oo exala e pefonmance of the Gom pamy tor Che yee:
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NOTE ; 4

NOTE : 5

NOTE: &

NOTE: 7

ADANI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-201E

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

¥ in Lakhs}

PARTICULARS A5 AY AS AT
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Capital Work n Frogrags includ rg Capital lnventory 10,182.81 BS65,.03
10,182.81 B665.03
MNON CURRENT INVESTMEMT
14 in Lakhs)
PARTICULAR AT A5 AT
31-Mar-2018 F-Mar-2017
Inwescment in Equity Inscremenes
Ungquoted-Trade Investmenk
Im Jaint Ventura
12,40.00,000 (F Y 8 50,00 000) shares of Indian Qil -Adani Gas . i . _ .
Pyt Ltd. of T 104 esch 1240006 Ba00.00
12,400.00 8,500.00
Agoregace value of urguoted investments 1240000 S.EDC.DD_
OTHER MON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
iTin Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT it
31-Mar-20M18 3-Mar-2077
Other Receivable From Reates Partizs 169.82
Security Depasits
Unsecured, considered good
- WIER Governmant 211,83 G754
- W kh Qchiers BOTTFG 350 06
Irteras: Accried 2nd due an degosil 179.37 186,40
Interest Accrued 2o st due gndeposic 282 0%
Share application money pending allatment
Jv'-Indian Qil-&dani 5as Put, Lid 1,000.00
1,201.76 905,92
Mote: Refer note no 42 For Related Parky Ba'snoes
INCOME TAX ASSETS (MET)
1% in Lakhs]
AS AT a5 AT
PARTICULAR
31-Mar-2018 3M-Mar-2017
Advance Payment of Incorme Tax (ne: of corrent fax pravision) 316,78 241.32
36,75 241,52
T e -
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMEMNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

WOTE: B OTHER NON CURREMT ASSETS
[Unsecured, Considered Good) 1% in Lakhs)
A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Balance with Gowernment Avthorizies 13,24 555,74
Advance againzt Expenses
Ungacured, conrsideres gocd
= Capical Aovanoes 104.24 24367
717,48 B94.41 |
Mote: Refer note no: 43 lor Related Farty Qalanoes
NOTE: 9 INVENMTORIES
(AL cost or net reallsable value whichaver is lower} 1T in Lakhs)
a5 AT AS AT
PRATIRLAARS 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Stock in trade £ Finished Goods B674.55 738.63
Storgs and spares 554115 3129.87
4.215.74 3,B58.50
MNOTE : 10 CURRENT INVESTIMENTS
[£in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Unguoted Mutual Funds
2E235.899(2 ¥ NIL) Unizs in Indisbulls Liguid Fund - Cirect Fan -
; 3 . L9035
Growrh (LREGT) af Ky 1000 cach
244246 (3.‘1": M) Wnizs o LIC MEMURA MF Ligoid Fund - aEQ 37
DIRECT - Growdtn Plam - Growth of 25, 1000 each -
ZEEGE.ET (P MIL) Units om Feerless Liguid Fund - Direct Plan - e
Groweh of Hs. 1000 2ach e
MIL (Y 261,485 006) Units in DHFL Pramernica Inste Cash Flus 553 §7
Fund - Cirect Flan - Growch of Rs 100 each HHea
1,251,22 552,67
Aggregace value of unquoted investments 185122 552,47
MOTE : 11 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, considered good unless stated othenwisea) (T in Lakns|
AS AT a5 AT
PARTICLULAR
v = 3-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
fiy Unsecured, considerad goad 5,426.03 562112
fii} Roukeful 34,13 s trrd
6,460.15 5,694,359
[ii1) Prowisian for doubtful receivable 34.13) [73.27)
6.426,03 562112

Mote; Refer nate noidd for Related Party Balances
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ADANI GAS LINITED

HOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

NOTE : 12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
1% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS il 5 AL
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
i1 Balances with barks
I Current Account BI1D.62 1555 9
- I Fixed Ceposit SAccount 155500 200,00
i) Cash en bang TEE 10,58
2, 383,30 1,564,489
WOTE: 13 OTHER BAMK BALAMCES
1¥ in Lakhs|
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Ceposits with original maturicy aover 3 manths bug less Ehan 12 ; .
months 45,09 2.55
45,00 2.55
NATE : 14 CURREMT LOANS
(Unsecured, considered goad) [* in Laxhs)
RS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Loans ro relaced Darees ECRIEARa £8,5058.049
Loan to emp overs a2y 2343
35,816,531 48,529,222
Mote: efer note no:As for Related Farty Balanges
MNOTE : 15 OTHER CURREMT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecurad, considered good) % in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
21-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Interest Apcrued snd Mot Due on depasic .21 4. 78
Qther Regeivables from Relsced Parcies 37783 51.E7
386,04 56.65
Mote: Refer note no:A3 for Kelared Farty 3alances
MOTE : 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, eonsidered good) 1% in Lakhs)
A5 AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
-mhar- 2018 31-Mar-2017
AdvaNCE BOAINsL expenses 303 24 120,58
dalance with Gavernment AuLthosilies 1,550,535 2,869,945
Prepsid Expenses 11.55 38E.01
339685

1,671,606

Mote: Fefer note no:d3 for Related Party Balanses
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ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-far-2018

MOTE : 17 SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars AS AT 21-Mar-2018 AS AT 31-Mar-2017
No. of Share [ in Lakhs) Me. of Share [T in Lakhs)
AUTHORISED
Ecuity Shares of T 10/- sach 260200230 26.000.00 20000000 Z2E,000.00
250000000] 26,000.00 26000000G| 26,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP )
Eyquity shares of 100 Ezch Fully Pad up 25EF42040 2567420 25a742040 25.674.70
| 256742040]  25674.20 | 256,742,040 | 25674.20

() Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at th
Equity shares

e beginning and at the end of the reparting year

AS AT 31-Mar-2018

AS AT 51-Mar-2017

Particulars

MNo. of Share {1 in Lakhs) Ha. af Share (T in Lakhs)
AL Lhe 2eginning of e vear ABATL2040 256/4 .20 2EETA2040] 25,674.20
ssUed dur'ng Lhe periad - - % -
Cucstanaing al the and of the year 256742040 25.574..20-‘ 256742040 25‘6?4_F

(b} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The company nNes only ong class of equity snares having par walue of £ 10 per shere Each noldes of aquily shares is
entited o ong vobe per stere, In the gvent of liguidztion af e Campzny, the holcers of the equity shares will be
entided o recaive remaining assets of che compary gfzer districution of all praferennal amauits, The distrioucion
will be in proportion tooEhe nn, of souity shares hod Dy the snzrenolders. The company declares atd pays dividends
n ndian rapees, The Cividend if proposed by the Boare of Directors i5 sabject to the approval of the sharsnalders in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting ex<cepr interim dividend,

(&) Shares held by holding! uitimate holding company and! or their subsidiariess associates

Quc of eauity shares issued by the company, shares heid by 'ts holding company are as nelow:

Equity shares of ¥ 10/- Each Fully paid

{2long with its nominess]

Mame of Share Holdars A5 AT 21-Mar-2018 AS AT 31-m EF'E'FJ 17
Mo. of Share | (T in Lakhs) Ma. of Share (¥ in Lakhs)
Adani Gas Holdings Led 256742040 25,674, 70 PEGTAZ0LD 2EETL 20

Equity shares af ¥ 10/- Each Fully paid

{d] Detalls of shareholders holding mere than 5% shares in ehe company

AS AT 31-Mar-2018 A5 AT 31-Mar-2017F
Mame of Share Halders Mo of Share | % holding in [ Mo, of Share | % haolding in
the Class | thie Class
Adan Gas Haldirgs Led 256742040 25574.20 | ZERFAZOA0 2GETA20
(Along wikh ks omaees) B |
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ADAMI GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

MNOTE ;18 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(% In Lakhs)

4

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 21-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Term loans - Secured
Frem Bark 30,981,%0 32,057.27

30.991.80 32,067.27

Matba:

Rapayment terms and 5ecurity Detalls:

1 Lang Term Ruzse Tarm Lean of 712,295 Lakns 15 repayaale in 18 Quarterly Installment of T

3BH F5 Lakhs each from FY 18 to FY 21,11 duartery Inscallments of T 622 Lalkhs gach from FY 22 o
Q3 5N 24 grd final instal ment of ¥ 93 Lakns i Gd 5% 24 ard said laan corries Interest Babe equal
oo the Denchmars vate, oresenthy & B 35% and 15 payvehle ono mannly bagis snd secured by

- A First Fari passu charge oy wiay of Hypo. oo all the Sempamy's mavables ingluding Movable PEM ancd
all athar mevable azsets, present and TuLere located Wadndars, Faridebad B Khorla.

-A Second Pari Pessu charge on the Company's Current Assats, o perating cash flows, receiables,
ERmmIsEInng, redenues ot whatsoevar nature end wharewar orising, present and Futore, intangisles,
goadwill, uncelled capital, presant anc futurg,

bl Lang Term Jupze Taom Loan of 13,2001% Lakhs |= repayazle at 17 Quarsedly Instalimant of &= 357
Lakhs each fram B 7@ Lo @1 5% 22,10 Guarten y Instalimeants of + 37120 Lakhs coch from 3 F.y &3¢
Lo Q3 FY. 228 and imstallmen: of 178541 Lakhs in 34 F 24 and final installment of ¥ 42,61 Lakhs
inG1 B 26 and 582 loan candies InLarest Race acual ta the benchmark rate, prasenty ® B.20% and s
aayeble on monthly Desis and secured by
- A First Farl pessy charpe by way of Hyon, on Maveb'e Froparties at Ahmeacatad, Yadodarsa, Faridabed
& =hurla
- econd Parl Fassu charce an Lhe Saciower's Current Assats,

=l Leng Term Rupes Tenn Loan of T 7790 Lakhs iz ropayabla in 18 Quarteily inzcalimant of ¥ 205 Lk
each From FY 1R o 02 BY 228 Guarterly Installmencs of T 228 Lakns each from Q3 F.Y 22 1o 02 F.Y.
24 ana 4 Guorterly Instaliments ol #3638 Lakbs cach from 03 FY, 24 to Q2 £ 25 and said loan
cares Interest Rete egual o the benchmark rete, sresencly @ S.50% and is payabile an monthly bazls
ard securad by
A Firss Pari passu charge by way of Hypa, an Movable Assats ac Ahmedabad, Vadadars, Faridabar &
Khurja.
A Second Parl Passy charge o the Cemoory's CUrrent 3565, Account &ss2ts and Receivabies
oy Far Qurrent maburices aof Long term bormewing reler Maks Me-25 “Ochar Corrent Financial L& bilities®

MOTE : 1% OTHER LOMG TERM FINANCIAL LIAEILITIES

(T in Lakhs)
AS AT AL AT
PARTICULARS 3-Mar-2018 S Mar-2 017
dabenion Maney 2422 131.75
SEzurity Jenasic From CUsLmmers 23,167.55 20,082 50

Mote:
I Deposiss frem ell Custamars af nztural gas refundable on termination £ alteratien of tha ggs salas
sgreaments 2o cansidersd as long term dzbilities.

iy . s . i
! Retentian Monay s considered as long Lerm lizbilitos corsidaring the long term contracts writh thiem
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NOTE : 22

ADAMI GAS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED -Mar-2018

NOTE : 20 LONG TERM PROWVISIONS

i

{7 In Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
FARTICULARS
IM-Mar-2018 AT-Mlar-2017
ravizion Far Gratuity (refer robe 423 - -
Fravigion For Leave Cncashiment (refer note 425 PA,52 218,17
YT 218,17

1 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
1% In Lakihis)
AS AT AS AT
ARTICULARS
i 2-Mar-2018 F-Mhar-20117
Unezegured Barrawings
Gorrrercial Faper - 15,000, 00
Term Loan - Unsecured
Fram Bank - 2,000.00
. A7, 000,00
? —_——
Hokg:
Company hies avalled CC & Man Surd Bosed fasllices and same is seoured by
- A First Fari pazsu charge on immovable properties of the Abmedabad for + 158 crares.
- Pari-zassu firse charge on Current Assets of the Company percalning ta Ahmeds bad projeck tor ® 233
oo,
-First per passu coarge on Stock, Book-debes and recabvatles (excluding slant and machinery 2nd
movgbla assets of Lhe Sompary) bath presenc & Tuoure
TRADE PAYABLE
% In Lakhs)
AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULAR
s E1-Mar-2018 E1-Mar-2017
Tracda poyables
- Miicra, gmall and medium apterpariss - I08
- QLG GOGH.E1 5.264.37
6,068,617 5.267.45
Mokg:
a} Reler note fiosdS Sar Ralated Party Balances
bl Diselpsures raguised undar Saction 22 of the Misrs Small and Mediom Entarprise Development Ao,
2008
i 2rincipal amount remaicing overdue unpald to any supplier as az .
che end of Lhe accounsting wear
i Inkerest due thergon remaiting anpaid ta any sugplier as ac the .
© end of the acsaunting year
gy TTTE amEane of Interess paid alang with the amounts of the . .
Y payment made ta cha supplier sayons che appointad daks
I} The amaun: of interast due and pavable For the year - -
4] The amount of Irlerasl accrusd anc remEining wnpaid at the aod B
af tha soocounting yaar
The amount of furthes interest dug and pavable swan In Ero
v sucerading yaar untl suzh gate when the interes: dues a5 abave . -

arg actually zald
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NQOTE : 23

NOTE : 24

NOTE : 25

MNOTE : 26

ADANI GAS LINMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

OTHER CURREMT FIMAMCIAL LIABILITIES
1T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT il
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Currant maturities of lang term debt (refer sub note of nate 18
for securicy offered)
- Laan fram Bank 3778 3,842,490
Tatal 377118 5,842.90
neerasr accrasd ol nol dus on borrawings 1M1 84 8253
Securily Depasil from Conkrecior 102,02 150.11
Qcher payables
- Credicors for Capital Goods 2163 5% 2050061
- Retention Money B394 FO%ER
- Dthers Q.34
7.029.55 9,858,65 |
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
% in Lakhs)
a5 AT AS AT
PARTICLLARS 3-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2077
Provision for Gratuicy {refer note 42} 254,02 285,18
Frovigion for Leave Encashment {refer nore 42} B1.81 1049, 5hR
335,84 155,74
OTHER CURREMNT LIABILITIES
\% in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
31-Mar-2018 F-Mar-2017
Sratucary Dues Fayabla (ingludes TOS, GET,WAT. PF ekc ) A2E.20 22114
Cusicmer Scdvanes 174 51 139.70G
604,77 660,90
INCOME TAX LIABILITIES (MET)
[T in Lakhs)
AS AT a5 AT
PARTIRULAR 21-Mar-2018 31-MAar-2017
Prowision Far Tas {net of advance tax and tex dedusted st source) 22605
226,05
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NOTE : 27

NOTE: 28

NOTE : 29

ADANI GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31-Mar-2018

REVEMNLUE FROM OPERATIONS
7 in Lakhs)
Far the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
51-Mar-2018 I1-Mar-2017
Sale of Goods
{i} CNZSales GE.341 22 51,387 01
(i} MG Szlas GaH,IB5 54 53480,25
Sale af Services
(i} Cannecticn lncame 7HO.35 604,19
(i} Transporcation Income 236,36 243 85
Other Oparating revenues B16,71 L2505
138,529.68 116,244.20
OTHER INCOME
(% in Lakhs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Endad
31-fnar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Inceresr Ineoms 12752 3,740,355
Foreign Exchange Gain 205
Mez Gain on sale of Corranc invescmencs 368.5% 45,02
Liagilities no langer recuired wricken back 9.93 25.BB
Sale of Stores and Spares 18.51 426,67
2ther nan-oparacing noome S8 57 53,95
Corporate Cuarantee Income 24714 24714
828,12 4,053, 54
COST OF RAW MATERIALS COMNSUMED
[+ in Lakhs}
For the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Cpening Scock - :
Add - Transter Trom Purchase of Stock in trade 2B.736.02 26,977 B3
28.736.02 26,977.83
Less : Clasing Stoack - -
28,736.02 26,977,583




NOTE : 30

NOTE : 51

ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE % in Lakhs)
For the Year Far the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
51-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Purchzse of Scosk o Trade Hi} C29.<5 a7 HESHS
Lass Trarsfer for CHNO Conversion 2B,736,07 26,977 HI
51,293.43 40,888.02

CHAMGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS & STOCK IN TRADE

(¥ in Lakhs)

For the Year

For the Year

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 1-Mar-2017
Cpening stock of Finished Gaods / Stock In Trade 7iB.63 7785
_ezz: Clasing Stock of Finished Goods f Stack v Trade E74 G5 73IE.G3
54.08 40,88

NOTE ; 32

NOTE : 33

EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSE

1T in Lakhs)

For the Year

Faor the Year

PARTICULARS Ended Ended
I1-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Saleries and wages 251420 2459,03
Contactua Manpows: Exoenses B42.23 1,001,654
Concributicn w provident and oeher funds ANE 46 189 58
Scaff Welfare Exprnses 255 3% 275,08
82822 3,036.43
FINANCE COSTS
[T in Lakns)
For tha Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-har-2018 31-Mar-2077
I, Interesk
Interest an Terrm Loar I318474 1,624.75
Interest on Security DEposit 2B3.26 29287
Interest en Cammercia Paper BE43.09 229,70
IMLerest on Income Tas 4.41 271a
nierest Ocnsrs 1,73 3462
Il. Other Barrawing Cost
Bank & QOcher Finance Charges 205.01 BT &4
4,522,24 4,426.54 |
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MOTE: 34

MOTE : 35

ADANI GAS LIMITED
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

OTHER EXPENSES
11in Lakhs}
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 3-Mar-2017
Consumpticn of stares and spare parts QE0.DE 1,064,170
Fower and fuel d BRI TE 22681
Trarsportazion Charges 33285 308.07
Foreign Exchange _oss 8.55
Security Expenses 203538 123 81
Commission & Brokerage 122,09 SEVTT
Rant 24049 21892
Hepairs to buildings 162,587 146.55
Repairs o mackinery 166123 123382
Repairs ta Cthers 180.56 151.H1
Imsurarce 26,06 4735
Rates ard taxes 354,70 386.04
Lagal and Frofessinnal Feps 9183k FE7 A4
Travelliing anc Conveyance Expansss 30556 245,26
Advertisement and Business Promol on Expenses 164, 52 TA0 74
Offica Expenses 81,14 8422
Commun cation & |IT Fxpenses AdGd.44 304,88
Frinting and Stationsry Expenses 103,93 94 43
Canacion 25,00 161.50
Corporate Social Responsibllicy Expenses (rafer note 413 28220 2EE.5F
Lirentns Sittirg Fees 112 2.2d
Payment to Suditors
() Statwtary Audic Fees 0.30 650
O Tax Audic Fess 200
(i} Cther Attestation Services Q.27 108
Miscellareous expensas 132,84 EQ.50
Provision for Doubcsal Debt, Loans & Advances (Met) (59,14} 1335
wirte-off for Cowbcfal Debtr, Loans & Advances 12992 -
Lass on Sale on Property, Plant 8 Equipment ZB.89 142.049
9,684 65 9,161,50
EXCEPTIOMNAL ITEMS
[Tin Lakhs)
For the Year For the Yaar
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Acandonsc Project Wrice OFf a.096.69
- 6,096.69
- ATITE L gy
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Note : 36

Moke | 57

]

ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
) Calculation of Deferred Tas Llabblity / Assst (nes)
[ in Lakns)
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS M-Mar-2018 E1-tar-207
Cefarred Tas Llablibes an aceaunt of
liming pittaranca Darseer DOOKS and Lag Ceaecizion 10 #0553 0007 B4
Ind s Adjuskment an fallewing:
Anllary Borrawing cos: . 5.83
Taotal 10,205, 53 510367
Deferred Tax Asseks on account of
-zave Encasamaat & Graruicy 197,897 20208
Frovision For DauoLiul deoLs 53 25,346
Geinus 16.6S kRN 1n]
Takal 246,52 261.04
9,959.01 8842 6%
_—
b} Resoncilistion of Income Tax Expense and tha Accounting Profit mulitplied by India's bax rate :
This note praserts the rezaraibation of ncome Tas charged &5 per bhe Tax Hare spacified in neome Tax Bz, 1961 8 rhe
actual pravis on made in ke Fiqancml Statemants as ar 315c March 2016 & 31st arck 20707 wich breakup of differereas n
Profit s pwer the Finarz gl Statements & as par income Tax &c, 19351,
Far tha Year Faor the Year
Particulars Ended Ended
31-Mar-2008 | 3M1-War-2017
Pratie Betore Tax 26729.45 1EE09.05
Taxz Rabe Ton Conpanate Totiky as por i Toe Az 1961 24014 3.61%
Tas Expands bs per Income Tax Ack, 19617 Q250,53 S402 07
Tax =ffac: af Men Deduckibla Items under  noome Tes S0,
CSR Expansoes 45,00 IT G4
Cananian 4.5C 203
Imrerest an inpemes Tax 1.6E 240
Cranges in Tax Rare 4% 76 -
Taw Adjustmeris of gzilie” years 1500 19,42
OLrers [7.a8) (5,54)
9,439.05 5,485.93
— —=l
FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK REVIEW
Azeounting Clasgification and Fair Value Hierarchy

Fimanzlal Aszets and Liasllities

Toe Comparys princips | firancizl assess inglude 1933 30g crade regeivables, cash erd cesh eguivelEnts anc other
receivanles, The Comaany's ooing oal finercal lisbilicies camansn ot bormsings. provisans, Lade eod other paysbles Tre
fmein putpasa ot these Fnania | L agil bas s ta fingnee Lhe Conpany's speraticns and projaces

Falr Walua Hisrarchy

ThE tair waluz Nizrarchy £ DASEd 40 IFPLLE Lo walURLIOr E2EnigJes that ane Us2c 0 m2asure i valua Lhat are @ithar
pbseryan iz on uncasareab e and sonsises of CE *oilow ng three lewals

Lavel 1 Inpuls are quolad prices wradjiusted) o acbwe mardess o ident ool assecs o iabi Las,

-2 :Irpuls are other Lhan cuoted proces incloded W chin Leve -1 203t are obsesvanie Tor the a2sek or Lability, picter
tly {l.a, as proeast o indireco y da, derivec from arices)

Law

Lewel-3 o Inpuls ere rot based on observable markst caca (unabsetsable inpurs), Fair values e decermiced 0 owanle oo i part
LEing a eaiaab on mede Jased en bR pEsaratiens CRaC are neitner saphotiec Dy anices fico posersanle current market
Cransacoions 17 [he same irsoiumant noe &re thew Desed an aveilakle markake daca,

The fal el T3 BIEs SUMMArises canyin g amoauats of finsrcal mstrumeants by Eoair calenonies 310 INeir 18es s in - value
hierarchy for esch year ond aresenced
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31-Mar-2018

A gk 516k March, 2018

. (% in Lakhs}
Falr WValue
Farticulers Ehreugh profit Ao tised Tobsi
or o35 cosk
(Levol-2)
Financlal Assets
Cash and cEsn equivalents 2EJ3.30 < 5HE A0
Qfhes Bare Jalenges = 45,09 an, 06
Inueslmencs 1.251.22 1,251.22
Trade Recaivailes {incucing bil' discourced)] 5A25.03 @478, 03
Logs | E5816.31 | iLaE ¥
ol Finarm g gesets - LEdvEr ZART.AP
Toxal 1,251.22 47,058.55 AB300,.77
Financial Liabilities
Borrawing s (including the bills discaciied ) 14991 90 020,90
Treds Paya bies - 5,06 .61 5068 61
Otrer Finanaial Liazilities - - 3028733 IT.261.33
Total . - 67,341.84 &7.341,84
A5 at 31sk Blarch, 2017 : S
~ [2ir Lakhsp
Falr Value
Particulars thraugh profit | Amortised Fatal
orf leEs cust
{Leval-2]
Financlal Assats
Cashoand cnsh EOL walEnIE - 1.564. 49 1,564 49
Other Sank halancas . 2.55 255
1St MEnCE SEE.67 » 552 67
rade Fece vaties dneluding il discolated) = B&27.12 S.62112
Lazns - A8 5580 22 43,529, 22
Ciher Finang 2 asais o . PEEET 9697
_Tokal - 55267 56,679,95 57,232 62
Financial Lizbilitics |
Boerrswiag s fincluding the bills discoarzoe ) - 249 1R IT 49 06T.27
Trage Payadles - S2ES A5 5,267,435
Qther Sinancial Lizbilicies . I0,073.50 30073590
Total i - ] : 84,406,62 |  @4408.62

Mabes :

fay  reestorests sxclucs Invastmsat inLoine venrres

(k) Sarryirg ameuncs of cutrers * nancial dsses ard liabi ities ss et the ond of the Pach waar presedLed ap g makn Che rair
value becawss o theil shork term rature. DIFFRIENEE DB0WEE T G337y 1 ameants and fair values of atEsr nas-corrant fiosne al
astiEch and Hizsibies sunsequantly measured at smaceised ea3r is ~ar sigaificant v each of Lhe year gresonted.

Financial Rlsk Management Objective snd Policies :

The Zamgpany's risk menaygarant schivities are subjacs oo the maragament direst ar and contrel ardee Bhe framework oF Bisk
Managames Pol oy @3 aporeved by Lne Doztd of Qireczors of the Company. TR Management 2nsures @ priariata risk
povermance framewark foo the Sompary Ergugn aparepnace golicoes and grocedures and Loal isks sea igeatified, measured
znd managers 11 acoardance wit the Company's peicies end sk objectives The LeTsany § Mainly egocsed oo 1 shs
reEulong o interest rece risk, credie risk and liquicing tisk

Interesk risk

Ina Compay |3 BARDEEL [0 SIENGES N INCETES: TBIES due b its firanoing, imesting 27a cash manzgerant activibigs The
rigks @iz ng from inberess rakn MEYRMENCE 205 FrOm DO o 109 with variable inberest rates. TRe COmpany mansges ks
Irceresl rate sk oy heving a balanced partfolio of fina and wanable rage 10ans ard bormew ngs.

The Cam:=anm as misk ™ 790G Bmant a20vilies ane sudject to te mansgenant. directian atd sonorsl of Sentral Tressury Team of
the Adami Group under che framewess af Risk #anagement Policy for noerest rete ra< TRe Group's Cence fressury ceam
Braures aparogrinie finangial ©sk gawarnarca framawork 107 U Compeey tiraugh apprepriare pelicies @ng prosedues anc
Lagt fimarzial nsks are dentified. messurad ard managad 1 accardance with the Group's pelic es and risk oojrc: wes

noase of TuGlaal on in okerest races by S0 beo s poines and all pones sanisDies were neld cunstant, bhe Sempany's profic for
the voar wal 4 inerease o decrezze a2 Tollows :

(Firi Lakhs)
Fur the Year For thi “vear
Fartizulars Ended Endesd
31-Mar- 2018 3-Mar-2017
lir 3act on arcfit for the year - 17457 71,90

Gt

5%
g
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Credet /i sk

Zredit tsarefers to tha risk Lhat & caunterparey wol default an iks coatrack
The company has adzpred tha palicy of oniy deallrg wich sec

ADANI GAS LIMITED
HOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

ualabligstians mesulieg ina loss ko the company:
UrETy COUNCEr DArLies as & means of mitigacing the rlsi ar

fingnzial osses o calau 't The carrdng amaun of Fnar cin | assecs recarced i e SINATCIE SLALements (SOresents tha
COMPAT S IMBXIMUT SOeEung LG gragt risk Cash are fsld @bl cradicenm e firarcial inssodtlors.

Liquidity rlsk

T Company monilors ite gk of shocrage of Moads usirg cash e ferazasting models. These mag els considar the makurity
abits firarcial Investments, sommizen fureing and projectes eash floes From e sticns. Tha Cempany's ojoctive = m
pravide Fnanclal reseorces to meak Irs busings: clhjeszwes Ing timely, cosk sffective and refakle manner and ta marags irs

cepital seraczare. & balance Deceeer cantlnuicy oF funcicg and Hes bilicy i v ainteined th rodigh the e GF verigus

barrowingsz.

Maturicy prafile of financial llabilities ;
Tha ravale e love prosi des dars 15 regand ey tha remalalr g cor raias | maturitles of Mrarcial lakilitics 22 che repwking rate
JARAE 0N CoTCTackudl ordliseoanted penents

A3 ot sk fanch, 2078 @

oes of

4T in Lakns]
Less Ehan 1 ywar |1 ko 8 years Moda then 8 [ Total
TR 02 FERTEEF] [
frher Myn Cunent Finan zial Liabil . 2E3517E
Cirher Cur ez Fooanclal Liahilicy 32537 | - -
Trads Payanlas | GUOGE G | - - 053,87
Total [ 13130,00 | z5118.64 EEET S B7,574 97
Aa @t Msk March, 2077
i1 in Lakhs)
Particular More Ehan 5 | Total |
Learrovaings SANCLnN Ed %7 1R
Othzr sam Coren: Dinegoce ) Linalliey - 20214.20 22214.25
Qe Canent =inanclzl Llakilivs 401675 = AME.75
o205 £ - 56745
32.13;.13 29,080.20 | 2'1,214.15 84.439,62

Capital Bansgement

Fur e puranss of Lhe Compary's capiral manaqement, o)
alliikutable cr ke enuil

slraretolder wal e,

Fltal Inclides issosi capital anc all oler Efuity rEsares

shziebhodors nb ove Corpecy, The primany akjaclive of thie Compary wbern Manging sonral s
sareauard 105 abilivy b oors ruz 25 2 Qoorg ooocern ang to maleesie ar aptimal Gaoitel SIUCILG BA 38 L0 T awimiza

Lan Comaany monitos caaltalosing gearing -etin, which iz el debe fourtuwing o5 deLEied i rote 19, 21 and 21 ey cash
And Dank bailaneas) dhicoe Sy baka | capital phs debe,

(% in Lakhs)
Il"artil:ular:- A5 AT A5 AF
31-Mar-20718 F-Mar-2097
T kel Basvy i rgs (Rafar nave T8, 31 ard €5 54,/L5.07 54.570.07
Less; Dok grad dank halanece Refe e 12 200 158 PR 1567.04
Hct Dkt (a) 35IZ4EE 53,543.13 |
Total Equity { - BB, 780,15 71,484.56 |
Tt Equity and Nat Debt (C=p+E) 121122 B4 124 827 69
Gaaring Rmtin ] 27 A5

ZASgR e Mer s Bhe recim on capita), a5 well as 0= el aF dividend

sulapzck oo any axtarnglly irapmed canlsal reg uineneats. Mo 21anoss wene made in e abeallves o isies or AroResses fof

managiag zapivel varing he years ended 3t Marck, 2373 and 3st arch, 2077,
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NOTE : 38

NOTE : 39

NOTE : 40

NOTE : 41

ADAN| GAS LIMITED
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39-Mar-2018

Contingant Liabilities and Commitments:
it In Laknhs)
A5 AT A5 AT
Farticulars 31-Mar-2018 3 -Mar-2017
A Contingent Liabilitics
@) Penogng labour mathars conlesled in various courts B5.57 FO.E3
o) Cases pending in Corsumer Forums 204 2.3e
) Craea panding in MALT ) 10.0C 10.00 |
o} In respect of Sarvice fax, Excise Duty and WAT 5,205.35 4,150.62
|F)in respect of Incame bax 352,72 733.31
gl Specal Givil Suits 25.00 2590
h) Gorparata Guarantssa on behalf of J¥ compary 247,133.00 247,138.00
i) Casz panding in GCI ) 2,567.00 2.567.00
Tolal & - 25545579 254, 705,81
|B1 Commitmemntz
I} Capital
Eslirmated amaunt of contracle on capital ascount ln be . i
exgculed and nol providsd for (Met of advaraes) 1.145.82 2,348.52
Tolal B 1,146,582 2, 15,62
| Total {A+B) 256 60261 257,055.13 |
OPERATING LEASES
Disclosure as required oy the IND AT 17, "Loases’ 55 prescribed under Snmparias (accountng Slandand] Rulos, 2045 (as
amerded) am givan below
) Tha aggregate kase rerfas payable se charged 1o the Stadamant of Profil and Lose as Hend in Nabe 35
b} Tha kxasing arrangements which are canca lable g1 any lirte ars month tz reorth basle and in some cases bateeen 11 enths o &
yeans ae usually ranewsole by nubuel conssat on mutualy agresable tsoms. Undar haee arangemenis, generally inbemst frea
refundablz depesits have bean gven,
) Disclosure i resgect of [easing arsngemants wakh ane aon cinenllabls for 5 penod excesg rig § yoars s a8 under
AS AT AS AT
) FAI e I-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar2017
Tatal of Fublre minum leags payment wadear nan-
cancollatle operating lease far esh of the following
Mot Iazr thar one year . 24592 153 H1
Later Ihan ane yeis and 0ot abar en (ve yemrs H09.51 A2ukit |
latar thar “ive years ] ] 116E.24 229.41
Lease paymant recagalsed in Skalernant of Pront & Laes 240 4% 218.93
EARNING PER SHARE
[ Far tha Year Faor tha Year
Farticulans Ended Ended
| 3 -Mar-201E -Mar-2017
Piofit for the year it in Laknss) 17EOD.A0 101149, 16
Weghbed Avy, Mumber of shares ussd In computing
Eamng per Share
Bagic & Diluted 255742040 2hGr42040
Eaming par Share (Equily Sharss. face valis £ 107
Bagic & Diluted din 1) G V3 a.84
CORPORATE 30CIAL RESPOMSIBILITY

As per Baclion 135 of the Companies 01 2013, 8 Corcorle Sasial Respersibility (CSR) committes 7as besn o by the
Company. The CER activitias of the Campary ame ponarally baing carded oot threugn Adanl Foundeton a Charitable Trusl sel up by
the Sroup, wherehy Runds are slocaisd from the Company. The Charitable Trus: camias out the GER acfivilies as spesilied in
Gchoule VIl af the Companies Sct, 2012 an babalf of the Campany. During he vear, Campary & equired b spend C8R exsense of
T 2220 Lekhe (PY T T 228,52 Lokhs) 85 per reguiremant of Saciion 135 of Comnpanizg Act, 2013 and bad spend T 282 20 Lakhs

(P T 228,52 Lakhs) far thie ynar,

Particulars cg‘:‘:&?ﬂ'}:ﬁ Amaunt yot to Total
- v et be contributed
a) Consbruction'acquisiticn af any assets = -
B Cn purpese otfer than (a) sbove T 220 = 283.20 l
Total e _"iﬁ\'f-{l\ 3.20 - 283.20

e
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ADANI GAS LINMITED
MOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018
MNOTE : 42 DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

(a} Definad Benefl: Obligations ;

The Company prevides Fof gratuity for eogible amployecs 0 Indiz a5 parcne Pagment of Gratuily Act, 1072, waick pravides 2 lump sum
PEYMENL L0 v BSLE0 Bluy=es 2L relilemers, cestl, INCApASIEAk an ar IRFmnaciet ot emolaprent, of an sinount besed an the respective
Fmpinyee's salary ang the tenure of empoayment Lability in respeat of Gratuicy is aere-mingd Dased on SCLuarial w2 uation denn oy
ACluary a3 al e Dala foe soeel date, Disclesy 2 e sespect of the defined beretc ob dgation [Le Gratuity} ae a5 follows.

& in Lakhz)

| ALE AT A5 AT
Farbiculars 31-Mer-2018 | 31-mar-2017

i} [Change In Fresent Value of the defined bensfit abligation
Dafined kanett chligar ar as ar the beqine g afl period 259.91 418,37
Currenk Servoe Case L 85,83
Ionterest oot 42,52 303
acosanial Ioes(gaing - Due chang® in Dewagrapsic Assonptions 1EE5
fuctuarial lossd{gain] - Due ta change i Finanelal As50mplicns EREREEN 18,354
Actugrial lpesgaing - Due bo sspenence [ = (] 55,75
Scguisitian Sdjuslirent 00 R4 112
Uerefc pmy ___[_I'_:_-'. ?.:'. o (52
Defined bapefic obligation 82 &t end of the penod 635,16 559,91
i) |Change in Fair Value of Plan feaets
Fair walue of plan as5a0s as at the taginning of meriad 0373 280,58
| Experten crEUrn on plar sssars 23.07 19.7E
Erraloyvers Cantribotions -ER-T 2070
azcaarial (lossyoais oy 413
Bernafit gz d 2421 e Y]
Fair watue of plan sssats os ot end of the pericd L mgam 303,73
1) | Mot Asgst § (Lisbilicy) recognised in the Dalance Shesk
Prezznt walue ar ca’ined abligation EERL b =R
FairWane of Plan &zsats 3|13 03T
Mt Appat ¢ {Linbilicy) (254.03) (256,18}

The rmaior Gebegories of plas assets a5 8 percentage of fair valee of total plan assoks

i} are as follows:
Solioy ol Insurance ple Lo D05
w} |Expensc recognised in bhe Stacement of Profit and Loss
Currant Service Cass G20 F560
Inkerest cos: L AR 3102
Expacted returt on the plan assets 123,07 {15,743
[ =vas 6B.84 |
wi) |Expans racognized in Othed Compreheneive Incams
Actunal (Eains] & Losses (5.7 3260
Rerurn on plan gszacs, axcluding amaunt r2cog ised in net inferes. sxpsinse .
(6.473) 32.60

Wi} Actural Assumpkions B Sensikivity Analysis
The prineizal aczuarial assumAciens for tha dessmiracicn of the defnad benelic obigation are discoun rake, expestad salary noresse,
rurnaver rate ard martalicg, The saMa are shaven Delgs

. oS AT AS AT
FREin e ) 31-Mar-2018 l 3-Kar-2017
Discaun: Rate 180% X
|Wartalioy IALMEOOE-00)  IALWI2LOGE-LE)
Tarrower Race 100% i 2.00%
| Rale of Cscalaliar in Salery (pa H3.00% 3.00% 1
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ADAM| GAS LIMITED

MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mdar-2018

Tae SERSIENVIEY Sralps 15 Belcw Nas been decermiead basec an rease edly praskie ahanges of the ge5amatinns accarming &c tne end of L
repariing parad, while Folging &/ oL assumpe ans consisnl The resulcs of sen siElui Ty Bralysis 5 given bolow

Increase in assumpeisns Decrease in assumptisens |
Rarbiculars BE AT CAS AT ns AT | A5 AT
) 31-Mar-2 016 I-Mar-2017 | F1-Mar-2018 | 31-Mar-2017
Diszaung Rage o- 7+ 1%} 260,497 0230 TIF. Q3 GEELA1T |
Talary Growth Fate - £ 1 %) TE.54 B2074 FEL D SO 08
(Ao Rate (- & = %) | G34.35 55763 | 436,00 G52.4H
|prealiy Fave (- 1 1% 63517 45885 G35, 20 554,58

viil] Effect af Plan on Entity's Futura Cash Flows
n} Funding arra ngements and Funding Policy
Tz Campary ARS DLICTASED 30 NSUECSE FOSy 53 BroviCe TOr payment af graty ity ta the amplovess. Svwsy wear, tha INSUranss e mpany
Sarries oul a Tunding valuztion basad on the 130850 e ovee Lata arawead by che Cempany. Aoy ccficit n the assers arising a5 @ resl
af sozk wtluation is fanded by the Comaars.
b) Expected Contributlon during the next annual reporting period
The Gompany s best estimace of Corwiution during the neszyear 5 Fs 31743620
o} Wiaeurity Profile of Defined Benefit Obllgation
Iae avemage disat on of the defined beesfic plan ahligarion a0 che @nd of Ube sepeting proad is 12 years 31 Mzren 207712 vears), The
grpacted matari by anohysis 0f grabaicy Dene’ics is &5 Mollews

AS AT o5 AT
Pardedars l 3i-Marz018 | 31-Mar-2017
Lezss chan a yoar oIS | 1C0.4a8
Ealwesn 7 to 5 pears axAT [~ 1]
Batwesn & 1o 10 yuars 0L, 55 218.28
Bayonn 10 yaars 1E%E4 49 | 1.276. G5
i 203567 | RN

ix) Risk Exposurc and Assat Liabiliey Matching
Through its definzd berafiz plan of Gretuity Che Sunssy is mopesad £1 025 FUMner of fisks, vie sset woat by, Shangas i 1ebarm oo assers,
inflakie -sks and i capectancy. The CoMEany aes punzissed nearance policy which is o wEAl-1N-YERT CASh SECUMU atian olan in
wrilclh the interest reale s declared oo ovearly 2asis ant is guaranteed Moo @ periad af oae year, Tha insurs nee Company, as part af e
policy 1wles, makes payment af all 7atuily sulgoes happenag Sanrg the year Fubiect e sofficiency of tunes under Lhe salicy). Tha
Py, thas mibigatas Ee g Jdicy risk.

(b} Defined Benefit Contributions :
Inz compeny aperales Jefined aenefit contibugon o the form of Srovidecs Fuog, liahiliog in f8spest of shizk is prawided for un sczual

SENLRJULian sesiz,

(el @Other Long Term Emaloyee Benafics :

Otner jong term employer panebes pomprise of Comuesnssied aboeacesizaves, which are recognised based an actusnial valustion, 172
aubuarial liabilcy Sor sompensated absences as an b watan e 215g iarch, 207068 T 21233 L akes J87 ek March 2017 TR Y Lakas),

158



ADANI GAS LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31-Mar-2018

WOTE : 43 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Prrsaant Lo e (KD A5 - 20 - Boiaeed Fany Trensactions a8 3-csoinee vuder Compsries (Aoccunting SUE e duls:

[ans amorded) the 3500050 rEaEng bo Eansacans entered i with reared FArties &t arm s leagth bess Ly the Company
25 ldantirled by the waregenent are disc osed as wndarn

I:I Mame af ralated parties & desonpoion of relaticnahip

& Uizimete Holding Company

Adddr = rerprises oo
B Halding Company
Adani Gas kale g L

C Fallow Subsidiaries (iith whom transactions doene duricg the yesc}

Bcani Erergy .

O Joint Yenture

Tidign Qil-Sdani Gas Py Lrd
£ Common Control Encity
adani Foser Limies

Ariani Foer M-dra Limicea
Adanl Fav-daran

Azanl Pocy SEF o)

F Ky Managament Personnel

M Shidtan Tammaspsrn . whele e Craeos upla 26 JE20E
M Rajeee Snarmg, Vo e-c e Direooor feosf, CT.0LE0TR)

W~ Naresh Pacdss, CFO

ELTL

W, Hardis S2rgy, Lempany SeCreLary
iy Transaction with Related parties i Laaral
"For the @uarter | Far tho year |
Related Party Relation Mature of Transaction &nded ended
31-03-2018 31=03-2017
Loan Gwen 45,3799
Laans Recsived hark 1761505 &7.500.00
Lasr ket
Travfe of =malnges ce
Azl Ercarpirises Lod Jizimace Haiding | Lisbilities from relacae aamy
| Cumpray
_uarr Reaaid
Paymercal It wo Luar ]
Reacs Gl Nk e Lee s
Pu'chidye AF1LAE
Servises Ava ad 2TLAE 335.93
Sale of PYG -
Adari Doy L —sliowe Zuks diasy Aduances Whitts OF o]
Bezsn | Bawes {Musdra) Led Curnmar Contrel . .'n!'::r‘c.h' af Fmplayee 53
Erriry Liaiities from relazes parry -
Sz Councaticn VUFII;L-I,: :"-"||:||_' Leracior AR Z2EALR
LY
- i pORE— .
[ — Cemmen Cartmal Traasfer of B sigpee . 450

Entiry Liglulit =2 Fam roacod parss

nmman Conerol Tranarar af Cinpluyes

Adei Fern B SEL Lz . 111
Ercicy atilities tu alsted pacity
St 1vEr.|:ury -
e Ui-fdani Gas e L Aning & = SefubE Adnderad
¢ Jepesi .

!l skt in Sodicy 300,00

Rajoow Smarma Tl Tieie et KE ML nNEras an 17

St Al s Tamitiesanl Whalg Tire Cireciar _Recunerzr an i 12464

+ Tha comaany i3
AR T S
OF BSOS, Wk
- A5 SEr Fancy g

NS 1L

CLR e Tk TR R

VR AS-Ed W
TP SEINATAT TG e tow wew oF Aenaded Mo o

& DTS BCANM T LENE0n SR aily
ST
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iii) Balances with Related Partios

Bki1
Balance Balamce
Related Party Ralation Mature of Transaction aF at as at
31-03-2018 1-03-2017
ArLEaiits Fayabls — .
linel pravisizas) 2T 0335
dener Certard Tinancil 4
e i )
Ather fan Currane =ingns 21 i st |
o Ultimace Halting  fasseps -
Encerprises on. L
Comanay
ke Won Zurrent Asseis
Cobar Turienl Sscepe EU0 30
Loans 1Z.EI0R 48,506, 09
H 3 BE0UNLE Pavabie (10 )
Adani Power Lirited I"nnm:l[:n Cormal & cuinis Payable (inc an
__ Entiey oroeisiongl
.~ - 1 [
Adanl Fovwesr (urdal (i Fopenin Bonlied  jOueaCurtent Flraneal 0= .
ity Asser
. [Hathll T Fir N
A nergy Led Frilw Suasidiary e TN Cif R e 144,48
B Bsnurs |
Oomer Mon Surrent Firanci
; it RnBtiEg 150 i
adian Sl-Adani Ges Ful Lo doimz er ture l.': = = —
sthen Current F g
, EnNE aenpld 167 D6 1B
- ab-aad —]

- T arnsuris cosstandirg a6z Unsact el and v Be sectied i Cast ar kird, Re guaran ees have Jeen given 57 reseivell. Me

B s LEen recoglsen N SuerEnn $ear of prisd years fon tag ar gauartal Saans

relgeed parties.

A1 A0 Miguares gk et 0F taes whErewer applizeae
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ADAN] GAS LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-Mar-2018

HOTE 1 44 OTHER DISCLOSURE

) The informacion ar Kiers, Small and Mediom Srcerorises. bn whom che S aary awes dugs which e aubstandivg as 27 the
Dalenze Steat date, has been detenmined o the BXCEnt Suct partics have been idertifed o the besis of infarmacan
available with the Compaty This nas beer relive cpae by the aodiLors,

by Intha opiman of Lhe Management aro o the best of Cheir knowlecge and belel, (e value unees che head of Cusene and

Won-Current Asiecs [Gcher thar Fiseo assats @00 non-cumeat irvestmenza, ane Aspprazimately ol e value staced. Feslized
INEIR ardiney Sause o7 JuE Neds, sxoepe unless soaced oLnerwise T provisian tor 3l ee sooees aolibes is adeggdts and
oL nexcess of amaunt cansicerac ressanably neceszary.

gl fem 2 experditura n Etztemert of Profc & Less includes teimbursericn: toand by the comoary, as agresd wpan b
grovp compar e

RET

d) The Coonpeny ras canstrunted aullding and facilties for proRrss ng and distributics of natusal nas on plots slletted on loag

tarm igage Dy Ahrmedsbad Municipal Corparenan ano s paic rent aczardingly,

&) Anamount of TERE HE Laghs (5% 1020.3) Lakhs) is stancing a5 CEMVAT credit recenat e being tha differance berwaean (e

gimpunt of Tk oradic aveiled 1 tae Boaks of accoLnt o7 Inpwt, CRaitd Goods and INpul Services and e cradie &laimed
Gnder Sletubdy retarrs. (LB af this, the compary hias made applizacion (o Che excise & serace ax depl for ses no chis
zredit of TEBSE &8 _akns in statiboy returns,

The Fixad Aszaisf Sspenses of dhe company is undarscated oo Lhe extent of the CERNVAT credit ceken by the campany and the
sama il D8 sharged Lo respestive oRELs F TEVENUE if, Lhe claim of the campony for CERYAT clecit i= rat acooaled iy che
deaart ne el

f) Company Nas giver ce tain refuncaala cepesns =3 sacutity For the perfarmance of wark for Lagding arSERES Lo variaus
GowRMMIMEC AULFOn D%, AT ICENSE0 ralas are no sacciliad iv the contraces, the same will aconarcec Ter i ke wear in which
It 15 rEzAlvad,

g} The Gompsiry i in the procass oo ree ey @00 reconsile s 2t os 0 Sor neenicn wilh Reensan Lapnsics, some of whizh are

ang aucsianding. SIect of the same will he giwan in che yez” whan the baances will be regancilad

h) Fecurcy DeCos: inc 408 @moan: of Ba 300 12 @khs a0d neares: dus thersan of G5 179,97 _ukhs ars curscardivy for =

swbsantal senod of HME TRE SOMPENY Pas D2er acbvely NCGEOETING Fer recovery aird the TMANAgRMEen: js Tagsgiakly
canfidar: af recovery against che sara,

B Loy bhe cresicas wear, che eomEany had sussenuedd sbencanad B0 £oajects o sccount of GAEG 0F permission -om
the ~oyulEcary Jureanty, -'-'x::r_rn::ﬂ;l.- grpEses ncwred on rhase po 0, BCLS Pad Leer WNLIEn off and ware r=f eorerc under
Excapl onal item

1) waioe of Scarcs and Zpares consumed

1% In Laklx)
For the Year Fur Lhe Year
Partlcwlars Ended Ended

3-Mar-2018 3=fkar-2017

tal |l mosr tad
| £} irdigencus - g9E[C.o2
| Tozal | n50.82

NOTE : 43 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Tinenc &l statmments wire approved ror S50 by Uhe Doard of cireckoes oo 1607 Fiay, 2016,

MOTE i 46 PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARATIVES

Previows year's tGures Fawve Deen recest, regrouaed ard o reotrEngec, whesew necassary tooconfiom o bhis wear's
classilication. FUlbr che figeses ks Daen rounoed off b Lee nearese rupess o Lakins aplo 2 decime .

The accompanying motes &oe an noegral pass af the financal slateren:s

As per our atteched report of oven date Far and on l:-.-hulf of the Board of
Adani Gas
\E 4
Far SHAH DHANDHARIA B GO, W ADANI . R JEEY SHARMA
Charmered SCoounLants Whala Corentn
Finn Regiscracion ko, 77703 [l YRS T ]
= s /i
FRAVIN DHAN EIHMIA Hf;'-‘mm WG
Partner R Compary Secreaty

Mierm Mo, 113450

Flaga, Ahmecsbad e s Plaga; Ahmadabad

Date: ]D I‘-‘jﬂ\f I{“B Eata.‘l D HA"I" ED1B
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Annexure 14
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Private ond Confidential
KEYNOTE
Date: 29" May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

MNear Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India,

Dear Sir/Madam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectos of Adani Gas Holdings Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thereunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL™), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“*AGHL") and 4ddani Gas Holdings Limited
(“AGHL") and their respective shareholders and ereditors (the “Scheme™).

This is with reference to our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for imrer-alin certifying
the accuracy and adequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGHL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25" May 2018, prepared by the Company to be scnt to the shareholders and creditars (hoth
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGHL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme pertains to amalgamation of AGHL with Adani Gas Limited (“AGL"), which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL o the preference sharcholders of AGHL and issuance
of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with
AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business
(as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on a going concern basis.
AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AEL™) and also owns 100% stake in
AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridged prospectus peraining o AGHL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospectus will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHL and AGT. at the time of
seeking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

()  We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation.
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above;

@  Omn the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGHL, its directors and
other officers, other agencics, and independent verification of the statements concerning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGHL, WE CONFIRM that;

(@) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;,

Page 1of2

¥ - By
The Buby, $th Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 200026
Tel: 91 22 3026 6000 - Face: 91 22 3026 5088 Email: infoakeynoteindia net = Webakte: wnw keynotelndia net
CIN-L&7 L NRH T 99SPLOIF 2407
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Private and Canfidential

KEYNOTE

(b}  all the legal requirements relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, etc. framed/issued by ihe Board, the Central Government and any other
compelent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

{c) the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable
the investors to make a well informed decision as 1o the proposed Scheme and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™} Circular Number
CFIVDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provisions / lepal
requirements.

The above confirmation is based on the information furnished and explanations provided to us by
the management of AEL and AGHL assuming the same is complete and accurate in all material
dspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representations
furnished to us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus. This certificate i3 based on the information as mi May 25", 2018. This
certificate is a specific purpose certificate issued in terms of the SERI Circular and hence, it should
not be used for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a certification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Law
including company. taxation and securities markets related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein.

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendation at all as to the Company’s
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares arc secured or
unsecured creditors of Company should vole at their respeciive meetings held in connection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will trade
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGHL. following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsaever and make no recommendations
at all (and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether sharcholders/ investors should buy, sell
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company/ subsidiaries/
associates ele.)

For ote Corporate Services Limited

Nanic: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director — Investment Bunking
SEBI Registration Number: INMO00003606
Enel: as above

Pogsa 3 af2
The: Rubry, %th Flocr, Senapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Murrbai - 400028

Tel: 91 22 3026 5000 Fax: 91 22 3026 6088 Emall: info@keynotrindianet » Website: www keynoteindianet
CIN-LAT120MH1993PL.CO72407
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
{AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE WIll OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Document cantains information pertaining ta unlisted entity invalved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Haoldings Limited (AGHL) and Adani Gas
Limited ('AGL') and Adani Enterprises Limited {'"AEL"} and thelr respective sharehclders and creditars
in terms of requirement specified in SEBI Circular Mo, CFO/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
("SEBI Circular”).

Adani Gas Holdings Limited
Registered OFfice: Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 009
Carporate Office: Adani Hause, Near Mithakhali Six Reads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 a0%
Tel: 91-73-2656 5555; Fax; +91-79-2555 5500; Email: gunjan. taunk@adanl.com,
CIN: UT1200GJ2010PLCOG214E
Contact Person: Mr. Gunjan Taunk

PROMOTERS

Mahaguj Power LLP, Adani Tradewing LLP and Adani Enterprises Limited
DETAILS QF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME

The Compaosite Scheme of Arrangement provides for {a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
| Includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders af ASHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
and (b} subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (a) above i.e. upan amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL (as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same Lo AGL; reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL pursuant to
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL; re-organization and sub-division of authorised
chare capital of AGL; issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity sharsholders of AEL after
demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL: and for matters conseguential,
supplemental andfor othenwise Integrally connected therewith under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/= Dharmesh Parikh & Co,
Chartered Accountants
3034304, "Milestona”, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T.\. Tower, Thalte], Ahmedabad-380 054

Ehnne: +31-79-2747 4466 Fax: +91-79-2747 9955; E-mail; anu ~:‘-1L1r1arrr‘gr;|;gg I;: et
INDEX CONTENT :
Sr Nn I Particulars _. Page Mo.
1 Promoters of AGHL 2

Business Model/Business Overview and Strategy
Board of Directors of AGHL

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018
Audited Financials N

Internal Risk Factors

summary of Outstanding Litigations, Claims;nd Regulatory Action

Rationale and Benefits of Scheme of Arrangement

kﬂm«l@m-pwiw
uiao|lao| @~ ;| & &

Declaratian
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PROMOTERS OF AGHL

MAHAGL.) POWER LLP (the "MPLLP")

Mahaguj Power LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership converted from Mahaguj Power Limited vide
Certificate of Registration of Conversion dated 197 April, 2017 with Registrar of Companies, Gujarat,
pursuant to provisions of the S58(1) of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 and the LLP
Identicy Mumber is AAJ-1976, The MPLLP is a limited liability partnership having its registered office
address ak "Adani House', Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,
India. The capital contribution in MPLLP is # 5,000,000,

The MPLLP is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles, goods, merchandise
and commoadities,

Profit Sharing ratie in MPLLP:

5r. Mo, | Mame of the Partners ~ Capital Contributian

1 Adani Enterprises Limited 4,929,500

2 Adani Infrastructure Private Limitad _ 500
Tatal Capital Contribution 5,00,000

Designated Partners of MPLLP:

| Sr. No. | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 Mr. Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah | Designated Partner 00005781 ~
2 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala | Designated Partner CO137888

MPLLP is holding 25500 Equity Shares {including & Shares held through nominees) constituting
51.00% of the tetal paid up share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited.

ADANI TRADEWING LLP (the "ATLLP")

Adani Tradewing LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership incorporated on 22" March, 2017 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008
with LLP Identity Mumber is AS8I-S716. The ATLLP is a limited liability partnership having its
registered office at "Adani House', Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpurs, Ahmedabad - 380 009,
Gujarat, India, The capital contribution in ATLLF is ¢ 600,000,

The ATLLF is engaged in the business of trading of various types of articles good, merchandise and
commodities,

Profit Sharing ratio in ATLLP:

Sr. No. | Name of the Partners Capital Contribution
1 Adanl Enterprizes Limited 5,99,900

F Adani Infrastructure Private Limited 100 |
Total Capital Contribution 6,00,000

Designated Partners of ATLLP:

Sr. No, | Name of Designated Partners Designation DPIN/PAN
1 hhr. Bhavik Bharatbhai Shah Designated Partner 000as7a
2 Wir. Ameet H Desal Designated Partner 0ooo7e

ATLLP is helding 24,500 Eguity Shares constituting 49.00% of the total paid up sh
Adani Gas Holding Limited, -

are capital of
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ADAMNI ENTERPRISES LIMITED {the "AEL")

Adani Enterprises Limited is @ company incorporated on 2™ day of March 1993 with the Registrar of
Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1856 in the name of Adani Exports
Limited. The Corparate Identity Mumber of the Company is L51100GJ1983PLCAI906T, ILs name was
changed to Adani Enterprises Limited with effect fram 10" day of August, 2006, AEL is a listed
public limited company having its registered office at Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads,
Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat. The equity shares of AEL are listed on the Mational
Stock Exchenge of India Limited - Security Symbol: ADANIENT and BSE Limited - Security 10:
512599, The issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the AEL is Rs. 10%,98,10,083 divided into
109,88.10,083 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each.

AEL is engaged in the business of resources (coal mining and trading), logistics, city gas
distribution, energy (power generation) and agri business through its subsidiaries, jaint venture and
associates companies,

Promoters of AEL;
Sr. No. | Name of Promoters Mo, of Shares Held % of Holding |
1 | Shri Gautam S. Adani/Shri Rajesh 5. Adani (on 621187210 56.48
behalf of S B. Adani Family Trust) : ;
2 Shri Gautam 5 Adani/SmLPriti G, Adam (on 88,36,750 0.80
behalf of Gautam 5. Adani Family Trust) i _ '
3 Adani Tradeline LLP* 5,54,91,719 §.05
4 Universal Trade And Investments Limited 30248700 2,75 |
5 Warldwide Emearging Market Holding Limited 5,02,49,700 2.75
6 Pan Asia Trade & Investment Pyt. Ltd. 36,88,000 0.34
7 Afro Asia Trade And Investments Limited 302,49,700 2.756
g, Shri Gautam S, Adani 1 0.00
9. | shri Rajesh S, Adani = 1 0.00
| ___Total Sharehalding B82,39,63,481 | 74.92 |
“Earlier known as Parsa Kente Rail Infra LLP
Board of Directors & KMPs of AEL:
Sr. No. | Name of Directors & KMPs ' Designation | DiNiPaAN
| 1 Mr. Gautam 5. Adani Exacutive Chairman DODOB273
2 Mr. Rajesh S. Adani _Managing Director | 00006322
= Mr. Pranav V, Adani Director ODOOBE457
4 Mr. Vinay Prakash Additional Director 03634648 |
B Mr. Berjis Desai Independent Director Q0153675
=] Mr. Hemant Nerurkar Independent Director DOZ6EZEaR7
7 | Mr V. Subramanian Independent Director 00357727 |
g Mrs, Vijaylaxmi Joshi Indepandent Directar Q0032055
o Mr. Narendra Mairpady Independent Director DO536905
10 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Company Secretary ADIPJ3TT3C
A fitr, Rakesh Shah : Chief Financial Officer ALWPS7380Q |

AEL is holding 233600000 Compulsory Convertible Preferance Shares of Rs10/- each
constituting 100% of the total preference share capital of Adani Gas Holding Limited,
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List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part &, Schedule VIll, Regulation 2,

Item (1%) (C) (2) SEBI {ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed:
1. Adani Enterprises Limited
2. Adani Power Limited

3, Adani Porks and Special Economic Zone Limiced

4, Adani Transmission Limited

Unlisted:
1. Adani Global Pte. Limited

BUSINESS MODEL / BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STRATEGY

Adani Gas Holdings Limited is a company incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 In the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Corporate Identity Number of the Company is U112 00GJ2010PLCOE2 148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited an 15" day of March 2077, AGHL i an
unlisted public limited company having its registered office ar "Adani House', Mear Mithakhali Six

Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 008, Gujarat,

The Campany is authorized by its Memarandum of Association to carry on the business of trading of
commodities, goods, etc. and distribution of Matural Gas.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AGHL o i

—

Experience including current / past position
held in ather firms

A= | Designation
{Independent /
S1. Mame Whole time /
No. Executive /
Nominee)
1 Or. Malay k. Mahadevia Director
2 Mir. Rajeev Sharma Director

Dr. Malay Mahadevia holds a master's degres
in dental surgery from Mair Haspital Dental
College. He was conferred with 2 doctorate of
philosophy in coastal ecology arcund Mundra
area, Kutch District, Gujarat by the Gujarat
University in 2008, He has been working with
the Company since 1992 and has worked an
the development of the fMundra Fort since its
conceptualization. Currently, he handlas tha
marine and parts, special economic zones,
health care. water supply, education, railway
logistics and social infrastructure divisions of
the group. He has been awarded the
autstanding manager of the year award of
Gujarat by the Ahmedabad Management
Association for the year 2002, He was also
one of Ehe finalists far ‘Lead India’ campaign
organized by Times aof India group in Gujarat.
He is member of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industry.
Mr. Rajeev Sharma, aged &3 years, is an
Engineer with over Four decades of focused
experience in Ol and Gas industry espacially
natural gas pipealines and city gas distribution
netwarks. Mr, Raj harma has beean




Sr,

Mo.

Designation
{Independent /
Whaole time /
Executive /
Nominee)

Mame

Experience including current / past position
held in ather firms

associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been respansible for Group's inltistives in
gas hbusiness and dewvelopment of city gas
distribution projects across the country.
Under his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching farward
to become a major downstream gas player in
the country. Under his guidance, Indianil-
Adani Gas Put Ltd, a joint venture between
Indian Qil Corporation  Limited and the
Company, has already secured authorization
for @ cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,
Ernakulum, Panipat, Daman,  Dharwad,
Udhamsingh  Magar, Sauth  Goa  and
Bulandshahr.

Prior to joining Adani Group, Mr. Rajsev
Sharma was associated with GAIL (India)
Limited for 19 years in various capacities, As
the founding  Managing  Direckor  of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, Mir. Rajeev Sharma
has Lhe distinction of implementing
successfully the prestigious CMG Program in
Delhi.  Mr Rajeey Sharma prior to joining
GAIL had experience of working in Middle
East countries on various Qil & Gas projects.
In a career spanning aver almest four
decades, Mr. Rajeev Sharma has presented
several papers related to City Gas Distribution
Frojects, Use of CNG as transpart fuel and
CMG  program  implementation  in various
prascigious national 2 international forams,
He s also associated with several
professional bodies,

Mir. Jatinkumar Director

Jalundhwala

Mr. Jatin R, Jalundhwala is a Caommerce and |
Law Graduate and Fellow Member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He
started his career as Assistant Secretary in
Lalbhai Group in the year 1983, His career
chart has grown to the position of Vice
President—Finance, Company Secretary and
Member on Board at Claris Life Sciences in
July, 2003,

AL present, MrJatin Jalundhwala is Chief
Legal Officer and Company Secretary of
Adani Group of companies, heading the
functions of Legal and Secretarial at Group
lewel
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Sr.

Mo.

Designation
(Independent /
Whele time ¢

Executive /
Nominee)

Mame

| held in ather flrms

Experience including current f past position

in the fields of (i} Finance, Secretarial and |
Legal, (i) Taxation, Impart & Insurance and

(iiiy Operations - Commercial, Strategic
Flanning and Restructuring.

Apart, he is actively Involved in social
activities through Lions Club. He was the

President aof Lians Club of Ahmedabad City in
the year 200B-09. He was also the President
of Youth Club and Sports Club,  He s
Fresident of Vaishnay Samaj.

He s presant invicee member of Gowerning
Council  of  Ahmedabad  Management
Association,

Ha was also nominated in 201516 for
rendering services as a Member in
Management Committee for CCGRT (Centre
for Corporate Governance Research &
Training) at the Instituce of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI),

He was a Vice Chairman of the Finance &
Banking Committes of Gujarat Chamber of
Commerce and Industry for the Year 2017-18
and a Member of Finance Committee and
Indirect Tax Committee of Gujarat Chamber
of Commeres 2 Industry in the year 2014-15,

He

is presently also Member
Committee of FICCI, Ahmedabad. .

of Legal

Details and reasens for non-deploymant or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in
utilization of issue procesds of past public issues/rights issues, IF any, of the company In the
preceding 10 years: Mot Applicable,

[

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

I 5 Number of Equi ]
Sr. Na. | Mame of Promoters | Ehares?—lell:s % of Holding
1. Promaoter & Promater Group
Mahaguj Power LLP (including & Shares held 25,500 51,00 |
through its nominees) -
| 2. Adani Tradewing LLP 24,500 | 49.00 |
7 Public - -
Total 50,000 100.00 |
5r. No. Mame of Promoters Na. of Preference
: Shares Held % of Holding |
1 | Adani Enterprises Limited 23,36,00,000
i B Total Shareholding 23,36,00,000 |
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AUDITED FINANCIALS

Standalone financial information in relation to AGHL:

(€ in Lakhs)
stem | Parkicuisrs As at March | As at March | As at March
) 31,_2013 31,2017 31, 2016
1 Tetal revenue fram operations (net) 7.220,57 24.02 -
: _;__, il\tlz.;:rofit { (Loss) before tax and extraordinary 1.049.71 756 g
3 il':sll.:n:rufit f (Loss) after tax and axtracrdinary 1.049.71 756 039
4 Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¥ 104 each) 5 5| 5
& Reservas and Surplus f Other Equity -1,059.21 -9.50 -1.94
& M et worth 22,505 73 -4 50 3.068
7 Basic earnings per share () -2.099.42 -15.12 -0.78
B | Diluted earnings per share (7 ] -0.45 15,12 -0.78 |
9 | Return an net worth (%) 5% 168% 13%
10 | Net asset value per share {2} Q.55 -5,00 6.12
Mokes:

(@) The information provided undar items (1} to (5), (7) and (8) have been taken from Audited

(6)

{ci
{d)
(e}

statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescrined under Section 133
of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amended) and ather releyant provisions of the Act.

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the sccounting principles generally accepted in Indiz, including Azcounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, However
infarmation presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutary Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Met worth (item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {item 4}
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5.

Raturn on net worth (%} {item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Loss)/
Frofit after tax (item 3) divided by Net Worth {item €) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (item 10} has bzen calculsted by adding the balances of Equicy Share
Capital (itermn 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity {item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares autstanding (March 2018; 23385000, March 2017: 50000 and March 2016
50000) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note {a) sbhove),

Consolidated financial information in relation o AGHL:

(% in Lakhs)
[ As at March | As at March | As at March
A | AT 31,2018 | 31,2017 31, 2016
1 Total revenue from operations (net) 14575019 | 1,16,268.22 .
5 il\tJ:IEnﬁPrl:rﬂt {/ (Loss) before tax and extraordinary 25 679,74 15.601.53 0,35
: | F:::“;mm { {Loss) after tax and extraordinary 15,979.95 5,804,32 .39
4 | Equity Share Capital (Face value of ¥ 10/ each) 5.00 5.00 5.00
5 Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 84,464,553 45109.03 -1.94
B | Mekwarth 84,46353  45114.03 | 3.06 |
7 Basic earnings per share () 31959.89 19,608.64 =078 |
8 Diluted earnings per share (7)) B Hd 19,608.64 -0.78
| 9 | Return on net workh (%) [ 18.92% 21.73% -12.70%
10 | Met asset value per share (3 3615 | 950.228.06
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Mates:

{a) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and (B) have been taken from Audited
statutory Financial Statements of AGHL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescrined under Section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Campanies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
{as amanded) and other relevant pravisions of the Act,

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accardance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, However
informatlon presented above is based on comparative financial information as presentsd in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement far the year ended March 31, 2017,

{ci Net warth (item &) has been caleulated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital (item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5),

{d} Return on net worth (%) (icem 93 has been calculated by spplying the following Farmula: (Lass)/
Profit after tax (item 3) divided by Met Worth {item &) and multiplied by 100,

(e} MNet assetvalue per share (jtem 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (itam 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 233650000, March 2017; 50000 and March 2016
50000) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in nate (a) above).

__ INTERNAL RISK FACTORS ' ; —|

1. AGHL has substantial related party transactions with parent company and this EXposes
company to the risk associated with parent,

2. AGHL is exposed to all the risk which its material subsidiary Adani Gas Limited is exposed ta.

SUMM.&RY OF OUTSTAMNDING LITIGATIONS, _GLAIMS AMD REGULATORY ACTIOMN
A, Total number of outstanding litigations against and by our Company and amount involved - MNil

B. Erief details of top 5 material autstanding litigations against the Company and amount involved
- Mil

C. Regulatary Actian, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstending action, if any; NIl

D, Brief details of outstanding criminal procesdings against Promoters; Nil

RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE COMFOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT _

{it The amalgamation of AGHL with AGL is proposed for simplification of the holding structure
resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatory compliances,

(i) Further, considering the following facters, it is deslred to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from ather businesses af AEL,

(a) Each of the varied businesses being carried on by AEL either by itself or through its
subsidiaries or through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Cistribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitability, The nature of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses being carried out
by AEL, The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the ather businesses of AEL

are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic partrfarsy Jsnders and

(2
a;?&}/d £

35
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(0)

(c]

(d)

ather stakehalders, There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handled and
managed. In order to lend greater/enhanced focus ta the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and seoregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same ko AGL,

The segregation would enable greaterfenhanced focus of the management in the Gas
saurcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilitating the
management ta efficiently exploit opportunities for each of the said businesses.

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for shareholders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization for sustained growth, which wauld be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the parsons connected with the aforesaid
companias,

The demerger will also provide scope for independent collaboration and expansian
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business,

|
-

ANY OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY - NIL

DECLARATION

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part O of Schedule VIl of SEE
(ICDR) Regulations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is
contrary Lo the provisions of SEBI Circular or SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009. We Further certify that
all statemeants in this Document are true and correct.

T ¥ Dallirdiieo.
Jatin Jalundhwala

Campany Secratary &
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Pl

: Ahrmedabad

Date: 25.05.2018
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Annexure 15
ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS OF ADANI GAS LIMITED

Private and Confldential
KEYNOTE
Date: 29" May 2018
The Board of Directors
Adani Enterprises Limited
Adani House,

Near Mithakali Circle, Navrangpura
Ahmedabad — 380 009, Gujarat, India,

Dear Sirhadam,
Ref: Abridged Prospectus of Adani Gas Limited

Subject : Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with other applicable provisions and rules thercunder among Adani Enterprises
Limited (“AEL"), Adani Gas Holdings Limited (“AGHL") and Adani Gos Limited (“AGL"}
and their respective shareholders and creditors {the “Scheme™).

This is with reference 1o our engagement with Adani Enterprises Limited for inter-alia certifying
the accuracy and adequacy of disclosures pertaining to AGL made in the abridged prospectus
dated 25" May 2018, prepared by the Company to be sent to the shareholders and ereditors (both
secured as well as unsecured) of the company and AGL, pursuant to the Scheme.

The Scheme pertaing to amalgamation of Adani Gas Heldings Limited (“AGHL™) with AGL,
which includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and
issuance of preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of
AGHL with AGL. Further, the scheme involves the demerger of the Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business (as defined in the scheme) of AEL and transfer of the same to AGL on a going concern
basis. AGHL is also a subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited (“AFL™) and also owns 100% stake
in AGL. Accordingly, we have been provided the abridped prospectus pertaining to AGL
(“Abridged Prospectus™, as enclosed) as prepared by AEL. The Abridged Prospectus will be
circulated to the members and creditors of AEL and creditors of AGHT. and AGL at the tume of
secking their approval to the Scheme as part of the explanatory statement to the notice.

We, as SEBI registered Merchant Banker(s) state and confirm as follows in respect of above
proposed Scheme:

(I} We have examined various documents including those relating to outstanding litigation,
claims and regulatory actions and other material in connection with the finalization of the
Abridged Prospectus as mentioned above,

@ On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the AGL, its directors and other
officers, other agencies, and independent verification of the statements concerning the
objects of the Scheme and the contents of the documents and other papers furnished by the
AGL, WE CONFIRM that:

{a) the Abridged Prospectus filed with the Board is in conformity with the documents,
materials and papers relevant to the Scheme;

Page 1of2

The Ruby, 9th Floor, Sepapati Bapat Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400025
Tel.: 1 22 3026 6000 - Fax: 91 22 3026 6088 Empeil: irfo@keynoteindia net « Website: www keynoteindia net
CIN-LaF1 20MH 1993 PLCNT2407
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() all the legal requircments relating to the Scheme as also the regulations guidelines,
instructions, ete. framed/issued by the Board, the Central Government and any other
competent authority in this behalf have been duly complied with; and

{c) the disclosures made in the Abridged Prospectus are true, fair and adequate to enable
the investors to make a well informed decision as to the proposed Scheme and such
disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India (the “SEBI™) Circular MNumber
CFD/DILCIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, SEBI (Issuc of Capital and
Diisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and other applicable provizsions / legal
requirements.

The above confirmation is based on the information fumished and explanations provided to us by
the management of AEL and AGL assuming the same is complete and acceurate in all material
aspects on an as is basis. We have not relied upon financials, information and representations
furnished to us on an as is basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope
of work does not constitute an audit of financial information and accordingly we are unable to and
do not express an opinion on the faimess of any such financial information referred to in the
Abridged Prospectus, This certificate is based on the information as at May 25", 2018. This
certificate is a specilic purpose cerlilicate issued in terms of the SEBI Circular and henee, it should
not be uzed for any other purpose or transaction. The certificate is not, nor should it be construed
to be, a certification of compliance of the Scheme with the provisions of the applicable Law
including company, taxation and securiies markets related laws or as regards to any legal
implications or issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein,

We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recormnmendation at all as to the Company’s
underlying decision to effect the Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares are secured or
unsecured creditors of Company should vote at their respective mestings held in commection with
the Proposed Scheme. We do not express and should not be deemed to have expressed any views
on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also express no opinion, and accordingly,
accept no responsibility for or as to the price at which the equity shares of Company will trade
following the Scheme or as to the financial performance of the Company or AGL following the
consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinion whatsoever and make no recommendations
ai all {and accordingly take no responsibility) as to whether shareholders! investors should buy, sell
or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties (holding company! subsidiaries!
associales ele,)

Fanﬂnmﬁ Services Limited

a\ Lﬂ_ﬁf-

-

Name: Mr. Uday Patil

Designation: Director — Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Number: INMO0M003606
Encl: as above

Poge 2of 2
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APPLICABLE INFORMATION IN THE FORMAT SPECIFIED FOR ABRIDGED PROSPECTUS
(AS PROVIDED IN PART D OF SCHEDULE VIIl OF THE ICDR REGULATIONS)

This Docurment contains information pertaining to unlisted entity involved in the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement amaong Adani Gas Holdings Limited (AGHL) and Adani Gas
Limited (AGLY) and Adani Enterprises Limited ("AEL") and their respective shareholders and creditors
in terms of reguirement spacified in SEBI Circular Mo, CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
{*SEBI Circular").

Adani Gas Limited
Registered Office: Adani House, Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad — 380 000
Corporate Office: Heritage Building, 8 Floar, Ashram Road, Usmanpura, Ahmedabad - 380 014
Tel: 91-79-2754 1988; Fax: +91-79-2754 2988; Email: hardik.sanghwi@adani.com);
Website: www.adanigas. com; CIN: U40100GI2005PLCO4E553
Cnntact P-ars.on A, Harmk Sanghw, Cumpany Secretaw

The Composite Scheme of Arrangement provides for (a) amalgamation of AGHL with AGL, which
includes issuance of equity shares by AGL to the preference shareholders of AGHL and issuance of
preference shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AGHL for amalgamation of AGHL with AGL:
and (b} subject to satisfactory fulfilment of (s} sbove ie. upon amalgamation of AGHL with AGL
becoming effective, demerger of the Demerged Undertaking of AEL {as defined in the scheme) and
transfer of the same te AGL; reduction of paid-up equity share capital of AGL, pursuant Lo
cancellation of equity shares held by AEL in AGL: re-organization and sub-division of authorised
share capital of AGL; Issuance of equity shares by AGL to the equity shareholders of AEL after
demerger of Lthe Demerged Undertaking of AEL into AGL; and for matters consequential,
supplermental andfor otherwise integrally connected therewith under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Chartered Accountants

807, Abhijeet-1, Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009
Tel q1-79-489 CI’I?“!'D E lna|l prawn@sdcu m WEDEII:E‘ www sdcn in

E&:Iﬁllfﬁ' Promnters of P.GL

2 Business Model/Business Overview and Strategy e |
3 | Board of Directors of AGL ' . F  EwLE
4 Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2018 - . 4
5 | Audited Financials T
& Internal Risk Factars : [ e
7 Summary of Dutstand_ing Litigations, Claims and Retjulatory Action 7-8
a8 Rationale a_rn:i Benefits of Scheme of Arrangement g8
9 Declaration ' g

= |
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ADANI GAS HOLDIMGS LIMITED (the "AGHL")

Adani Gas Holdings Limited is a company incorporated on 28th day of August 2010 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Mundra LNG Limited. The Corporate |dentity Mumber of the Company is UT1200GJ2010PLCOS2148,
Its name has been changed to Adani Gas Holdings Limited on 15" day of March 2017, AGHL Is an
unlisted public limited company having its registered office at ‘Adani House', MNear Mithakhali Six
Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat. As of March 31, 2018, the issued, subscribed
and paid up capital of the AGHL is #233,65,00,000 divided into 50,000 equity shares of F10/- each
and 23,36,00,000 compulsorily convertible preference shares of 710/- each.

AGHL is engaged in the business of trading of commodities, goods, ete. and distribution of Matural
Gas,

Promoters of AGHL:
;ﬁﬁ%a 'rr[e g‘ﬁ Fri F = ji;
i :

e BB W 's. o R
Mahaguj Power LLP {lncludlng 6 Shares hE-Id

thraugh iks nominees)
[ 2 [Adani Tradewing LLP _
Total Shareholding 50,000 |

“Na. of hE%g; ;
e ; R i B ShargsHeld | = *
F'u.danl Enterprlses Limited ) 23.36,00,000

Total Shareholding 23,36,00,000

Board of Directors & KMPs of AGHL:

50 o"| Nami& of DFestors & KPS T

1 Dr. Malay R. Iahadevia Director 00064110
| 2 M, Rajeev Sharma Director | 00084188
| 3 Mr. Jatinkumar Jalundhwala Director | 00137888

AGHL is holding 256742040 Equity Shares (including 1320 Shares held through nominees)
constituting 100.00% of the total paid up share capital of Adani Gas Limited,

List of top 5 largest listed / unlisted group companies as per Part A Schedule Vill, Regulation 2,
Item {1%) (C) (2) SEBI {ICDR) Regulations, 2009

Listed:

Adani Enterprises Limited

Adani Power Limited

Adani Ports and Special Economic £one Limited
Adani Transmission Limited

R

Unlisted:
1. AdaniGlabal Pte, Limited
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Adani Gas Limited (the “AGL" is a company incorporated on 5™ day of August 2005 with the
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in the name of
Adani  Energy (UP) Limited. The Corporate Idenkity MNumber of the Company iz
UADIODGEIZ005PLEN46553, Adani Energy (ILP) Limited was thereafter converted intao a private
limited company and fresh certificate of incorparation was issued to it on 267 day of March 2009,
Its name was then changed to Adani Gas Private Limited on 31% day of December 2009, Adani Gas
Frivate Limited was thereafter converted into a public company as Adani Gas Limited an B day of
January 2010, AGL is an unlisted public limited company having its registered office at ‘Adani
House', Mear Mithakhali Six Roads, Mavrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat,

The Company is authorized by its Memorandum of Association to carry on the business of City Gas
Distribucion, AGL supplies Piped Matural Gas to household, commercial and industrial consumers
and Compressed Matural Gas (CMGY) for use in automohbiles. As on 271* March 2018, AGL has set up
3 gas distribution network of approximately 378 kms of steel pipeline and approximately 5578 kms
of palyethylene pipaling including 73 CHG stations spread across &hmedabad and Vadadara in the
State of Gujarat; Faridabad in the State of Haryana: and Khurja in the State of Uttar Pradesh,

1. [ KA, Pisna i, A F-.danl Director Mr. Pranay V. ﬂ«danl has been active in the |
Adani Group singe 1999, He has been
inscrumental in initiating 2 building nurmerous
new hbusiness opportunities across multiple
seclors, He has spearheaded the Joint Yenture
with the Wilmar Group of Singapore and
cransformed it from a single refinery edible oil
business into a pan India Food Company, He
also leads the Qi & Gas, City Gas Distribution &
Agri Infrastructure businesses of the Group,
His astute understanding of the scaonomic
enviranment has helped the group in scaling
up the businesses multi fold. Mr. Pranav &dani
is a Bachelor of Science in Business
Administration from the Boston University,
USA, He s also an alumnus of the
Owners/President Management Program  of
the Harvard Business Schoal, USA. Mr. Pranay
Adani has been conferred with several awards,
Globoil Man of the Year Award 2009 being
ane af them,

2. | Mr. Rajesh 5. Adani Director Mr Rajesh 5. Adani has been associated with
Adani Group since its inception. He is in
charge of the operations of the Group and has
been respansible for developing its business
relationships. His proactive, personalized
approach to the business and competitive
spirit has helped tuwards the growth of the
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Whole-time Director

M. Rajesv Sharma

M, Rajesy Sharma, aged 63 years, is an
Engineer with aver four decades of focused
experience in Oil and Gas industry especially
natural gas pipelines and city gas distribution
netwaorks, Mr  Rajeev Sharma has  been
associated with Adani Group since 2003 and
has been responsible for Group's initiatives in
gas business and development of city gas
distribution projects across the country. Under
his stewardship, the Company is today
operational in 4 cities and marching farward

| to become a major downstream gas player in

the country, Lnder his guidance, IndianGil-
Adani Gas Pyt Lcd, a joint wventure hetween
Indian  Qil Corporation Limited and the
Company, has already secured suthorization
far 9 cities, namely, Allahabad, Chandigarh,

Ernakulurm, Fanipat, Daman, Dharwad,
Udhamsingh Magar,  South Z0a and
Bulandshahr,

Frior to joining Adani Group, Mr Rajeey

Sharma was associated with GAIL {India)
Limited far 19 years in various capsacities. As

the founding Managing Director  of
Indraprastha Gas Limited, fr. Rajeey Sharma
has the distinction of  implementing

successfully the prestigious CMG Program in
Delhi. Mr. Rajeev Sharma priar to joining GAIL,
had experience of working in Middle East
countries on various Qil & Gas projects. In a
career spanning over almost four decades, M,
Rajeev Sharma has presented several papers
related Lo City Gas Distribution Projects, Use
af CHNG as transport fuel and CMNG program
implementation in various prestigious national
& international forums, He iz also associated
with several prafessional badies,

"km'o“_a i {Nﬁmmﬁgiru

. .ﬁtersza;ig ﬂ:'ﬁ’*

s iares.
et

Promoter & Frnmuter Gruuﬁ:

Adani Gas Holdings Limited {alongwith ts
nominees)

FPublic

Total
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Standalone financial information in relation ta AGL:

| - __@inLakns)
gﬁ}w\" :.~’.‘!:_.:. B :.... 7 = '_.r.:;ﬁ‘.. 3 ﬁ>,ﬁ, .'%'?,?‘\';ﬁ ﬁsatMar’Eﬁ;‘t,* e i &55;\”-! 7|
Item. | Particulars oo - R gt 'ﬁﬂ!__a e (1) 31,2016
e @% s e El
1, Total revenue from operations {net) 130,131 12B67
, | Net Profic / {Loss) before tax and 26,729 19,270
| extraordinary items
3 Met Profit / (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 17,290 10,119 8147
£ items
4 Equity Share Capital {Face value of ¥ 704 25674 | —u
© | each) : 25,674 25,674
| 5. | Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity 63,115 45,810 35,725 |
6. Net warth i 88,789 71485 61,399
7. | Basic earnings per share (7) 6,73 3.94 317
|, Diluted earnings per share {7 G6.7/3 394 317 |
9. | Return on net worth (%) 19,47% 14.16% 13.27%
10. | Met asset value per share (2) 34.58 27.84 23,91
Motes:

{a) The information provided under items (1) to (5), (7) and (8) have been taken from Audited

(b)

(e}
iy
(&)

Statutory Financlal Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015)
{as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 However
informatlon presented above is based on comparative financial informatien as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

Met warth (item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital (item 4
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5).

Return on net worth (%) (item 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: {Loss)
Profit after tax {item 3} divided by Met Waorth {item &) and multiplied by 100,

Met asset value per share (Jtem 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital {item 4) and Reserve and Surplus ¢ Other Equity (item 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares outstanding (March 2018: 25,67,42,040, March 2017 25,67,42,040 and
March 2016: 25,67,42,040) as appearing in financial statements (as explained in note (a)
above).

Consolidated financial Information in relation te AGL:
= (¥ drr Lakhs)
T o
L‘uu Pait| ulars® 016
e b I R S i ke T
=L Total revenue from operations (net) 112,867
Mel Profit / {Loss) before tax and
& extraordinary items 26,729 21706 1 9..2'?0
5. ih:::ﬂl:mflt { (Loss) after tax and extraordinary 17.029 9,812 | 2006
i Egl_;;t?}f Share Capital (Face value of & 7O~ 25,674 25,67 4‘ 25 674
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L T [ ol s g3, T ATGE R Mol
e rhgEetlre, e et R ‘March31, = 31,2016
B A, : L5 SR e . E:FH'.R.'W= o ':‘.:*’:'& ; o iia ::!-"’-ﬁl"u-'l’?'.--:'-._'“J i _:5%-': :
5, Reserves and Surplus / Other Equity | ) 63,115 45,810 35,725
6. Networth - ' 87,838 70.792 61,015 |
7. Basic earnings per share {7 6,63 3,82 3,08
B, | Diluted earnings per share (3) 6,63 3.82 | 3.08 |
9, | Return on net worth (%) 19.39% TS.BG%‘ 12.96%
10, | Met asset value per share (7) | 4.2 27.57 23.77
Maotes:

(a) The information provided under items (1) o (5), (7) and (8) have been taken Ffrom Audited
Statutory Financial Statements of AGL for the year ended March 31, 2018 prepared in
sccordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015]
(as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(b} Audited Statutory Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2016 was prepared in
accardance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Accounting
Standard specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Campanies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Howewver
information presented above is based on comparative financial information as presented in
Audited Statutory Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017,

(c) Metworth {item &) has been calculated by adding the balance of Equity Share Capital {item 4)
and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (item 5.

{d) Return on net worth (%) (itern 9) has been calculated by applying the following formula: (Lass)
Prafit after tax (item 3) divided by Mat Warth {iterm &) and multiplied by 100,

{e) Met asset value per share {item 10) has been calculated by adding the balances of Equity Share
Capital (item 4) and Reserve and Surplus / Other Equity (iterm 5) and dividing the same by the
number of shares cutstanding (March 2018 25,67.42,040, March 2017: 25,587.42,040 and
March 2016 2567.42,040) as appearing in financial statements {as explained in note (&)
abaove),

1. AGL's future growth of revenue & operations are dependent upon successful bid For new
projects under the competitive bidding route,

2, Risks to favarable Gas supply at competitive price

3) Domestic gas: Currently, city gas is allotted inexpensive domestic gas for domestic and
rransport segment at administered price. Domestic APM gas producktion may decline.
Going ahead, increase in domestic production is likely to be led by autput from difficult
fields and from blocks awarded in subsequent auctions, which will command market
pricing. A cut back in domestic city gas allocation or allocation of the maore expensive
domestic gas can impact profitability,

b} Change in domestic gas allocation: Domestic city 0as is currently accorded top priority
for domestic gas allocation which is at discount to imported LMG. Subsequent change in
the allocation with city gas moving down the priority will increase reliance on expensive
imports impacting profits,

3. Risks due to competitiveness of alternatives

gy Low oll prices: Low oil price improves economics of oil-based alternate fuels which
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with & lag to ail offsetting some of the disadvantages. In the long run, we expect FO
supply Lo tighten as Indian refineries upgrade their facilities limiting FO output which will
estabilish a floor to FO price.

b) Sharp uptick in LNG prices: A drastic rationalizing of upcoming LNG capacities and
future capex, a sudden uptick in gas demand may trigger a rally in LNG price impacting
Industrial and Commercial segment demand, In addition, the new RasGas Formula will
immediately reflect an oil price recovery which will increase costs.

4, Risk to quasi-monopaly: Entry of new players post the end of marketing exclusivity of 5 years
could pave the way for new entrants,

5. Regulatory risks: The Supreme Court had ruled that marketing margins cannat be reqgulated
by the PMNGRE. \While this has removed a significant overhang, similar regulatory
interferances will adversely impact the sector,

7. Okther risks;
a) Industrial slowdown: Slowdown will impact valumes off take,
b} Project risks: Time and cost overruns during project implementation,

A, Total number of outstanding litigations against and by our Company and amount involved -
82 Cases against the Company involving total amount of F BB.92 Crores;
149 Cases by the Company involving total amount of 2 0,30 Crore,

B. Brief details of top 5 material outstanding litigstions against the Company and amount involved

sr. | Particulars Litigation filed Current Staktus Amounk
Ma. by invalved
| _ {Z In Crores)
1. Faridabad Industries | Faridabad Pending before 25.67
Azzociation had  filed a | Industries Hom'ble MGLAT

complaint against the Company | Association
to the Competition Commission
af India (CCI) alleging abuse of
dominant position by way of
unilateral terms and conditions
in Gas Sales Agreement. CCI
passed its orders against the
Company and levied a penalty
of ¥ 25.67 Crores.

The Company filed an appeal
against the order of CCI before
Hon'ble Competition Appellate
Tribunal (COMPAT) which is
naw transferred to Hon'bla

Maticnal Company Law
Appellate Tribunal { MCLAT)
2. | Petition filed by CL Educate Ltd. | CL Educate Ltd. | Pending before 1233 |
against  HWDA  and others Haon'ble
including the Company relating Supreme Court

| Lo irregular Allotmants of Plots
in Faridabad challenging the
Judgment of Punjab & Haryana
High Court,
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Sr. Particulars Litigation filed Current Status Amount
Mo. by involved
_ _ _ | [RinCrores)
3. | Demand of Saervice Tax on Gas - Pending before b.57
Connection Income 23 Hon'ble CESTAT
Connection deposit
(Refundable) for Fr 10-11
4, | Demand of Service Tax on Gas - Pending before 5.59
Connection Income 3 Hon'ble CESTAT
Cannection deposit
| (Refundable) for FY 11-12
L) Excise Pavable on trade margin - Pending befare 544
offered  to  Qil  Marketing Haon'hle CESTAT
Companies, Trade Margin
considered as additional
consideration.

C. Regulatory Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by SEE| or stock exchanges against the
Promoters / Group companies in last 5 financial years including outstanding actian, it any: Mil

0. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters: Mil

] The amalgamatlnn Elf AGHL wuth AGL is prupused fnr slmpllﬂn:atmn Df l:he huldlng structure
resulting in reduction of managerial overlaps and reduction in multiplicity of legal and
regulatary compliances.

{iiy Further, considering the following factaors, it is desired to segregate Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business from other businesses of AEL

(a)

(b)

{c)

{d)

Each of the varied businesses being carried an by AEL either by itself or through its
subsidiaries ar through associate companies including Gas Sourcing and Distribution
Business have significant potential for growth and profitabilicy. The nature of risk,
competition, challenges, opportunities and business methods for Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business is separate and distinct from other businesses heing carried out
by AEL, The Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business and the other businesses of AFL
are capable of attracting a different set of investors, strategic parkners, lenders and
other stakeholders. There are also differences in the manner in which the Gas Sourcing
and Distribution Business and other businesses of AEL are required to be handled and
managed. In arder to lend greater/enhanced focus to the operation of the said
businesses, it is proposed to re-organize and segregate the Gas Sourcing and
Distribution Business by way of demerger and transfer the same to AGL,

The segregation would enable greater/enhanced Focus of the management in the Gas
Sourcing and Distribution Business and other businesses whereby facilicating tha
management Lo efficiently exploit oppartunities for each of the said businesses,

The proposed re-organisation will create enhanced value for sharehalders and allow a
focused strategy and specialization For sustained growth, which would be in the best
interest of all the stakeholders and the persons connected with the aforesaid
COMmpanies.

The demerger will also provide scope for independent CU“EIIJEIFEIEIDI‘I and expansion
pertaining to Gas Sourcing and Distribution Business.
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Wile hereby declare that all relevant provisions of SEBI Circular and Part D of Schedule Wil of SEEI
(ICOR} Requlations, 2009 have been complied with and no statement made in this Document is
contrary to the provisions af SEBI Circular or SEBI {JCDR) Regulations, 2009, We further certify that
all statements in this Document are true and correck,

For, Adan| Enterprises Limited

—=r R <alpvdiivsale

Jatin Jalundhwala
Company Secretary B
Sr. Vice President (Legal)

Place:; Ahmedabad
Date: 25" May, 2018
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________§<___________________________________________________________________________________

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
BENCH, AT AHMEDABAD
CA (CAA) NO. 38/NCLT/AHM/2018

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
And

In the matter of Sections 230 - 232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013;

And
Inthe matter of Adani Enterprises Limited;
And

In the matter of Composite Scheme of Arrangement
among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas Limited
and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective
shareholders and creditors;

Adani Enterprises Limited, a company incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and

having its registered office at "Adani House”, Near

Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- .

380009, Gujarat, India. weeee Applicant Company

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
FORM OF PROXY

[As per Form MGT -11 and pursuant to Section 105(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member(s)

Registered address

E-mail ID
Folio No./DPID and Client ID*

*applicable in case of shares held in electronic form

| / We, being the member(s) holding shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint:

1. Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature : , or failing him

2. Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature : , or failing him
189




Dated this day of 2018 Affix
. Re. 1
Signature of Shareholder (s)
revenue
Signature of Proxy Holder (s) stamp

Name

Address

E-mail Id

Signature :

as my/our proxy, to act for me/us at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant Company to be
held at J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, ATIRA, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg,
Ahmedabad-380 015, Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3” day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours) for the
purpose of considering and, if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement
embodied in the Composite Scheme of Arrangement among Adani Gas Holdings Limited and Adani Gas
Limited and Adani Enterprises Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme”) and
at such meeting, and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof, to vote, for me/us and in my/our
name(s) (here, if 'for', insert 'FOR’, if 'against’, insert '"AGAINST', and in the later case, strike out
the words below after 'the Scheme') the said arrangement embodied in the Scheme, either with or without
modification(s)* as my/our proxy may approve. (*Strike out whateveris not applicable)

(Signature across the stamp)

Notes:

1.

Noou s W

The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of Adani Enterprises Limited at “Adani House”, Near
Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India, at least 48 (forty-eight) hours
before the scheduled time of the commencement of the said meeting.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should beinitialled.

Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before putting signature.
In case of multiple proxies, the proxy laterin time shall be accepted.
Proxy need not be a shareholder of Adani Enterprises Limited.

No person shallbe appointed asaproxy whoisaminor.

The proxy of a shareholder blind or incapable of writing would be accepted if such shareholder has
attached his signature or mark thereto in the presence of a witness who shall add to his signature his
description and address: provided that all insertions in the proxy are in the handwriting of the witness and
such witness shall have certified at the foot of the proxy that all such insertions have been made by him at
therequestandinthe presence of the shareholder before he attached his signature or mark.

The proxy of a shareholder who does not know English would be accepted if it is executed in the manner
prescribed in point no. 7 above and the witness certifies that it was explained to the shareholder in the
language known to him, and gives the shareholder's name in English below the signature.
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_______________________________________________________________________________________________x__________________________________________________________________________________

adani

ADANI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Registered office:
“Adani House”, Near Mithakhali Six Roads, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad- 380 009, Gujarat, India
Phone No: +91-79-2555 5366
CIN: L51100GJ1993PLC0O19067
Website : www.adanienterprises.com
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

MEETING OF
THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
ON TUESDAY, THE 3% DAY OF JULY 2018 AT 10.00 A.M.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Adani Enterprises Limited, the
Applicant Company, convened pursuant to the order dated 10™ day of May 2018 of the NCLT at
J.B. Auditorium, Ahmedabad Management Association, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA, Ahmedabad-380 015,
Gujarat, India, on Tuesday, the 3 day of July 2018 at 10.00 a.m. (1000 hours).

Name and address of Equity Shareholder
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature

Reg. Folio No.

ClientID

D.P.ID

No. of Shares

Name of the Proxy*
(INBLOCKLETTERS)

Signature
*(To befilledin by the Proxy in case he/she attends instead of the shareholder)

Notes:

1. Equity Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through authorised representative are
requested to complete and bring the Attendance slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting hall.

2. Equity Shareholders who come to attend the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Scheme with
them.

3. Equity Shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID
for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

4, Equity Shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder
whose name stands first in the Register of Mlembers of Adani Enterprises Limited in respect of such joint
holding will be entitled to vote.
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Route Map for the venue of the meeting

Ahmedabad Textile Industries
Research Association (ATIRA)
|

Ahmedabad Management
Association (AMA)

JB Auditorium, Ahmedabad

Management Association,

Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, ATIRA,
Ahmedabad-380015.

Gujarat, India.

Panjarapole
Cross Road

College

Kamdhenu
Complex

VVenue Distance from
Railway Station 8 km approx
Airport 14 km approx.
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